
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

MONDAY OCTOBER 10 2011 700 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 9l 1 S ARIZONA BOULEVARD

PINAL COUNTY COOLIDGE ARIZONA

Members of Ure City of Coolidge Ciry Council wil attend either in person or by teplmne
conference cal or video conrnrurication

CALL TO ORDER

1 Pledge of Allegiance
2 Roll Call

PRESENTATIONS

3 Employee of the Quarter Nina Campbell
4 Presentation by Mr David Maestas Pinal County Transportation Planner on

the Pinal County Transit Feasibility Study

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

THE PROCEDURES TO FOLLOl IF POU ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 1RE COUNCIL REQUESTS
THAT YOU EXPRESS YOUR IDEAS IN FNE MINUTES OR LESS AND REFRAIN FROM ANY

PERSONAL ATTACKS OR DEROGATORY STATEMENTS ABOUT ANY CITY EMPLOYEE A

FELLOW CITIZ6N OR ANYONE ELSE WHETIiER IN THE AUDIENCE OR NOT THE MAYOR

W1LL LIM1T DISCUSSION WHENEVER HE DEEMS SUCH AN ACTION APPROPRIATE TO THE

PROPER CONDUCT OF THE MEETMG AT THE CONCLUSION OF AN OPEN CALL TO THE

PUBLIC INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL MAY RESPOND TO CRITICISM MADE BY

THOSE WHO HAVE ADDRESSED TH6 COUNCIL MAY ASK STAFF TO REVILWA MATTER OR

MAY ASK THAT A MATTER BE PUT ON A FU7URE AGENDA HOWEVER MEMBERS OF THE

COUNCIL SHALL NOT DISCUSS OR TAKE LEGAL ACTION ON ANY MATTERS DURING AN

OPEN CALL TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS THE MATTERS ARE PROPERLY NOTICED FOR

DISCUSSION AND LEGAL AClION

BUSINESS

5 Consider aproval of the minutes for the special meeting held on

September 8 the regular meeting held on September 12 and the regular
and special meetings held on September 26 2011 Discussion and

action

6 Consider approval of closing the Coolidge Public Library on January 9
and January 10 2012 to perform a complete inventory of the library
materials Discussion and action

7 Consider approval of making the second quarterly payment to the Central AZ

Regional Gconomic Development Foundation in the amounl of800625 for

membership lliscussion and action



8 Resolution No 1141 A Resolution of the Mayor and Ciy Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona approving formal adoption of the Pinal County
Transit Feasibility Study and approving the Citys continue support of

Regional Transit Planning efforts consistent with the study Discussiou

and action

9 Consider approval of the City of Coolidge Investment Policy to ensure the

safety of City monies while at the same time providing the required liquidity
to operate City programs Discussion and action

10 Consider approval of entering into Amendment No One Intergovernmental
Agreement between the City of Coolidge and the State of Arizona

Department of Transportation to inerease funding in the amount of100000
to the Original Agreement to apply towards the design cost of the Coolidge
Avenue Reconstruction Project JPA 10002I Discussion and action

11 Consider approval of the Landlords Release and Consent for Collateral

Assignment of the Lease with Coolidge Aviation for refinancing of their

investment at the Coolidge Municipal Airport Discussion and action

12 Consider approval of entering into the Consent to Sublease between

Internationa Air Kesponse Inc and Complete Parachte Solutions tnc for

the purpose of leasing Parcel A2 at fhe Coolidge Municipal Airport
Discussion and action

13 Draft ofNorthSouth Alignment Alternatives Diseussion only

14 Resolution No 1142 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona declaring as a public record that certain document

filed with the City clerk and entitled Amendment to Chapter 14 of the

Coolidge City Code amending Article 14 and Section 1422 and adding
new Article 146 relating to the regulation of motorized play vehicles and

motorized skateboards Discussion and action

15 Ordivance No 114 An Ordinance of the Mayor and City Council of tbe

City of Coolidge Arizona adopting Amendment to Chapter 14 of the

Coolidge City Code by reference which ameuds Article 141 and Secrion

1422 and adds new Article 146 relating to the regulation of motorized

play vehicles and motorized skateboards and providing for severability and

the effective date thereo Discussion and actiou

16 Consider approval of entering into a Contract for Legal Services between the

City of Coolidge and Edwards Ginn PC for the purpose of providing
legal advice to the Police Department and providing a new Policy Manual

and training Discussion and action



17 Consider approval of changing the polling location for Precinct 19 from the

Hohokam Mobile Village to the City Council Chambers located at 9ll S

Arizona Boulevard as a permanent polling location for all future elections
and authorizing staff to take all actions necessary to implement and complete
this process Discussion and action

18 Resolution No ll43 A Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona urging the Pinal County Board of Supervisors to

reject the three redistricting maps under consideration redraw the maps

keeping the City of Coolidge whole and under one Supervisor and to stop
dividing the City of Coolidge at Macrae Road as if it were the city limits

Discussion and action

19 Consider approval of the claims for the month of September 2011

Discussion and action

REPORT FROM THE MAYORCOUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

ADJOURNMENT

THS NOTICE IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CODE 241 OF THE

CTY OF COOLIDGE AND ARS 38431 ET SEQ ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ARE INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING

DATED this day of October 2011

orma Ortiz C Cler

PERSONS WTH DISABILITIES NEEDING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS
INCLUDING LARGE PRINT MATERIALS OR 1NTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT

THE ADA COORDINATOR AT 520 7235361 OR TDD LINE 520 7234653 NO LATER

THAN 1000 AM OCTOBER 1Q 2011

NOTICE TO PARENTS Parents and legal guardians have the right to consent before the

City of Coolidge makes a video or voice recording of a minor child ARS1602A9
Coolidge Council Meetings are recorded and may be viewed on Channel ll and the

Coolidge website If you permit your child to participate in the Council Meeting a

recording will be made If your child is seated in the audience your child may be recorded
but you may request that your child be scated in a designated area to avoid recording
Please submit your request to the City Clerk at5207235361 Ext 6009

The Agenda and n suppnrtiug documents nnd inalerials pertainirg totris Agenda logetrer
wiUt Stajj and Depnrfinent Reparts are avninble for vrewiR ir City Hnl mid the Lihrary
during rornm business raurs

POST b 1 TIME J 1



S
k

City of CoolidgeF

l30 W CenRal Avenue

nys Coolidge Arizona 8 128F t
o

5207235361
Fax 520 7237910

October 10 2011

Nina Campbell
Librazy Assistant

CoolidgePublic Library

Deaz Nina

I want to take this opportunity to congratulate you on being selected as the City of Coolidge Employee of
the Quarter for July August and September 2011

As a Library Assistant we appreciate your hard work and the efficient way you carry out your duties In

addition to your work duties you are always willing to assist yourcoworkers by helping them with their

work and projects Your efforts directing the community service volunteers at the Library have provided
a higher level of cleanliness

During this past quarter you have worked on several projects to improve collections and efficiency by
your own initiative Staff inembers and the public are very appreciative of your kind and helpful attitude
We appreciate your hard work and loyalty and feel fortunate to have an employee such as you

Nina on behalf of myself the Council staff and citizens of Coolidge please accept my personal
gratitude for your devoted services and your leadership in all the extra duties you have undertaken for our

public library

Our thanks for ajob well done

Sincerely

Thomas R Shope
Mayor

Police Dept Library Public Works Parks Recreatio GrowhManaemen Firc DepMment
91 I S Arizona Blvd 160 W Central Av 3ii S 1 St 670 W Pima Ave 141 W vtain St 103 W Pinklev

5207335311 5207736030 5207231882 5207234i51 5207236075 5207235361



f

i
a
f

i

Ei
C
5

n
C I

I

r
G

Sr p
r

4

i
t

w
a c y

I

t o tti
z

r

O i

Q D r
si

I

t r a t1 i
4

o i

tQ
S rr i 3

9 m h M

i i
o

O
r

n
DF C

3

C rO Z
F C

c0 F

i
4 a

O If 1

3
e y

Z

Fi
3

f i
c

I t1

a

I



l E SigT o N
To Mayor and City Council

From Marcus Hoffman Transit Manager

RE Adoption of Pinal County Transit Feasibility Study

Date 031

In the past four years our transit department has taken great eaps to improve services and offer

more to the residents of Coolidge n past year the Cotton Express program has been able to provide

services outside of Coolidge with the operation of the Pinal Central Express route Our frst year of

regional operations tias funded b the Arizona Department of Transportation as a pilot project to

determine if transit has a regional demand among the citizens of Pinal Counry The outcome of this

service has been a great success with approaching near 25000 trips on this single line of service

The first regional transit partnership vas fornied in June 2011 with the Town of Florence Pinal

County Central Arizona College and the City of Coolidge signing a joint intergovernmental agreement

binding them in contract to fund the Pinal Central Express route for one yeac After the execution of the

Pinal Central Express Partnership a transit advisory board Has put in place made up of representatives

from each partnered jurisdiction to make recanmendations to the operating staff of the Coolidge CoCton

Express for further advisement from the Coolidge City Council

It has been determined by the regional transit board that Pinal County should take the lead in

planning and developing regional transit senices in Pinal County as long as Coolidge agrees to be the

operator of the proposed services util a joint power organization can be formed The Pinal County

Transit Feasibility Study was adopted by the County Board of upervisors in April 2011 This study sets

the framework for rcgional transit demand and services based on population plus a look at the differences

i transit govemance compared to funding and flexibility with planning

StaPPagrees that the Vinal County Transit Feasibiliry Study fits the overall need for transit in Pinal

County The need for services and funding outlined in the study are good recommendations to use in

todays fiscal economy Transit will be vital to the transportation system i Pinal Countys future



Special Meeting
September 8 2011

Page 1

300 PM A Special Meeting of the Common Council of the

City of Coolidge was held in the Council

Chambers at 911 S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge
Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope called the meeting
to order at 305 pm Those present in addition to

Mayor Shope were Councilmembers Judy Rotz

Lopez and Les Curry Councilmember Richard

Lister was available telephonically
Councilmembers Steve Hudson Jon Thompson
and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez were absent Also

present were City Manager Robert FlaUey and City
Clerk Norma Ortiz City Attorney Denis

Fitzgibbons was also available telephonically

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mayor Shope led in the Pledge of Allegiance

CALL TO THE PUBLIC There were no comments made by the public

BUSINESS

Consider approval of entering into GM Director Bruce advised Council of the grant
a Grant Agreement beriveen the funding awarded to the City by the Federal

United States Department of Aviation Administration in the amount of

Transportation Federal Aviation 123475 to design the extension and resurface of

Administration and the City of Taxiway A at the Coolidge Municipal Airport
Coolidge to design the extension recommending acceptance of the grant There was

and resurface of Taxiway A at discussion MOTION was made by
the Coolidge Airport authorizing Councilmember Curry to approve of entering into

the City Manager and City a Grant Agreement between the United States

Attorney to execute the necessary Department of Transportation Federal Aviation

documents Administration and the City of Coolidge to design
the extension and resurface of Taxiway A at the

Coolidge Airport authorizing the City Manager
and City Attorney to execute the necessary

documents SECOND was made by
Councilmember RotzLopez and passed
unanimously

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez to adjourn the special meeting at 312 pm

SECOND was made by Councilmember Curry and

passed unanimously

Mayor



Special Meeting
September 8 2011

Page 2

I Norma Ortiz City Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby certify that

the above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Special meeting of the Common

Council held on September 8 2011 I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and

that a quorum was present

Norma Ortiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the City Clerk

for the City of Coolidge Arizona

Notary Public

My Commission expires



Regular Meetiug
September 2 2011

Page 1

700PM A Regular Meeting of the Common Council of

the City of Coolidge was held in the Council

Chambers 9ll S Arizona Boulevard Coolidge
Arizona Mayor Thomas Shope called the

meeting to order at 702 pm Those present in

addition to Mayor Shope were Councilmembers

Judy RotzLopez Richard Lister Jon Thompson
and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez Councilmembers

Steve Hudson and Les Curry were absent Also

present were City Manager Robert Flatley City
Auomey Denis Fitzgibbons and Ciry Clerk

Norma Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Ihe Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor
Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Monthly repor and Business Spotlight Ms Lynn Parsons recognized Hansen

Member recognitions by the Coolidge Engineering Surveying and the Casa Grande

C6amber of Commerce Regional Medical Center for being selected as

Business Spotlight Members for the month of

September Mc Taylor Hansen with Hansen

Engineering and Ms Rona Curphy with the Casa

Grande Regional Medical Center were both

present to comment on their place of business

and to thank the communiry for their support and

thanked the Chamber for the recognition There

was discussion

Ms Lynn Parsons then gave the monthly
Chamber report for the month of August 2011
and advised of upcoming Chamber events and

meetings for the month of September There was

discussion

Recognition of the Finance Department for Mayor Shope and ViceMayor Lopez presented
receipt of the Certificate of Achievement the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in

for Excellence in Financial Reporting from Pinance Department Reporting known as the

the Governmeut Finance Ofticers CAFR Award to the City of Coolidge Finance

Association Department and recognized CFOFinance

Director Lisa Pannella and the finance staff
Senior Account Clerk Linda Federico and Senior

Account Clerk Supervisor Aggie Williams who

were present He also recognized Account

Clerks Elizabeth Schuster and Stephanie Ward

who were not able to be present and

congratulated them all for ajob well done There

was discussion



Regular Meeting
September 12 2011

Page 2

CALL TO THE PUBLIC Ms Renee LouzonBenn Director of CommuniN

Outreach for Sun Life Medical Center announced

the new hours of extended services being
provided to the public at the Sun Life Medical

Center in Coolidge from 800 am to 800 pm

Monday through Friday which began today and

welcomed everyone to stop by and visit the staff

BUSINESS

Consider approval of the minutes For the Council considered approval of the minutes for

regular meeting held on August S 2011 August 2011 There was no discussion

MOTION was made by Councilmember Lister to

approve the minutes for the regular meeting held

on August 8 2011 SECOND was madc by
ViceMayor Lopez and passed unanimously

Resolution No 1137 A Resolution of the Fire Chief McHugh advised Council of

Mayor and City Council of the City of Resoltion No I137 that adopts the Citys
Coolidge Arizona adopting that certain Mitigation Plan that covers all hazards and

document entitled City of Coolidge resources that may occur not only in Coolidge
Mitigation Plan in conjunction with Pinal but alI of Pinal County There was discussion

County Mu16Jurisdictional Hazard MOTION was made by Councilmember

Mitigation Plau 2010 Thompson to adopt Rcsolution No 1 137 A

Resolution of the Mayor and City Council of the

Ciry of Coolidge Arizona adopting that certain

document entitled City of Coolidge Mitigation
Plan in conjunction with Pinal County Multi

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2010

SECOND ias made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez and passed unanimously by roll call vote

Consider approval of entering into License Fire Chief McHugh advised Council of the

Agreements between the City of Coolidge Agreements that would allow banner poles to be

and JDC Autorootive Enterprises LLC and placed at the intersection of Arizona Boulevard

Performance Holdings LLC for the and Seagoe Avenue for promotion of activities

placement of banner poles at the within the community There was discussion

intersection of Arizona Boulevard and MOTION was made by Councilmember

Seagoe Avenue 1hompson to approve of entering into License

Agreemenu beriveen the City of Coolidge and

JDC Automotive Enterprises LLC and

Performance Holdings LLC for the placement of

banner poles at the intersection of Arizona

Boulevard and Seagoe Avenue SECOND was

made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of the following street PR Director LaPaglia advised Council of the

closures 4 Street between Pinkley and need to close portions of Street 3 Street 4
Central Avenue from September 27 StreeC Central Avenue Pinkley Avenue

through October 3 2011 to accommodate Coolidge Avenue Main Street and Roosevelt



Regular Meeting
September 12 2011

Page 3

the carnival 3 Street from Central to Avenue to accommodate the carnival parade and

Pinkley Avenue on Saturday October 1 Saturdays events for the upcoming Coolidge
from 700 am untii 930 am in Davs festival There was discussion MOTION

preparation of the Sk mile run 1s Street was made by ViceMayor Lopez to approve the

between Pinkley and Roosevelt Avenue on following street closures 4 Street bctween

Saturday October 1 from 700 am until Pinkley and Central Avenue from September 27
100 pm for the parade lioeup and exit of through October 3 2011 to accommodate the

the parade entries and Central Avenue carnival 3 Street from Central to Pinkley
from 1 Street to 4 Street 4 Street from Avenue on Saturday October 1 from 700 am

Central to CooGdge Avenue Coolidge until 930 am in preparation of the Sk mile run

Avenue from 4 Street to Main Street Maio ls Street between Pinkley and Roosevelt Avenue

Street from Coolidge to Roosevelt Avenue on Saturday October 7 from 700 am until

and Roosevelt Avenue from Main Street to 100 pm for the parade lineup and exit of the

1 Street for the parade route being held on parade entries and Central Avenue from l

Saturday October 1s at 1000 am during Street to 4 Street 4 Street from Central to

the Calvi Coolidge Days festivities set for Coolidge Avenue Coolidge Avenue from 4

September 30 through October2 2011 Street to Main Street Main Street from Coolidge
to Roosevelt Avenue and Roosevelt Avenue

trom Main Street to
s

Street for the parade route

being held on Saturday October 1s at 1000 am

during the Calvin Coolidge Days festivities set

for September 30 through October 2 20 l

SECOND was made by Councilmember Lister

and passed unanimously

Consider approval of the following street PR Director Lapaglia advised Council of the

closures Main Street from Coolidge Avenue need to close portions of Main Street and Lincoln

to Seagoe Avenue and Lincoln Avenue from Avenue to accommodate the Annual Halloween

3 Street to Main Street behveen the hours Carnival There was diswssion MOTION was

of 400 pm until 1000 pm for the 27 made by Councilmember Lister to approve the

Annual Halloween Carnival scheduled for fbllowing street closures Main Street from

Monday October 31 20ll Coolidge Avenue to Seagoe Avenue and Lincoln

Avenue from 3 Street to Main Street between

the hours of 400 pm until 1000 pm for the

27 Annual Halloween Carnival scheduled for

Monday October 31 201 1 SECOND was made

by ViceMayor Lopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of the following street PR Director Lapaglia advised Council of the

closures 9 Street trom Vah Ki Inn Road to need to close portions of 9 Street Wilson

Wilson Avenue Wilson Avenue from 9 Avenue 7 Street and Northern Avenuc to

Street to 7 Street 7 Street from Wilson to accommodate the Homecoming Parade There

Northern Avenue and Northern Avenue was discussion MOTION was made by
from 7 Street to 9 Street from 100 pm Councilmember RotaLopez to approve he

util330 pm for the Coolidge High School following street closures 9 Street fron Vah Ki

Homecoming Parade being held on Friday lnn Road to Wilson Avenue Wilson Avenue

October 7 2011 from 9 Street to 7 Street 7 Street from

Wilson to Northern Avenue and Northern

Avenue from 7 Street to 9 Street from 100

pm until 330 pm for the Coolidge High
School Homecoming Parade being held on



Regular Meeting
September 12 2011

Page 4

Friday October 7 2011 SECOND was made

by Councilmember Lister and passed
unanimouslv

Consider approval of Iifting the hiring PR Director LaPaglia advised Council of the

freeze to fill one 1 parttime CASPER need to lifr the hiring freeze to fill a parttime
Instructor in the Recreation Department CASPER Instructor position that is vital to the

fully funded in the FYI12 Budget continued success of the afrer school program

There was discussion MOT70N was made by
Councilmember Thompson to approve of lifting
the hiring freeze to fill one I parttime
CASPER Instructor in the Recreation Department
fully funded in the FY 12 Budget SECOND

was made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimoush

Consider approval of increasing the Adult PR Director Lapaglia advised Council of the

Softball League fees from 250 to 275 per need to increase recreation fees for Adult

team and increasing the Coolidge Days Softball and for the vendors during Coolidge
Vendor fees from 120 to 200 for food Days to cover operation costs in the Recreation

vendors and from 4065 to 75100 for Department There was discussion MOTION

arts and craft booths as made by ViceMayor Lopez to approve of

inereasing the Adult Softball League fees from

250 to 275 per team and increasing the

Coolidge Days Vendor fees from 120 to 200
fbr food vendors and from 4065 to 75100
for arts and craft booths SECOND was made by
Councilmember RotzLopez and passed

unanimously

Consider approval of entering into an PW Director Struble advised Council of the

Iutergovernmental Agreement between the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Arizona

State of Arizona Department of Department of Transportation to receive

Transportation and the City of Coolidge to 135000 in funding to upgrade pavement
receive Highway 5afety Improvement markings on several rural roadways There was

Program HSIP Funds for the upgrade of discussion MOTION was made by

pavement markings JPA 11086n Councilmember Lister to approve of entering into

authorizing the Mayor to execute the an Intergovernmenta Agreement behveen the

necessary documeots State of Arizona Department of Transportation
and the City of Coolidge to receive Highway
Safety Improvement Program HSIP Funds for

the upgrade of pavement markings JPA 11

0861 authorizing the Mayor to execute the

necessary document SECOND was made by
Councilmember Thompson and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of entering into an PW Director Struble advised Council of the

Intergovernmental Agreement between the Intergovernmental Aeement with the Arizona

State of Arizona Department of Department of Transportation to receive

Transportation and the City of Coolidge to 135 in funding to perfonn a sign inventory



Regular Meeting
September 12 20l l

Page 5

receive Highway Safety Improvement and sign replacement program throughout the

Program FISLP Funds for the Signing and City There was discussioa MOTION was

Striping Project JPAll087I authorizing made by Councilmember RotzLopez to approve
the Mayor to execute the necessary of entering into an Intergovernmental Agreement
documents beriveen the State of Arizona Department of

Transportation and the City of Coolidge o

receive Highway Safet Improvement Program
HSIP Funds for the Signing and Striping
Project JPA I10871 authorizing the Mayor to

execute the necessary documents SECOND was

made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of Change Order 1 PW Director Struble advised Council of the

submitted by KimleyHorn and Associates Change Order that was submitted by Kimley
Inc in the amount of 15473 to complete Horn Associates to secure environmental

the Environmental Historical Clearance clearances on the Coolidge Avenue

work for Coolidge Avenue Reconstructiou Reconstruction Project and environmental

Project and to provide preliminary documentation for future work on Central

environmental documentation for future Avenue and Main Street There was discussion

work on Central Avenuc and Main StreeL MOTION was made by ViceMayor Lopez to

approve Change Order 1 submitted by Kimley
Horn and Associates Inc in the amount of

15473 to complete the Environmental

Historical Clearance work for Coolidge Avenue

Reconstruction Project and to provide
preliminary environmental documentation for

future work on Central Avenue and Main Street

authorizing the Mayor to sign SECOIVD was

made by Councilmember Lister and passed
unanimously

Consider approval 01 entering into a Asst City Manager Dusenberry advised Council
Contract Ameodment between the City of of the contract amendment to extend the Energy
Coolidge and the Governors Office of Efficiency Conservation Block Grant aHarded to

Energy to extend the EECBG State Grant the City by the GovemorsOffice of Energy unti

until December 31 20ll December 31 2011 There was discussion

MOTION was made by Councilmember

Thompson to approve of entering into a Contract

Amendment between the City of Coolidge and

the Govemors Office of Energy to extend the

EECBG State Grant until December 31 201

SECOND was made by Councilmember Rotz

Lopez and passed unanimously

Resolution No 1138 A Resolution of the Asst City Manager Dusenberry advised Council

Mayor and City Council of the City of of Resolution No 1138 that approves

Cooiidge Arizona approving sabmissiou of submitting an application to the Gila River ndian

applications for grants from the Gila River Community for Proposition 202 funding in the

Indian CommuniTy on behalf of the Coolidge amount of 100000 on behalf of the Coolidge
Unifed School Districl o fund an 84 Unified Schoo District to purchase a school bus



Reguiar Meetiog
September 12 20ll

Page 6

passenger school bus Dr Cecilia Johnson School Superintendent was

present to comment on their request for the

funding There was discussion MOTION was

made by Councilmember Thompson to adopt
Resolution No 1138 A Resolution of the Mayor
and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona approviog submission of applications
for grants from the Gila River Indian Community
on behalf of the Coolidge Unified School District

to fund an 84passenger school bus SECOND

was made by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimously by roll call vote

Resolution No 139 A Resolution of the Asst City Manager Dusenberry advised Council

Mayor and City Councii of the City of of Resolution No 1139 that approves

Coolidge Arizona approving submission of submitting an application to the Gila River Indian

applications for grants from the Gila River Communit for Proposition 202 funding in the

Indian Community on behalf of Saint James amount of 61850 on behalf of the St James

Catholic Church to fund a Building Catholic Church for renovations of the

Renovation Program for the Community Community Hall Center There was discussion

Hall Center MOT70N vas made by Councilmember

ihompson to adopt Resolution No 1139 A

Resolution of the Mayor and Cih Council of the

City of Coolidge Arizona approving submission

of applications for grants from the Gila River

Indian Community on behalf of Saint James

Catholic Church to fund a Building Renovation

Program for the Community Hall Center

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously b roll call vote

Consider approval of the claims for the Council considered approval of the claims for the

month of August 20ll month of August 201 1 There was no

discussion MOTION was made by ViceMayor
Lopez to approve the claims for the month of

August 2011 with the exception of vendor

22704 to Shopes Market in the amounf of

14204 SECOND was made by
Councilmember Thompson and passed
unanimously

MOTION was then made by Concilmember

Thompson to approve vendor 22704 to Shopes
Market in the amount of14204 SECOND was

made by Councilmember Lister and passed
unanimously with Mayor Shope abstaining from

voting



Regular Meeting
September 12 20ll

Page 7

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report from Councilmembers on their

attendance at the Arizona Cities Towns

Annual League Conference held in Tucson
Arizona

Report from Mayor Mayor Shope commented on attending the

League Conference stating his main focus was

on the workshops that related to downtowns he

thanked the citizens for their support during the

public meeting on the prison thanked the

Nazarene Church and gae them aShout Out

for hosting a September 11 Breakfast for fire

and police personnel and advised of the passing
of Mr Vernon Paries who was a former

councilmember and a community member of

many other groups

Repors from Councii Councilmember RotzLopez commented on the

attending the public meeting on the prison and

announced that she would be absent for the next

2 to 3 council meetings to care for her sister who

was having a kidney transplant Mayor Shope
wished them both the best

Councilmember Lister liad nothing to report

Councilmember Thompson commented on

attending the League Conference stating there

was a lot of the same workshops but commented

on one in particular on Evidence Base Practices

which is used by the City of Mesa to measure

their budgets suggesting that possibly the Ciry
could look into this program for budget purposes

and he gave kudos to City Manager Flatley for

getting in contact with Union Pacific on possibly
getting a walkway at the railroad tracks on Vah

Ki Road

ViceMayor Lopez commented on attending the

League Conference advised that the passing of

the Resolution on HURF funds was successful

that he was reelected once again to serve on the

Executive Committee thanked the City for the

opportunity to attend the conference that he

received his 12year recognition for serving on

the Ciry Council and he thanked everyone for

their support during the passing of his mother



Regular Meetin
Scptember 12 2011

Page 8

Report from City Manager City Manager Flatley commented on attending
the CAVIT September ll Ceremony stating it

was very impressive provided information on the

redistricting that will be discussed during the

Pinal Partnership Meeting being held Friday
September 16 at the Windmill in Florence and

advised of the upcoming Coolidge Economic

Development Meeting being held on September
22 at the CAC Classroom in Coolidge

ADJOiJRNMENT MOTON was made by Councilmember

Thompson to adjoum the meeting at 826 pm
SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez and

passed unanimously

Mayor

1 Norma ORiz City Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal Counry Arizona do hereby certify that the

above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common Council held on

September 12 2011 I further certify the meeting vas duly called and held and that a quorum was

present

Nonna ORiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was aclnowledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the City Gerk for the

City of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission espires Notary Public



Office Hours

September 26 201

Page 1

600 PM Office Hours with the Common Council oP the

City of Coolidge was held at the Council

Chambers 911 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge Arizona Maor Thomas Shope
called the session to order at 604 pm and

dispensed with the roll call Those present in

addition to Mayor Shope were

Councilmembers Judy RotzLopez Steve

Hudson Richard Lister Les Curry Jon

Thompson and ViceMayor Gilbert Lopez
Also present were City Manager Robert

Flatley Ciry Attorney Denis Pitzgibbons City
Clerk Norma Ortiz PW Director Susanna

Struble and Transit Manager Marcus

Hoffman

Introducliot PW Director Struble introduced A4r Jim

ToNnsend and Mr Dan Manum with Wilson

Company and Ms Chazla Glendening
Project Manager with the Arizona Department
of Transportation who have requested to come

before the Council to discuss the Coolidge
Comprehensive Transportation Feasibility
Study She then advised that Item 3 wili be

moved up and presented by Transit Manager
Hoffman

Discussion on Ue PiiTa County Transif Transit Manager Hoffman gave a 15minute

Feasibility Study power point presentation that overviewed the

purpose of the Pinal County Transit Feasibility
Study to include the findings of the study the

partnership on the Pinal Central Express and

the future vision for a Reeional Transit

System There was discussion

Ducussion on tlte Coolidge Mr Jim Townsend Project Manager with

Compreheasive Transporfation Wilson Company gave a 20minute power

FeasibilirySudy point presentation on the purpose of the

Coolidge Comprehensive Transporiation
Feasibility Study that examines tbe current

multinlodal transportation system with the

City of Coolidge and will identify potential
mobility inprovements for future

development planning and growth There was

discussion



Office Hours

September 26 2011

Page 2

Mc Townsend then advised that ihey would

come before the City Council in March of

2012 to hold another public meeting and to

finalize the study

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember Lister

to adjourn the Office Hours at 645 pm

SECOND was made by ViceMayor Lopez
and passed unanimously

Mayor

I Norma Ortiz City Clerk for the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby certify that

the above is a true and conect copy of the minutes of the Office Hours with the Common

Council held on September 26 201 l I further certify the meeting was duly called and held

Norma Ortiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Nonna Ortiz who is the City Clerk

for the City of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission Expires Notary Public



Regular Meeting
September 26 2011

Page 1

700 PM A Regular Meeting of the Common Council

of the City of Coolidge was held in the

Council Chambers 911 S Arizona

Boulevard Coolidge Arizona Mayor
Thomas Shope called the meeting to order at

702 pm Those present in addition to Mayor
Shope were Councilmembers Judy Rotz

Lopez Steve Hudson Richard Lister Les

Curry Jon Thompson and ViceMayor
Gilbert Lopez Also present were Ciry
Manager Robert Flatley City Attorney Denis

Fitzgibbons and City Clerk Norma Ortiz

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor

Shope

PRESENTATIONS

Monthly report by the Coolidgc Youth CYC Director Shazon Boyd commented on

Coalition the Coolidge Youth Coalition being awarded

the DFC Grant funding for the 3 year

through the Office of the National Drug
Control Policy and gave special thanks to the

City of Coolidge Councilmember

Thompson PR Director LaPaglia Police

Chief Brugman Commander Malinski and

the community for all their support she

advised that they will be having an

informational booth during Coolidge Days to

distribute bandouts and that they will be

holding another Rx Take Back event for the

community She then introduced CYC

Member Duane Mulbaney who briefed on the

upcoming community fundraiser event called

CYC Harvest Daze set for November 1 g
and 19 and encouraged everyone to attend

There was discussion

Introduction of Newly Hired Employees HR Analysts Duran introduced the newly
with the City of Coolidge hired employees fron the Police Department

Transif Department Fire Department and

Growth Management Mayor Shope and

Coancil welcomed all the new employees to

the City There was discussion



Regular Meeting
September 26 2011

Page 2

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
There were no comments made by the public

BUSINESS

Update on the Arizona Department of Mr Albert Holler who was retained by the

Revenue calculation error and approval Cih of Coolidge to review the calculation

to refund city sales taa overpayment in error by the Arizona Department of Revenue

the amount of36052213 was present to give an update on the

allocation problem stemming from amended

returns filed by a major home builder

operating in several cities and recommended

that the Ciry pay back the 36052213 to the

Arizona Department of Revenue There was

discussion MOTION was made by
Councilmember Lister to approve refunding
the city sales tax overpayment in the amount

of 36052213 SECOND was made by
ViceMayor Lopez and passed unanimously

1otice of No Signifcant Impact for au GM Director Bruce advised Council of the

aerobatic practice area over and east of FAA requirement to post a public notice on

the Coolidge Municipal Airport the Council Agenda for the environmental

assessment and finding of No Significant
Impact for the aerobatic flying practice area

over and east of the Coolidge Municipa
Airport No action was required

Consider approval of addiug the IIR Analyst Duran advised Council of the

CASPER Instructor position to the need to add a Casper lnstructor position to

Salary Table and approving the job the Citys Salary Table and approve the job
description description to darify the job duties There

was discussion MOTION was made by
Councilmember Thompson to approve of

adding the CASPER Instructor position to the

Salary Table and approving the job
description SECOND was made by
Councilmember Curry and passed
unanimouslv

Consider approval of entering into an PR Director LaPaglia advised Council of

Entertainment Agreement behreen the the Agreement with Browns Amusement for

City of Coolidge and Browns the purpose of providing camival services

Amusements Inc for the purpose of during Coolidge Days There was discussion

providing carnival services during MOTION was made by Councilmember

Coolidge Days Thompson to approve of entering into an



Regular Meeting
September 26 2011

Page 3

Entertainment Agreement between the City
of Coolidge and Browns Amusements Inc

for the purpose of providing camival services

during Coolidge Days SECOND was made

by ViceMayor Lopez and passed
unanimously

Consider approval of entering into a PR Director LaPaglia advised Council of

Grantee Letter of Agreemeut and the the Grant Agreement with KaBoom to

Addendum KaBoom Grantee Letter receive 9000 in funding and an additional

Agreement between the City of Coolidge 6000 discount on playground equipment
and KaBoom for the parpose of designated for the Landmark Ranch

acceptinga9000 grant and a discount Development There was discussion

of 6000 from a preferred vendor to MOTION was made by Councilmember

apply toward the creation of a Lister to approve of entering into a Grantee

playground in the Landmark Ranch Letter of Agreement and the Addendum

Developmcot KaBoom Grantee Letter Agreement between

the City of Coolidge and KaBoom for the

purpose of accepting a9000 grant and a

discount of6000 from a preferred vendor
to apply tovard the creation of a plaground
in the Landmark Ranch Development
SECOND was made by Councilmember

RotzLopez and passed unanimously

Consider approval of entering into a Transit Manager Hoffman advised Council of

Grant Agreement between the City of the Grant Agreement with the Arizona

Coolidge and the State of Arizoua Department of Transportation for 5311 Rural

Department of Transportation Public Transportation funding for Fiscal Year

Multimodal Planniug Dsvision for RY 1 U12 There was discussion MOTION was

1112 53ll Grant funding for rural made by ViceMayor Lopez to approve of

public transportation services JPA 12 entering into a Grant Agreement between the

008 authoriziog the Mayor to execute Ciry of Coolidge and the State of Arizona

the necessary documents Department of Transportation Multimodal

Planning Division for FY l12 5311 Grant

funding for rural public transportation
services JPA 12008 authorizing the

Mayor to execute the necessary documents

SECOND was made by Councilmember

Curry and passed unanimously

Consider approval of authorizing the Transit Manager Hoffman advised Council of

City Manager to sign purchase orders to tlie bid process used to seek bids for shop
Day Auto Parts and OReilly Auto to tools and equipment for the Transit

purchase selected tools and equipment Maintenance Facility There was discussion

for the Transit Maintenance Facility MOT10N was made by Councilmember



Regular Meeting
September 26 20l 1

Page 4

Lister to approve of authorizing the City
Manager to sign pwchase orders to Day Auto

Parts and OReilly Auto to purchase selected

tools and equipment for the Transit

Maintenance Facility SECOND was made

by Councilmember Thompson and passed
unanimously

Resolution No 1140 A Resolution of Mayor Shope advised Council of Resolution

the Mayor and City Council of the City No ll40 that urges suppoR for the Pinal

of Coolidge Arizona urging support for County Government Alliance Congressional
the Pinal Couoty Governmental Alliance andIegislative maps to keep Pinal County
Congressional and Legislative Maps and whole and ask the Independent Redistricting
auy other maps that treat Pinal County Commission to reject any maps that divide

and the City of Coolidge in a similar Pinal County excessively There was

manner as do the Pinal County discussion MOTION was made by
Goverumental Alliance Maps and Councilmember Lister to adopt Resolution

asking the Independent Kedistricting No 1140 A Resolution of tbe Mayor and

Commission to rejecY any maps City Council of the City of Coolidge
iucluding River District Map 7A that Arizona urging support for the Pinal County
divides Pinal County excessively Governmental Alliance Congressional and

Legislative Maps and any other maps that

treat Pinal County and the City of Coolidge in

a similar manner as do the Pinal Counn
Governmental Alliance Maps and asking the

Independent Redistricting Commission to

reject any maps including River District Map
7A that divides Pinal County excessively
SECOND was made by Councilmember

RotzLopez and passed unanimously by roll

call vote

REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR

COUNCIL ANDOR CITY MANAGER

Report Mayor Shope commented on the visit from

Ms Brittan OBrien with Yhe Southern

Arizona Office of the Governor that the

subdivision along Picacho Streetlooks much

better after the weeds debris were cleaned

up tlat the CEllC Committee is doing a

great job and that he will be attending the

upcoming CAREDF Meeting

Reports from CounciL Councilmember RotzLopez had nothing to

report



Regular Meetiog
Septembcr 26 20ll

Page 5

Councilmember Hudson had nothing to

report

Councilmember Lister commented on

attending the Chamber Luncheon the CEDC

Meeting that he met with Ms OBrien

during her visit to Coolidge that he attended

a United Food Bank meeting that the Friends

of the CG Ruins ere holding their annual

membership drive stating that they will have

an informational booth to solicit

memberships during Coolidge Days and

announced that his son Dean Lister won the

liu Jitsu World Championship in Gerrnany

Councilmember Thompson commented on

attending the Pinal Partnership Breakfast

Meeting and encouraged the public to

contact their Supervisors about not separating
Coolidge in the redistricting process

ViceMayor Lopez commented that he was

watching the federal budget closely on the

Block Grant funding that could impact cities

and towns

Report from City Manager City Manager Flatley announced that 1sst

Ciry Manager Dusenberry was successful in

receiving another 330000 in funding to

continue the Citys Housing Rehabilitation

Program and Council expressed their

appreciation that he will be attending the

CAAG Regional Meeting in Maricopa on

Wednesday September 28 that the CGI

filming crew will be in Coolidge on

September 29 and 30 filming the video

which will showcase Coolidge that Coolidge
Days was this coming up weekend and that

the Council will ridc in the parade that the

first FlyIn is Saturday October 1 at the

Airport at 730 am and that the

IIomecoming Parade will be held on October

7th



Regular Mceting
September 26 2011

Page 6

ADJOURNMENT MOTION was made by Councilmember

Thompson to adjourn the meeting at 755

pm SECOND was made by
Councilmember RotzLopez and passed
unanimously

Mayor

I Norma Ortiz City Clerk of the City of Coolidge Pinal County Arizona do hereby certify that

the above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Common

Council held on September 26 2011 I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and

that a quorum was present

Norma Ortiz City Clerk

The above and foregoing was acknowledged before me by Norma Ortiz who is the City Clerk

for the City of Coolidge Arizona

My Commission expires Notary Public



AGENDA ITEM

DATE October 10 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJFCT Library Closure for Imentory STAFF PRESENTER Adri Saavedra

Library Manager

RECOMMENllATION

The Library is recommending approval to close the library on January 9 and 10 for

collection inventory

DISCUSSION

it has been two years since the library performed a complete inventory of library
materials As you may be aware we do not have a security system as other libraries do
therefore as a staff it is hard for us to estimate our loss rate In order to maintain an

accurate catalog I recommend that we perform an inventory every 1224 months This

will allow us to remove items from our catalog that are not actually on our shelves and

replace items that are missing and remain in high demand Performing an inventory will

also allow us to gauge if we actually need a security system in the future Patron visits

are typically lower on Monday and Tuesday than Wednesday thru Friday

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no impact to the city

Attachments

No attachments

REVIEWED BY PI2EPARED BY

o
Robert F atley City Manage Norma Ortiz City lerk

e

t1A
Lisa annella Finance Director Denis Ftizgibbons City Attorney

i

QDOCUments andSeinscolib6DesAopWgenda Transmittal Fortndoc Page I of 1

9292011



AGENDA ITEM

DATE Septem 201 l

j

CITY OF COOLIDGE U
CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Quarterly payment to the Central STAFF PRESENTER Robert F Flatley City
AZ Regional Economic Development Manager
Foundation CAREDF

RECOMMENDATION

Pay the second quarter invoice for membership to the Central AZ Regional Economic

Development Foundation in the amount of800625

DISCUSSION

The City decided to pay these fees quarterly for the fifth year due to budget constraints

This will be the second quarterly payment For October November and December 2011

FISCAL IMPACT

The full annual amount of32025 is budgeted under Councils budget for FY 1112

Attachments

CAREDF second quarter invoice

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

i p
Li annella Finance Director Ro ert F Flatley City Mana

F1NOrtnaOCityClerkWgendasWgendaAcionFortnsCAREDFdoc Page I of I

9282011



Central Arizona Regional Economic INVOICE
Development Foundation

540 N Camino Mercado Ste 2 DATE INVOICE
Casa Grande AZ 85122

Phone 520 8366868 9152011 3189

Fax 520 8364898

Email info@caredforgB

LLTO City

of Coolidge Robert
Flatley 130
W Central Ave Coolidge

AZ 85128 DUE

DATE 9

152011DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT Membership

Investment Renewal8 00625Membership

period runs from July 2011 thru June 2012 Quarterly

Installments 2nd

Quarter October November December Please

note that your investment may Ue deductible as a reasonable and necessary

business expense The Central Arizona Regional Economic Development

Foundationis registered as a 501c6non profitcorporation under the

laws of the State of Arizona and Federal Code Consult your accountant for further

information TaxID

86 0482868Thankyou

foryoursupport Payments
o 00Total

s 00625Please

make checks payable to CAREDF Balance Due8 00625



AGENDA ITEM

DATE October 0 20 1

C1TY OF COOLDCE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Approval Resolution No l 141 STAFF PRESENTER Marcus Ffoffman Transit

Adoption of Pinal County Transi Feasibility Manager
Stud

RECOMMENDATION

Approval of Resolution No 1141 as resolulion of the Mayor and City Council

approving fonnal adoption of the Pinal County Transit Feasibility Study and approving
the Citys continued support of regional transit planning ePforts consistent with the study

DISCUSSION

April 2011 the Pinal County Board of Supervisors adopted the Pinal County
Transit Feasibility Study a document that has taken consultants staff of Pinal County
and regional stakeholders three years to complete The purpose of the study was to

explore transit demand today and in the future identify exiscing services a plan for a

regional transit system and identify the best possible option for govemance

Afrer two years of research and discussions with what will someday be partnered
agencies of transit and public users the Pinal County Transit Feasibility study concluded

that there is a moderate demand of transit services today but that demand will increase

heavily as population densities grow There is also a need to start working towards a

regional system today to stay ahead of population growth

Funding and governance of transit seem to be the two most immediate needs for

keeping a regional transit system viable The second part to the Pinal County Transit

Feasibility Study was govemance and from the choice of governance the funding
opportunities that will be available The study looked at all options that aze currently
available by law and performed an analysis from data and feedback from the

stakeholders A Joint Powers Organization was decided as the governance of choice

because of the flexibility of planning tax funding andor other revenue sources available

in the future retaining of local control over local systems and a regional partnership
created by intergovernmental agreements by member agencies

Staff with the support of the Regional Transit Advisory Board believes that this

planning document covers all the needs for the regional transit system that should be one

day operated in Pinal County The adoption of this planning document will give staff

direction on where to make transit go next

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Attachments

Resalutioa No 1141

Pasc of 2
I0d201 I



REVIEWED BY PREPA D BY

E
Robert Flatley City Manager Marcu Ho n ansit Manage

4 eae ans

Lisa Pannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attomey

El EZJc lR nL
Jill Dusenberry Assistant City Manager

CDocumcnts and ScttinesnormaolocalSettinsTemporary Intemcl FflesOLKU2Resolmion PCTPSdoc Pxge 2 Of 2

1042011



RESOLUTION No 1141

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND C1TY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA APPROVING FORMAL

ADOPTION OF THE PINAL COUNTY TRANSIT FEASBILITY

STUDY AND APPROVING THE CITYS CONTINUED SUPPORT

OF REGIONAL TRANSIT PLANNING EFFORTS CONSISTENT

WITH THE STUDY

WHEREAS Pinal County launched the Transit Feasibiliry Study the Study in

December 2008 with the objectives of deterniining transit demand and studying ways to

create a Regional Transit System and

WHEREAS in April 2011 Pinal County completed the Study and the Pinal

County Boazd of Supervisors fornially adopted the Study and the next transit planning
steps and

WHEREAS Pinal County and the City of Coolidge recognize the Citys central

role in supporting the longterm vision for a Regional Transit System by operation of the

Pinal Central Express and desire for the City of Coolidge to continue to be a key
community member in this effort

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of

the City of Coolidge approving and adopting the Findings and Recommendations of the

Pinal County Transit Feasibility Study and approving the City of Coolidges continued

support of regional planning efforts consistent with the Study

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge Arizona this 10 day of October 20ll

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attorney



AGENDAITEM I

DATE October 1Q 2011

CTY OF COOLDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Investment Policy STAFF PRESENTER Lisa Pannella Finance

DirectodCFO

COMPANY

CONTACT

RECOMMENDATION

Consider approval of the Citys Investment Policy

DISCUSSION

The City has always operated under Arizona Revised Statute ARS title 35 entitled

Money Management and other investment guidelines for investments The City needs to

have a formal investment policy to ensure the safety of City monies while at the same

time providing the required liquidity to operate City programs

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Attachments

Citv ofCoolidge Investment Policy
Inveshnent Report FY 10I1

REVIEWED BY PREPARED Y

Robert Flatley City Mana Lisa annella Finance DirectorCFO

aPPnaued uiaemaiC

Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

SFinanceLisaCouncilCouncil Action FortnsInvesmem Policydoc Page 1 of l

9lJ012011



CITY OF COOLIDGE

INVESTMENT POLICY

1



Investment Policy
For

The City of Coolidge Arizona

I PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to create a guide for the investment of City of Coolidge hereinafter
referred to as the City funds The City currently has no written guidelines advising how the City
should invest funds desired outcomes and priorities The City also desires to take advantage of

resources not available to the City through the Local Government Investment Pool maintained by the

Arizona State TreasurersOffice

Therefore it is the investment policy of the City and its designee the Finance Director to maintain

the safety of principal maintain liquidity to meet cash flow needs and provide competitive investment

retums as identified below The Finance Director will strive to invest with the judgment and care that

prudent individuals would exercise in their own affairs

li GOVERNING AUTHORITY

The investment program of the City shall be operated in conformance with Federal State and other

ega requirements primarily outlined inARS35323

III APPROVAL OF INVESTMENT POLICY

The investment policy shall be formally adopted by the City Council and reviewed annually by the

City Council or their designee

IV SCOPE

This policy is designed to apply to the investment needs of the City
The City will consolidate cash and reserve balances from all funds in order to masimize

investment earnings and to increase efficiencies with regard to investment management

pricing safekeeping costs and administration costs except for cash in certain restricted

andor trust funds which are exempted from this policy
Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based on their respective
participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
The Finance Director will followARS35323 and other investment guidelines
mandated by stamte Investments that need to restrict yield for purposes of the Internal

Revenue Services Arbitrage Bond Regulations Treasury Regulation Section 11481 et

seq will be deposited into a separate account and invested in a manner that meets

arbitrage guidelines permitted by the IRS

2



V INVESTMENT POLICY OBJECTIVES

The primary investment objectives of the City in order of priority are

Safety
Liquidity
Optimal yield
Collateralization

These objectives are defined below

Safety Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital
in the overall portfolio The objective will be to prudently mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk It is

understood by the City that no investment is completely free of risk

a Credit Risk

The City will seek to mitigate credit risk which is defined as the risk of loss due to the failure of

the security issuer or backer Mitigating credit risk is to be accomplished by

Limiting investments in the portfolio to the asset classes designated as acceptable in ARS 35
323 When possible analysis of the credit worthiness of all individual debt issuers held in the

portfolio should be conducted on an annual basis in an effort to guard against investing in weak or

deteriorating credit situations

Diversifying the investment portfolio so that the impact of poential losses from any one

individual issuer held in the portfolio will be limited Specific diversification parameters will be

noted in Section VIIL Portfolio Criteria

Utilizing external research and advice regarding the curren global economic condition and its

impact on the outlook for domestic corporate credit quality

b Interest Rate Risk

The City will seek to miigate interest rate risk which is defined as the risk that the market value

of securities held in the portfolio will decline due to increases in market interest rates subsequent
to their purchase This mitigation will be accomplished by

Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with the anticipated cash

requirements for ongoing operations thereby avoiding as much as possible the need to sell

securities into an adverse market environment prior to maturity
Utilizing external research and advice regarding the current interest rate outlook and global

economic condition to optimize portfolio duration strategy

Liguidiry The investment portfolio shall remain sufftciently liquid to meet anticipated cash flow

requirements This is to be accomplished by structuring the portfolio so that securities mature concurrent

with anticipated cash flow needs static liquidity Furthermore because all possible cash demands

cannot be anticipated the portfolio should consist of securities for which there exist active secondary
markets dynamic liquidity

Optimal Yield The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a



market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles taking into account the investment risk

constraints and liquidity needs Retum on investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety
and liquidity objectives described above The core investments are limited to relatively low risk

securities in anticipation of earning a fair retum relative to the risk being assumed Securities shall

generally be held until maturity with the following exceptions
A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal
A security swap would improve the quality or yield in the portfolio
Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold

VI INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Authority to manage intemally or to delegate the management of the investment program of the

City to an external manager is granted to the Finance Directoc If authority to manage all or a part of the

investment program of the City is delegated to an external managedlnvestment Advisors the Finance

Director is responsible far

Periodic investment portfolio reporting
Evaluating the performance of the externally managed portfolio
Monitoring manager compliance with the investment policy
Conveying the investment needs of the City to the extemal manager

Developing investment strategy with the external manager

VIL AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTTUTIONS DEPOSITORIES AND

BROKERDEALERS

When the City is investing directly with BrokersDealers investment transactions shall only be

conducted with financial institutions that are licensed as may be required by law to do business in

Arizona Primary govemment securities dealers or brokerdealers engaged in the business of selling
govemment securities shall be registered in compliance with section 15 or 15C of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 and registered pursuant to ARS443101 as amended In addition investment

transactions shall be conducted only with those direct issuers who meet both credit and capital
requirements established by the Finance Director

A list will be maintained of financial institutions and depositories authorized to provide
investment services In addition a list will be maintained of approved security brokerdealers selected by
creditworthiness eg a minimum capital requirement of10000000 and at least five years of

operation These may include primary dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and

Exchange Commission SEC Rule 15C31 uniform net capital rule

All financial institutions and brokeddealers who desire to become qualified for investment

transactions must supply the following as appropriate

Audited financial statements demonstrating compliance with state and federal capital
adequacy guidelines
Most recent unaudited quarterly financial statements

4



Proof of Natioaal Association of Securities Dealers NASD certification not applicable
to Cettificate of Deposit counterparties
Proof of state registration
Completed brokerdealer questionnaire not applicable to Certificate of Deposit
counterparties
Certification of having read and understood and agreeing to comply with the Citys
investment policy
Evidence of adequate insurance coverage

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of all qualified financial institutions

and brokerdealers will be conducted by the Finance Director

VIII PORTFOLIO CRITERIA

Aceeptable Assets Classes

Consistent with the Citys investment policy objectives and ARS35323A the following
investments will be permitted by this policy

1 Certificates of deposit in eligible depositories

2 Interest bearing savings accounts in banks and savings and loan

institutions doing business in this state whose accounts are insured by
federal deposit insurance for their industry but only if deposits in excess

of the insured amount are secured by the eligible depository to the same

extent and in the same manner as required under this article

3 Repurchase agreements with a maximum maturity of one hundred

eighty days

4 The pooled investment funds established by the state treasurer pursuant
to 35326

5 Obligations issued or guaranteed by the United States or any of the

senior debt of its agencies sponsored agencies corporations sponsored
corporations or instrumentalities

6 Bonds or other evidences of indebtedness of this state or any of its

counties incorporated cities or towns or school districts

7 Bonds notes or evidences of indebtedness of any county municipal
district municipal utiliry or special taxing disvict within this state that are

payable from revenues earnings or a special tax specifically pledged for

the payment of the principal and interest on the obligations and for the

payment of which a lawful sinking fund or reserve fund has been

established and is being maintained but only if no default in payment on

principal or interest on the obligations to be purchased has occurred within

5



five years of the date of investment or if such obligations were issued

less than five years before the date of investment no default in payment of

principal or interest has occurred on the obligations to be purchased nor

any other obligations of the issuer within five years of the investment

8 Bonds notes or evidences of indebtedness issued by any county

improvement district or municipal improvement district in this state to

finance local improvements authorized by law if the principal and interest

of the obligations are payable from assessments on real property within

the improvement district An investment shall not be made if

a The face value of al such obligations and similar obligations
outstanding exceeds fifty per cent of the market value of the real property
and if improvements on which he bonds or the assessments for the

payment of principal and interest on the bonds are liens inferior only to the

liens for general ad valorem tares

b A default in payment of principal or interest on the obligations to be

purchased has occurred within five years of the date of investment or if

the obligations were issued less than five years before the date of

investment a default in the payment of principal or interest has occurred

on the obligations to be purchased or on any other obligation of the issuer

within five years of the investment

9 Commercial paper of prime quality that is rated Pl by Moodys
investors service or rated Al or better by Standard and Poors rating
service or their successors Al commercial paper must be issued by
corporations organized and doing business in the United States

10 Bonds debentures and notes that are issued by corporations organized
and doing business in the United States and that are rated A or better by
Moodys Imestor Service or Standard and Poors rating service or their

successors

Al other investments are thereby prohibited from wnsideration for investment Furthermore
the City may desire to be more conservative in its investment portfolio and restrict or prohibit certain of

the investments listed above

The Finance Director shall invest trust and restricted funds in accordance with ARS35324
ARS 35328 and the terms of the trust or controlling documents if any

Benchmark

The performance of an actively managed pottfolio on behalf of the City will be expected to at least

match the performance of the Local Government Investment Pool during any oneyear period

6



Occasionally based on the liquidity needs and the portfolio strategy of the City it may be reasonable and
desirable to measure portfolio performance againsf a total return benchmark The Finance Director shall
define such a benchmark afrer consultation with the external manager

Maturity Parameters

Funds Maacimum Maturity 3 Years

MaYimum MaturiTy for Repurchase Agreements 180 Days
Operating Weighted Average Maturity 15 Years

Concentration and Diversification

At the time of purchase a maximum of 5 of the market value of the portfolio may be invested in debt
issued by any single entity Debt backed by the United States Treasury or GSEs are exempt fmm this
concentration criterion

Minimum Acceptable Credit Quality
As indicated in the table below all corporate portfolio holdings at the time of purchase must have a

minimum rating by at least one of the Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations
NRSROs

S P Moodys
Short Not lower than the City of Not lower than the City of
Term Coolidge current GO Bond Coolidge current GO Bond

Rating Rating or its commensurate Rating or its commensurate short

short term rating see Exhibit term rating see Exhibit 1
1

Long One grade higher than the City One grade higher than the City
Term of Coolidge current GO Bond of Coolidge current GO Bond

Rating Rating Rating

In no case shall the rating be lower than that required byARS35323 as amended

Safekeeping and Custody
Delivery vs Payment All trades of marketable securities will be executed by delivery vs payment
DVP to ensure that securities aze deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the release of
funds

Safekeeping Securities will be held by a custodian selected by the City and evidenced by custodial

reports The safekeeping institution shall annually provide a copy of their most recent report on internal
controls Statement of Auditing Standards No 70 or SAS 70

IX REPORTING

The Finance Director shall produce for the governing body of the City or their designee an

investment report annually The purpose of the report is to enable the City to ascertain whether
investment activities during the reporing period have conformed to the investment policy The report
should include

7



A list of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period
The realized and unrealized gains or losses in the portfolio
The duration of the portfolio and of each security held in the portfolio
The maturity date of each security held in the portfolio
The book value and market value of each security in the portfolio
The percentage of the total portfolio market value that each security represents

The yield to maturity of the portfolio and of each security held in the portfolio
The periodic interest earnings of each security held in the ponfolio
The credit quality of each security held in the portfolio
A periodic summary of portfolio transactions including fees incurred for external management
and custody services

Cusrodian Reconciliatron The report of investment holdings shall be reconciled within 30 days
of the close of each month to the Finance Directors custodian bank Discrepancies shall be eeported to

the Finance Director

X ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business

activities that could conflict with the proper execution and management of the investment program or

that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions Employees and investment officials shall

disclose within sixty 60 days any material interests in financial institutions with which they conduct

business They shal further disclose any personal financialinvestment positions that could be related to

the performance of the investment portfolio Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking
persona investment transactions with the same individual with which business is conducted on behalf of

the City

XI POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Exemption Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of this policy shall be

exempted from the requirements of this policy At maturity or liquidation such monies shall be

reinvested only as provided by this policy

Any deviation from the preceding policy shall require the prior specific written authority of the City
Council

8



GUIDELINE GLOSSARY

US Treasury Bills Notes and Bonds US government guaranteed securities Represent the most

liquid and creditworthy security in the domestic market

US Federal Agency Securities Debt obligations issued by agencies of the US government such as

the Federal National Mortgage Association FNMA and the Federal Farm Credit Bank FFCB While

not explicitly guaranteed by the govemment the securiies are generally Craded with an implied
guarantee

Collateraiized Mortgage Obligations CMOs Passthrough securities collateralized by residential

mortgages for which prepayments are segmented to allow for more predictable cash flows Issuers are

primarily FNMA and FHLMC Freddie Mac

Repurchase Agreements Standardized simultaneous purchase and sale of the same security by
approved brokersdealers Repurchase Agreemenu are in effect shortterm ovemight loans

collateralized by securities Two types of collateral are authorized US Treasury securities and US

Government Agency securities

Commercial Paper An unsecured promissory note maturities 1270 days issued by banks
corporations public entities and finance companies

Corporate Notes and Bonds Corporate debt instrument Maturities range from nine months to 30

years

Floating Rate Securities Corporate or Federal Agency debt in which the periodic coupon is reset

based upon a formula stated at the time of issue

Municipal Obligations Taxable or taxexempt municipal securities typically secured by general
govemmental funds from ta revenue or a municipally operated enterprise

CertiScates of Deposit A markeable receipt for funds deposited in a bank or thrifr institution for a

specific time period at a stated rate of interest

Funds Maximum Maturity The longest acceptable time to maturity that any one security in the

portfolio may have at the time of purchase

Maximum Maturity for Repurchase Agreements The longest acceptable time to maturity that any

one repurchase agreement in the portfolio may have at the time of purchase

Portfolio Daration Target Duration is the weighted average maturity of a portfolids cash flows
where the present values of the cash flows serve as the weighu Thus portfolio duration target is a pre

determined duration at which a portfolio is expected to be maintained

Portfolio Duration Range An acceptable range in which the acmal portfolio duration can deviate

from the Portfolio Duration Target

9



Prudence The standard of prudence to be used by imestment officials shall be the prudent person
standard and shall be applied in the wntext of managing an overal portfolio Investment officers acting
in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be

relieved of personal responsibility for an individual securitys credit risk or market price changes
provided deviaions from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and the liquidity and the sale of

securities are carried out in accordance with the terms ofthis policy

The prudent person standard states that nvestments shall be made with judgment and care under

circumstances then prevailing which persons of prudence discretion and intelligence exercise in the

management of their own affairs not for speculation but for investment considering the probable safety
of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived SourceGFOA Sample lnvesrmenr Policy

Delegation of Authority Authority to manage the investment program is granted to he Finance

Director or his designee and derived from the following ARS35321 35323 Responsibility for

the operation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the investment officer who shall act in

accordance with established written procedures and internal wntrols for the operation of the investment

program consistent with this investment policy Procedures should include references to safekeeping
delivery vs payment investment accounting repurchase ageements wire transfer agreements and

collateraVdepository agreements No person may engage in an investment transaction except as

provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures established by the investment officer The

investment officer shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of

controls to regulate the activities of subordinate officials SourceGFOA Sampe nvesrment Policy

10



Exhibit 1

The relationship between longtertn ratings and shortterm ratings using Standard Poors rating
convention is as follows

Longterm Ratings Shortterm

Ratings

AAA

qq

AA A1

AA

A A1

A

A

ggg A2

BBB

BBB A3

gg

BB B

BB

n



Lisa Pannella

From Brown TimTimBrown@bankofthewestcomSent
Friday September 30 2011 5 41PM To

lisap@coolidgeaz comSubjectFW
COOLIDGE Hi Lisa

Please look

at the email below you will notice that the total interest is higher than whatI provided for you which isa reflection of

the added interest that isgiven each monthI hope

that this is helpful Thank you

Tim T

Ifl

COl1iltsCs r czrc ukl ncIL ri

c Td I P o 0 72SoI5m brcwn Jb2nkoRhe aestcomLiANK7

fEYYESTCNP PARt6A5 GROUP From Sewell

Cecelia Sent Friday

September 30 2011 4 25 PMTo Brown

Tim Subject COOLIDGE

System Interest

Total Date Rate

Amount Neg Rat amount Rate Interest Jul 10

042 187181 008 3467 050 221851 Aug10

023 104126 027 120988 050 225114 Sep10

044 183282 040 183282 Oct1

015 60082 025 96988 040 15707 Nov10

033 136378 007 29344 040 165722 Dec10

009 37761 031 126255 040 164016 Jan11

032 134812 003 12837 035 147649 Feb11

002 8075 028 123107 030 131182 Mar11

002 8793 028 126343 030 135136 Apr11

002 9025 028 152652 030 161677 Mayil

002 10904 028 153304 030 164208 Jun11

002 1095 028 172338 030 183288 Jul11

002 1231 028 172702 030 185012 Ceceia

SewelVCus orner SenncaManagers1



Page i of 1

Of re of ihe State Treasurer

UOORatNaxhinonSVeei Statement Period
il0 Phornu

6oboasoa June 1 2011 June 30 2011

osi D0088

niiniiininininniuii
COOLIDGE For Information

qT7N AGGIE WILLIAMS Shareholder Services 16026047832

130 W CENTRAL AVE BOOam to5OOpm

COOLIDGE AZ 851284406 Fax Number 16025427176

Intemet wwwaztreasurygov

Fund Summary
rund vccouni Vaiue s of biliE os o Sse urber o

Fund Name Number 06012011 0630l2011 Price of Shares Holdings

State of AZ Pool 7 LGIP FFC

792205 31343741 31345110 100 313451100 1000

Total Dollar Value 3134374 537345110

Transaction Detail

COOLIDGE
30 Day Effective Yield OAS

ATTN AGGIE WILLIAMS
30 Day Annual Yield 0059b

130 W CENTRAL AVE

COOLIDGE AZ 85226

Fund Account Number 792205
Dollar Share Shares This Total

Trade Date Description Amount Price Trensaction Shares

Beginning Balance 31343741 100 313437410

06302011 INGOME REINVST 1369 100 13690 313451100

331345110 100 313451100
Ending Balance

q

4k 7t
i t



AGENDA ITEM

DATE September 30 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJGCT Authorization to amend IGAJPA 10 STAFF PRESEiYTER Susanna R Struble
002d Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Project Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend the City Council approvc Amendment No 1 to JPA Nu 10002IAG

Contract No P00 2010 001989 executed on July 13 2010 to increase funding to the

Original Agreement between the State and the City in the amount of 100000

DISCUSSION

In July of 2010 City Council entered into an agreement with the State of Arizona for funding of thc

Coolidge Avenue Reconstruction Project from AZ Blvd Co 1 Street with an estimated design cost of

317100 After selection of the design engineer the City entered into an agreement for design with

Kimley Horn in the amount of 41163200

In early 201 I CAAG received noticed tha they had additional funds available The City requested an

additional 100000 be added to the overall design fees for the project to cover the design costs

associated with the project CAAG approved including these additional funds on the CAAG

Transportation lmprovement Plan To utilize the additional approved funds the City must amend the

original contract to include tlie additional funds Staff is requesting approval of the amendment so that

we can proceed with requesting for reimbursement of funds up to 400000 for the design

FISCAL IMPACT

No ImpactChis additional fund amount was proarammed into this FY 2011 budget

ATTACHMENTS

Executed copy of IGAJPA 0002I

AmendmentNol to IGAJPA 100021

Coolidge Avenue Budget Sheet

REVEWED BY PREPARED BY

Robert Flatley City an Susauna R Struble PE Director PW

J

J la Zv

a Pannella Finance Director

ve 1 of 1
9302011



1OF Fie No iGPJik1002 I

entract iva P 2 i0v999

Projec ivoSlCLGC2JQj
rojeci CocideAe c2ecarEstrcion
Sectia rizcna v tn

s
Strpt

TRACS No S5873 fi30701C

Budgt Sourc Item Eo NA

INTERGCSVERhiftfiEN7Ak AGREEMERfT

E3ETNEfN

ifSTkTEOF4RIZONA
N

CITY CJF CIICLIGE

Ju f 3
TilB AGREEMEP3T isetreo Inio this date 2Gi0 pusuant io
the Anzora Revised Statites 1@Sttrough1Sd as amEnJec between the STATE OF tRiZONA
a6ng a and through s DEPiRT9ENT F RRNSORTTIN te State nd the CITY CF

uC30LifE actina by ntl throigh its MiYOh and CITY CCUNCIL fte Cityj ThE State and ihe Gty
are coietivey referred c as Parties

3 RECIFALS

7 Tia Stak is empowered byirizna Revsed Stiuis 20401 to erter inio his Agreeten an
has deleeted te the undsrsigred theariioriiy a execut tais rgreemnt on behaf of lne Sat

2 1 Cirf is emNctivere cy Arera ftevised Statjs85i2 o srter mto t is Agretert ati
IHS 3f2503210i 2 COg Ot tRhCt S 8iLf3Ct2C lltC 2i 12C 73 08E1 1280f7SCht2 C 8ftiti0 7ii0 ShiS
Ftif2ETitn8l 23S 8titffiZ@Gt cUItU8SiCIl270 2XECttfEi ii5tlE2131@IOt SE 18iiOii 18 Ciij3 gress

has au on ecapproriainsfort 2 r3Y mitei theconstrucio fs reets ancirnar feeder

nd farm fo marCetroadsih re acemenfobricges the eiimir en oroausice oi s

aclesanwtfa o licaiionoEp vemerfmarkirgs iauchprc

ect iies4rithin the bcur janctieCy ndhas been s lecier isuthe Gi ty thes FrveyiEl e
po ehaseen cmplztae and the pians estirrates enc4 specificafions ili be reparec anu s tEqJl 2d

SUFY1iiifl0SfBiE e3 1 8t4i83HiChVi2jtuIDlticafi011liVfi01 lia 2G DVI5T

e Cityin ordar kc ch ain Fedrai iurds fore des nd oE stru tioncfhe projec is wii s tgazrevicie
CYrfancisto ratch Fed rafncsifiae ra io reu recioras finaitp ixc and d2terstined by ti7e r II4
35F7inCUGrCGaCO 35tfUGiiO72iCiP88ffi3tG vi1iliiSl ilQllCO34tScib1P

if vs5OfErA StBt Itit liS GIOjBC i5ie 43CCllISiilOttOfP ti Caift7xSf0P US2 3 LI lannft Ott
fe itv IiCjiJ c 4ilti2SiCtl tIIG @cIiU dSq 1 i0 2Ct7t SUUfQ CEfiifcii 4V3 GLli8 1vSThe
Stat sha3i o the dc ignaieaeenr orIeCity



ge 2 IGieJFA i0J2 I

YlE ViQiKQ@ f8t0GUG E ChIS f iS i61 h@ 851Ci81fcCOSLiCiiO lOrt00
idC8Aven etereinaiter refersed to ast eP oiecf hePro ectina udes iheremovl andrp viny c 6
feet e v4 feeF tvidths Wfaspitav mant remova ar7drepacemee tefco eretecu tters andsiueva
KSr novai odeIacemenE e4 underground storm qrainsadut grade of str2et iiyhtingir2 tota lengtn
f fne roiecsapurcxim10 Smlies The Gity shaii advertlse id and award he desicn phase c
I1e Project The Siat shail dvertis bi6 and award She oorstruction phas2 oi iFPra ecf Thr

stimateddes gnadcosrcfior ccsis aeesoio

nrs TftAC5hoSS 75

03DI61CEstima edD sign Ccrst317100

ODEsfm CedFderai Aid undsL434 caopedj 53iYQ000
00Esin3 edCt Fur SJ17

900A0Esiated Canstructian Gest1820006

00 Estimaled Federa Funtis e7 94 37Q0000
46 Estimated City Funds c57 73990G

44 Estimat2dCiy Funds10 l068

9QOA0 Tatai Estfmaterit ecai Funds9137100
p0flnc desi Ic CE ancl5qeetCcninge

Cies 87ePartiesacknotiv edge that theeventt aiact iai cosfnay 2xcesd th eslimate and suc

case nii y is responsibief r any and ali eesfs exceecJin ha siima4e Hctualcc sis mav be less thanii
easEi natear dor asded rar 2heP oJecf aiwhi i ime anyex ss iunding wili betle oblicated rem

thaPro

cEREQ EirwOtiSliCiaiii U iBR tiitariL3CtT1E tiSPXF1f2SSBdhA2i 1 1 icf t22C Si0i

UW5 Ii SCQpE QF

WpRK 1Ti e Staev

ill a Onbena f f heCi pPerfe m work anda rcvecocur entsrequ redb Fed2raiNighv
yArminstarFHb1 Atqualir vi cen2inprcjc s for aod ioreceie Federai fan6s Such lvorkma
f nsist cib Y rsntspeelti atly adtereuie rcfienirenerfaidcurae s therrpara ion ofC3
ear3Ipss requirerr nts fordocurenia ionafenvie nmentacategrcal exciusiordeiscttorsreviev
cf CJ6CSSQL Sttpi 1Sfiei 8ZC3SDECIiICatlO 15 aCOItlyICtai8iiSiBSiilHi3YS S LIi111tYCEcdllC
Srihofwyre ateci activiiies an suclic2rre et1 tasks essentiai to theachieveme t o ihe
eGj2cfrve ef thisngreem nf rovide cammunts p he City as

apprupriate tSub toidocmen aiionrcct irad To ie eclaralH chwaJriminist ationIiNHrci
aininq heaGevmert oned Frcjecf vi h thereccinred uent affur dir bearr ved o tlesign
aiCti31StNCfi zn FhtO2i fJ ik72 fCiPCMNaBGHCC2Kiv uo u N310GCvIG8iCE 4VISh
c7PyFii@t fS Dfr P7QlEGY7a8f catdSvEtiiCBii

5 tiorf reih 7 nt v ardirtt inrniy i3Gi ps rf rece Gf ancia nruvai o an iic e
fro theC ly smbcr eCi ti u i taa53600OO Ot3ca ovedaos s for hee sicp ase cfi
ePi

e



ru2 J fSJt 1JJv

d Up n ccmpiEicn cf esin and Fcr tc bc advariiseret invcie he Cr or he CfFs
share of unds ro he ao strucion wss af the C ajeeirrrentiy estmatn af 51120SD00 Qnce te
CQtECi aYSS ir3J6 bH2it82Ci B wi2I8 i5tLRB ittVO7C2 7eifllbUtS2 A2 ty t7 h@eif2t2iE
oeiwee Qsiimaied ndaiu2 co5is

a Upoa approrai oy FNldA eip o aI Cityr nd uih th i ad eonsent oi tMe C tz
and the FIItVR t3e Stae shali proceed tn adveise fo rece7ve arvd open ids sbecf n theeo7currec4
ci the FHvva ard tne City to wf3oi th award is made er anc eiter ino a eoiacs1 a firn fu
fha ccnsructan of the Prcjet

f HarEOy oe graned itnout wast recretrerts th right fe eterCtyintaway as requieer
to conduct any and alI precensructicn retafed acivifas tor ssid Poject ircludina rithout imitaior
temporar cansruatian easemens or tenparayrghtscentry on i ad over sairqhtsofrvau f te
Cite

g Not be ccijgated o maintan said Poject siuid t e Ciy ail o btdget er prvlde fr propr
arac pere4alnair3enarq as set Prth ir hisAcrenrt

2 rheCityaiI

3 J4XCiriDi Oi ISfgGc778liCSJit E112 Cia 8S 2F JfZ@32M fGt 12tY

H Advrse ani seiec PeaprovedrOT GS Certfcalon a desigh censuiit7t far Yh
Seslgr o he Prct and enter ao ar agreem2t ckir tne seietad desgn casutartsrhich states ta
C 7ESiQi CORSUtcf SilEvi EiiGtv SStfG5 H5Cqtr2C tQtizSi@QiiQUQ1Qith CuiSiuGrvtCift3i8cf
t eProjzctb

P OVYCfOF a8it t@G ESiEhpiB iSS 18CtTiCE3t0iiSctiq SUC GZ 18COCU 3PiliSBCiC S8MCE9Sr
uiiBtUf COS StUCtiOk7idC iid dCOIlS UijOiOf h xPfOfPtifi 7f8iO 230 VESYc3 i4tti4COii1Rt
tc

Upon paymerr for sen icesnv no re ti r7mon hlyintethe State r retrsemenfu
Y3 a ntalcf 340 Os046ior approedes gnphase c stsof 6he rojecE provic ityai e4essxdo
umeca3one

Upen mpeinro esign 4vstnin tn N t3C u ysc ecet a an 4 cocefnth fit lear dp
arte Gid adveiseieremit to ieStake he itssfimaeshare of Funds t7e canstructinccssof
he Pro ectin ihe am mtequtto ine differerc behm entne i iaecsts of tieorK prvdetor ir this As
resmrtane Chu amountf Faderai Aid cappedj reupiti edtsrreniyesias f20DOQAOf

Be f elyr 3ponibfor xi cos sniarred in er4ormiya r1acccnisn he vtk25 sa 10
tiliEl hi5 r1 F8f0 liJ OYBr0Ciy FG 8f8z d i y

f S2 f0 nJZi ti f ECISbiJttipivY fOt t 78Qf8lC 9tclid3eiEI3Gvf fhe
Proictnclu17a cf he P ectcomonensh

Pra id G s tf as rpasupcn c3oeiorc tt consira u nhd ai eE xc cfk E
ILCIGiCV2 SIGtQ h8iyo iil ifpitaPS t1 J8 fcf 2CfcGCG f4 ZJ ti3NIlSn3 fsaC3uiLGC aC
suV@t5rtiCTiiaOt

OzTiF ciR Of li C tCC Sf1 G2 CEiIiu cS5UfT U fE iijCiSO 2 CCtPr YC
Nit 30



aue4 IGAfPn6iri

IEI MlSGELLANEOUS FROVtSlONS

t Tte t2rms ccnciitions anu proiulons cf tis Agteene shail remain in uL ferce arya eifact znii

csrepleCtc o sitt ProjeC anc reiataepts7is aseimbvrsemr excepf anp rcvisians ior maintenence
shll b erpetual unless assumed by anotter vqmpe4en ntity arther ihisireemenl may ue
eaneelied at ary ime pricr te tne award c fhe PFojec construcioi3 contraci ucn thirk avs 301 vriife
t4atice to he oher pa3y Et is uedersiood and agreci that in the ev2rt Pie Ciiy iemat2s tii5

tgrerent the Sate shaii r wap Geoiigaed to maintain sad Projet

2 iYe State assun2s nc inancial abigaiian or liaoility under thisA or or any resuitirg
nstruUtion Proiect Tke City in regarei c ae Cits relatianshp wth ihe St2z ly assumen u

responsiiliCy fcr fne design prs specificatioEs repots he engineeing in conneciirr therenith anti
t censtuctio of hc mpraveerrscntenplaie cest overruns anB cUnstru4ron oair5 it is
uneestood and acreed ihai tne States ariicietion is confirec to sscring federai ai ctehaif of he

Ry and requirenens crsntained ir this Acreerne iht any damage arisirg hom carryie z in any
respect the ierms ofi this figreemen or eny modiiieaiicn thereQ sha3i e soieit tiYe Ilabiiiy af ihe Cih an
that to trie extert armitted ay iavv he City herby ayres to sve and tid harmess a inclemnifv fro
oss the Sate anv of ifs deparmenis agencies ccers or esx7oioyees irorr ary ant alI cass aneir

damae curred y any the auove and 3rom ayoher iamage c aryesoi o proertwazsoeer
rrhih ls caiised y any activitycdtinmisrereseration irectives instruein or erent arisine out cif
i8 p8QF18I1G8 Gt IlOil 72ROf2t1C8 Cf Hfly OVISiG af f11S A8I718112 ti ih tBiB 87 O itS

dpartments agancies cfficersrt emcicayes Gr its ndecandrntconractors te City any c ita agers
OiiC87S r71C e7OjE8S Of CS 3710ELnEitt GOIItCiOS CCSfs riCURBG ti2 st2IE cV 6f I5

uartments agecies cicers cr empiayees saI inciue in the ev2 of ary acticn court ecsis ana

expeses efliigao an attarnys fes

3 TYe cost f desy on2nctoaneosruc3ongneering wor4 coe ea ty ttiis AgraemenE is
to be oorie by 4itA arc3 h Cira eaci3 in 6h prveronpescrieGi or as xed aEci dztcmined i
NvVr as sfipulated in iiis Agreemen lherefcre he Cit agrees to urrish and Gr3vlce tPedierence
aevVE@firE tOtB C3S Ci i @ WGiCfGViGvu fG InilaFiicift3 2111Ou Qf FcCt22I iiCn @CBiV

4 7ne sf eP the ptject urler this Agreementiciuesappicable indiraci casES apprcueu Gy the
EcieraiFghwap Adn3inisration FNVIAY

5 TsAgeemntsfaiibeumeeective upn siyrirg d datirq et ELe Deiemiiatior Leiter y
the SiaYes4ttmerGererai

b Tlsvgreemeni may be canceea n accdan with Arrona RevisedSatufes 3831

3o Lha exentalicabls urder lav ha prcviaios etfrfh a Arizera Rcvised Siauie 3521
a6 3SG15 sai apply io inisrtgreemer7i

g ISAETE 5 SUbEC 20 2 2FIC GfCIViSIOI5 Ci thE iifi@ICnTS bvii iSnilt3ti@5r iCiPubGC
l au4 3642 ll 501z1G 223jand aii appli abieFeerai2e 3a2onunder ths Hc irciuding
8 CFGi Par ss e d36 TF aparties e h sr areentsnaicor Nlv itnExecu iveOraer hiG
aber94issued G the Gc vemori Lhe t teof zoiaand inc tpocatehereiiby eieronre sugarding

Ycr pisrimnrionCt

iJHii01ijvGx FsLSFYCrrY71Etu iipy0Cf fr cilclfL hCt tyCIiEtyi5rty22Ciiis
eondifso edprthe Gva labllitve1 f nesapprcriaenr ailoor ador he aynefosuche isaatlatsf
t nesare nat ai ocaterrd av3iiabie cr tha cn inurceoi is Agre ementilis AgrRem ertr ayh ter
minatedby the S6ate r t Cit at tt e d oE e p riadior ich ft eft ndsare aviiablel iabiiity kt
l8CC l72iC tFf u i8t@L CFt@ Gi Yn t EY@iItt5 7ii5i0i1iS E X9CiSEtl2itiJ i 12io POtittiSt F3iinu
ba ebGgateicr i abifar ana fu reyents a rescil of 7rrr natlnandetsrargrah



kls iaoa i

0 t iha event cf any cortrovcrsvcich may arise cat e his Agreemer Cha parfeshreoagrc
to aciae by reqSd arbiYati0n a5 is se ierih er pi3biic eurks cenfracts in rizoa RetisdStatfstes i
S18

9 L Ai notics ar denarcfs or anp parfv o fiis heraemen snafi b in writnc arf siait br etivered
in uerso or seat by mzit addessed asfilows

Arizona enmenC ofiatsporaton Gy of Coolide
lcint 2reectAdnnistrUtion Atn Jonala Peter
25 S iT Ave9ue Mail Drao 637E wqlicLtorks 13epartnen
PhoerxAzre50 Address 355 Scufh r irsi Stree2
i602 792di2 Cooldce Arizara 85 z3
62i723132 Fax 520 234882

520j Z2330flG Fax

L sCNfL08FEVI@C1 uirjiE5 iaVJ38i7
erifyreuiremn

a Thett warr2ns corripianc2 wiih alFedeal ir miaraien ias an reguirtis relatia e
iPoyas and e4a rank 9s compiiance tn Sec2ion ARS23214 SusecFion f

fi rJFcOC Cf WaltBtiy2yafdiRC CCCjt8RC1 LSti1 ittsS2tLi2W rC I@iuii0iS SFBi bE
demed a material reach of th cantra ad tia Citg roay e suec tca enaiis up c ard irciteing
tesminaic ofte Aareertent

o T taterfains Che iega rght toisoect ta pawers t 3iy emoyee tia worz en e
Prcact tc ansurefa fh Cty ar5ucortracor 4 ccmpiyin4 wth tha w2rrnty urder pardaoph

13 CursuanioARS Secticns 35306 ati 35313 p6 ah Pary certifits hai ir does roi have
5CItihtZ2U 7USIi7@SSC 497at1011IEl Ua2t CI F2f1 r Q1 f12pU COS@Of Y ItSy8C iGit t@tAfii SCYUt ItZCjLt3sinesa
cerat enssaifiav iha m anirgsset fo iifr A KSSein5 3993r aed 35 33s 3

ilC2b2I at tP3ft 8t2 1tJt125hc iBItOtf 2SSllJ17t2d2 fe1 52C2 i3BiiC LhBt P riy7i3ti ifnpose
remedsss rok idedbp aw in ding err nahr qt i s A re2met4

i 2CCQf3ctCL ilClfl iLflufE152J rfJfeST Ji 7iSc 3ClEG1 fBfGltij ItC rPvfdC@Gheren
ist urittet eterminatio ofear party s ieaalcaunse nd hat h e paries areUuth urizedue thesaws
axt is Stateto en er intW hisAg eamen3 ard tiG tthe Aqresmei tisf rc per forrNiNftTN

sS WHEi2EOFfePies ateexea ted thisAgreemeni tneda and year iirst aba ritte CITY OF

CC30LiDGE STATE OF ARIZC NAtf
3 ft2t OrT u SpO2iirtIf

1 i1

r
y gy r t

THCi
iASRAMtv ARQUFKNP E MaynrJe

u ySiateE ngine2r Deieiomsnifii

TE irvqy

r

r

r w
L Eoaoriz CIek



JPA 10Ou2t

ATTQRNEY 4PPRCVAL FtSRM Ff3R THE CI7Y 6F CQOLIDGE

i fave reviewed ne acve referencEC intergvernmartaiAreemexi betwesn he Sate ot

Arizena acting y an throat its DEPARrMENT CF FFfNSPC3RTfiiON and he CITY C

uCOIDGE an Aareemnt amtg oufc agercies svhch ias been revewed pusurt oAtS

a51 nroug 1i9b4 and dEeae fhis greenen4 e e in roper form anli tivithin the pwr an

athoriygrnte to tne L iy unde the lexs oi tne 6tate n Rrizona

E apinicr is exoessec as to th auihariv of tte State ic erter irto this greemen

r
CATED thf rIr da3 f s 201 il

4h py r

iTt

CiAtmey



f5013TI ho 2fi

i RS4LUTiOt flr ZNE AYC7R APa CIN142C3d
OUiGIL C3F TF4E ClTY t7F CL3CILIDCx LtZCar1
GfUITY t7F P3oLQfTHClZtPG Atd DPF2ECTi
7HE Nl4YOR TS ENTE 1lTQ i
IhTEOVENI4ETAL AGdEMlT iAJPA FILE
t 30OD2 1 BE7WE TH SiATE C3F dRIZCA
EPIS2TfiAET OF TRASPt27ATS5N A7 7HE CITY
JF COLICGE FO TNE C31lCoE AIENU
ECC3tSTR7TtCfdPftJECT

E ix83VED th Maycr ndComn7cn Gcurcii ai ihiity ofCooiiy
lai iP1acar for the City vf Ccclidge is heebyttFrizad artc3 direied tc xecafe
i1C CIclYEi c1772tCOVC7T2l5iu3EEflvrr1 Flif OtJ 3 2YttCi ii

State o Ar3zona actna by ndtirougr dfs Dearmnt oTansvtaia rsd te Ciy o

elid for iie CoIidge veueFtecr Frvjec

t18SD At7 RC3t7FTEG y t Prtycr anc Grrniontanci h it o
Lii3 ciOC7 i 1 J

R

t i ri2V7r1S i i F

rIf
0

1R k yiP Ce k iv1rne r



i Yl
1

I i e
L o

i J4
y

CltitiVISlpq

iI TftAhSPORTATION ECTION

OFFICE C2F TH ATTfJRNEY 3EtEftk
wnr3oe

FRftYifDD1RU
625A28855

St 1Tf OFAhL01i Facsn3ia6023423816

L
it01OCFfnCOCC2 i mi 1ASdnOnu ygo

t

INTERGCVERM1IJfEtdTAL ACsFtEEtNT
pETRMRATlON

AC Confract No PQE12Q10QD199 iG6atJPA 160021 an Agreement beiween

Gu1icagnciesie Th2 Stcie of Arizona and Giy of Ccoiida hasePr reviewEC

pursuanE foASl952 s arcendsci y tt Undrsigned Assistanf4tcrne Generai

wo has terrziired Fa it is i thP rope orrr 2d is ehithi the pstuers anda3fority

grter tc the fiate oi 4rizcnra

Nc opirlicr3 is expessed as to tleiihority oi the rerrFasrna rarties ttee an ts

sc Ot 3 7EiCIS ia vflt iYO 4ii tltfi

DIED Ja 13 2t1

i RftY vOCCARD

Atorney Ganerai

x
t

i
r

a t

SUSAvE DAJIS

Assistant AttornyCrer

irnsperationSctici

srrrrix

Aachment

275 t ir71 Plzvtrritnz3 8ar5 F e 6Ca53 w a it2 i6L



ADOT File No IGAJPA10002I

AG Contract No P001 2010 001989

Amendment No One

Project Coolidge Ave Reconstruction

Section Arizona Ave to 1 Street

ADOT Projett No SS873 03D01C

Budget Source Item No NA

AMENDMENT NO ONE

TO

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE STATE OF ARIZONA

AND

CITY OF COOLIDGE

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this date 2 11 mend ent No One

amending JPA No 10002I AG Contract No P001 2010 001989 d xe uted ly 13 2010
pursuant to the Arizona Revised Statutes 11951 through 11 54 as meqe e the STATE OF

ARIZONA acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRA Pr the State and the CITY

OF COOLIDGE acting by and through its MAYOR and CITY OIN IL he City The State and the

City are collectively referred to as Parties J
I RECITALS 1

1 The State is empowered by A izon R vid Statutes 28401 to enter into this Agreement and

has delegated to the undersign dtluth rit o execute this Agrme t on behalf of the State

2 The City is in we dzona Revised Statutes 457to enter into this Agreement and

has by resolution a c y of hich is attached hereto and m depaereof resolved to enter into this

Agreement and has uthori d the undersigned to ex cts A eement on behalf of the City

The purpose of t is Amendment is to c as furg to the Original Agreement between the

State and the City IGAJPA 10002 dateJ y 1 2010

THEREFORE in consideration of the mu Agreements expressed herein this Agreement is amended

as follows

This page revised5206



Page 2 IGAJPA 100021

I RECITALS

Article I Paregraph 7 is revised as follows

7 The estimated design and construction costs are as follows

ADOT Proiect No SS873 03D design

Federalaid funds 943 capped 40000000
Estimated City funds 57 2417800

Estimated Subtotal Design 42417800

ADOT Proiect No SS873 01C constructionl

Federalaid funds 943 capped 10
00 00

Estimated City Funds 5J 431 00

Estimated City Funds 100 J 1 6 00

Estimated Subtotal Construction J 82000000

Summary J
Total Estimated City Funds r 114417800
Total Federalaid Funds J 110000000

JIncludes 15 CE and 5 prdPcon in ncies

II SCOPE OF WORK

Article II Parag aph 1 is deleted and replac srt u asollows1
1 The City

c No more than monthly and wi thi y30 days of receipt and approval of an invoice from

the City reimburse the City up to a total 40000000 for approved costs for the design phase of the

Project

Article II Paragraph 2d is defeted and replaced in full as follows

2 The City will

d Upon payment for services and no more than monthly invoice the State for reimbursement

up to a total of 40000000 for approved design phase costs of the Project providing all necessary

documentation

III MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Article III Paragraph 1 and 8 are deleted and replaced in full as follows

1 The terms conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until

completion of said Project and related deposits or reimbursement except any provisions for maintenance

shall be perpetual unless assumed by another competent entity Further this Agreement may be

cancelled at any time prior to the award of the Project construction contract upon thirty 30 days written

notice to the other party It is understood and agreed that in the event the City terminates this

Agreement the State shall in no way be obligated to maintain said Project If the federal funding related

to this Project is terminated or reduced by the federal government or if Congress rescinds fails to renew



Page 3 IGAJPA 100021

or othenvise reduces apportionments or obligation authority the State shall in no way be obligated for

funding or liable for any past current or future expenses under this agreement

8 This Agreement is subject to all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act Public
Law 101336 42 USC 1210112213 and all applicable Federal regulations under the Act including 28

CFR Parts 35 and 36 The parties to this Agreement shall comply with Executive Order Number 200909

issued by the Governor of the State of Arizona and incorporated herein by reference regarding Non

Discrimination

Article III Paregraph 15 and 16 are added as follows

15 The City and State warrant compliance with the Federal Funding Accountability and

Transparency Act of 2006 and associated 2008 Amendments the AcY

Additionay
m a timely

manner the City will provide information that is requested by the State to enable the tate t comply with

the requirements of the Act as may be applicable

16 The Parties hereto shall comply with all applicable laws rules ul tion and rdinances as

may be amended

ALL NOTICES OR DEMANDS upon any party to this Agreeme t s Ileiriting and shall be delivered

in person or sent by mail addressed as follows

J
Arizona Department of Transport ion ity of Coolidge
Joint Project Administration Attn Susanna Struble City Engineer
205 S 17 Avenue Mail Dro 63 E 355 S First treet
Phoenix Arizona 850 7 r Coolid Arizpna 85128

602 712712 5209p82602 712P3 Fax 5207 30 l Fax

PURSUANT TO AR ONA EVISED STATUTES1 tacd hereto and incorporated herein
is the written deter nation of each partys leg I co sel the parties are authorized under the laws of

this State to enter i to this Agreement and at he greent is in proper form

EXCEPT AS AMENDED herein ALL OTE terms and conditions of the original Agreement remain in

full force and effect



Page 4 IGAJPA 10002I

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Amended Agreement the day and year first

above written

CITY OF COOLIDGE STATE OF ARIZONA

Department of Transportation

By By
THOMAS R SHOPE DALLAS HAMMIT

Mayor Deputy State Engineer Development

ATTEST

BY
NORMA ORTIZ

Clerk

J

J J J

1 J
J 1

r

1
J

r



JPA 10002I

ATTORNEY APPROVAL FORM FOR THE CITY OF COOLIDGE

I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of

Arizona acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION and the CITY OF

COOLIDGE an Agreement among public agencies which has been reviewed pursuant to ARS 11

951 through 11954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within the powers and

authority granted to the City under the laws of the State of Arizona

No opinion is expressed as to the authority of the State to enter into this Agreement

DATED this day of 2 1

J
City Attorn@yJ

I

Jv
J J r

i

r



CITY OF COOLIDGE
9302011

ANNUALBUDGET

Fund Name Department Name Number

PINAL COUNTY ROAD TAX COOLIDGE AVE 33549

RECONSTRUCTION

20102011 201 I 2012

Budget Estimated Proposed
Expenditures Bud et

t yti
4

GY
3 eG

Operating 1531 632 y 250000 1281632

4Fz3S t ta

r

j
y4lkr

TOTAL 1531632 250000 1281632
tp T

DEPARTMENT PROFILE

The CAAG Transportation Technical Advisory Committee Management Committee and the Regional
Council approved adding the Coolidge Ave Reconstruction Project to the CAAG Transportation
Improvement Program for FY 2010 with both Federal and matching City funds being used to fund the

project The project will involve the complete reconstruction of Coolidge Ave from Arizona Blvd to First

Street to include replacing the existing roadway drainage structures concrete curbsgutters
sidewalks and street lights The design process was started in FY 20092010 and it is expected to be

completed in the March 2012 timeframe It is anticipated that actual construction which will be

managed by ADOT will start in mid2012

ADOT paid directly Construction 70000000
ADOT reimbursed to the City Design 40000000

City Match 3163200
22316320

SOURCE OF FUNDS

CAAG TIP FEDERAL FUNDING 1030552
PINAL COUNTY ROAD TAX 251OS0

12 cent Count Tax 1281632



AGENDA fTEM

DATE 9302011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCiL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT APPROVE COLLATERAL STAFF PRESENTER C Alton Bruce

ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE FOR COOLIDCE

AVIATION REFINANCINC

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council approve the collateral assignment of lease with Coolidge
Aviation for their refinancing of property they lease at the Coolidge Municipal Airport

DISCUSSION

Coolidge Aviation has arranged with Bank of Arizona for refinancing of their investment

at the Coolidge Municipal Airport Such refinancing is partially secured by collateral

assignment of the lease the Coolidge Aviation has with the City and must be approved by
the Council prior to execution

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Attachments

LandlordsRelease and Consent for Collateral Assienment

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

O51 C
Robert Flatle Ci anager C Alton Bruce GrowCh Mgmt Director

n Reviewed viaEmail by Ann 5chrooten

Liannella Finance Director Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CiDOCUmtnts and SettinsslnorrnaoUocelSetfiis1Cempo2ry lNCmct pileslOLK U2VAgenda Transmitlal CoJlateral Assfgnment
Coolidclviatfon approrall2doc Page Of
9I30201 I



III IIII I II II I
0575

LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No cau con Account Officer InitialsIj 09292071

References in the boxes above are for LentleYs use only and do not limii the appiicahility of 7his document to any particular loan oriem

iAny item above containing has been omitted tlue to tezt length limitations

6oROwe Coolidge Aviation LLC I71N 20A4746741 Lende BOKF NA dha Bank of Arizona

3564 5 Hanger Ddve pB Mesa Hiverview

Coolidga AZ 85128 901 N Dobson Fioad

Mesa AZ 85201

THIS LANDLORDSRELEASE ANDCONSENT is entered into among Coolidge Aviation LLC18orrower1 whose address is 3564 5 Hanger
Drive B Coolidge AZ 85126 BOKF NA dba Bank of Arizone Lender1 whose address is Mesa fliverview 901 N Dobson Road Mesa AZ

85201 end City of Coolidge Landlord whosa address is 911 S Arizona Baulevard CooGdgo AZ 85128 Borrower and Lender have

entered into or are about to enter into an agrcement whereby Lender has acquired or will acquire a security interest or other interest in the

Collateral Some or all of the Collateial may be affixed or otherwise become loceted on thePemises To induce Lender to eztend the Loan to

Borrower against such security interest in the Collaterol and for other valuable consideration Landlord hereby agrees wiffi Lender end Bormwer

as follows

COLLATERAL DESCRIPTION The word Collateral means certain of Borrowers personal property in which lender has acquired or will acquire
a security interest including withoul limitation the foilowing specitic property

IEzhibit One

IBORROWEflS ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE Borrower hereby assigns to Lender all of Borrowers rights in the Lease as partial security tor the

iloan The parties intend hat this assignment will be a present iransfer to Lender ot all of Borrowers rights under the Lease subject to

Borrowers righis to use the Premises and enjoy the benefits ot he Lease while not in defaul on the Loan or Lease Upon tull performance by

i
Borrower under the Loan his assignment shail be ended without the necessity of any further action by any of the parties This assignmen
includes all renewals of and amendments to the ease or the Loan until the Loan s paid in full No amendments may be matle to che Lease

without Lenders prior written consent which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayad

CONSENT OF LANDLORD landbrd consents to the above assignment It Bortower defaWts under the Loan or the Lease ender may reassign

I
the Lease and Landlord agrees that Landbrds consen to any such reassignment will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed So long as

Lender has not entered the Premises for the purpose of opereting a business Lentler will have no liabiliry under the Lease including wihout

Ilimitation liability for rent Whether or not Lender enters into possession of Ihe Premises tor any purpose Borrower will remain fully 1ia61e for all

obligations of Borrower as lessee untler the Lease While Lender is in pvssession of the Premises Lender will cause all paymensdue under the

Lease and attributable m that period of time ro be made to Landlord If Lender later reassigns the Lease or vacates Ihe Premises Lender will

have no turther obligation m Landlord

LEASE DEFAULTS Both Borrower and Landiord agree and represent to Lender that to the best of their knowledge there is no breach or offsei

existing under the Lease or under any other agreement between Borrower and Landlortl Landlord agrees not to terminate the Lease desDite

any default by Borrower without giving Lender written notice of the defaWt antl an opportunity to cure the default within a period of sixty 4601

days from the receipt of the notice If the default is one that cannot reasonably be cured by Lender Isuch as insolvency bankruptcy or ocher

judicial proceedings ageinst Borrowed then Lendlortl will not terminate the Lease so long as entllord receives all sums due under the lease for

the period tluring which Lender is in possession of the Premises or so long as Lender reassigns the Lease ro a new lessee reasonably
satistacmry to Lantllord

DISCCAIMER OF lN7EREST Landlord hereby consents ro Lentlers security intarest lor other interestl in che Collateral antl disclaims all

interests liens and claims which Landlord now has or may ereafter acquire in ihe CollateraL Landlord agrees that any lien or claim it may now

have or may hereafter have in the Collateral will be subject at all imes m Lentleis security interest or other present or tuure interestl in the

Collaterel and will be subjec ID the rights granted by Landlord to Lender in this Agreement

ENTRY ONTO PREMISES Landlord and Borrower grant ro Lendar he right to enter upon the Premises for the purpose of removing the Collateral

trom the Premises or contlucting sales of the Collateral on the Premises The rights grante to Lentler In his Agreement will continue until a

reasonable time after Lentler receives noice in writing from Landlord that Borrower no longer is in lawful possession of the Premises If Lender

enters onto the Premises and removes ihe Collateral Lentler agrees with Landlord no to remove any Collateral in such a way that the Premises

aie dameged without either repairing any such damage or reim6ursing Lantllortl for the cost of repair

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS The tollowing miscellaneous provisions are a part of this Agreement This Agreement shall extend to and bintl

he respective heirs personal representaives successors and assigns of the pariies to this Agreement The covenans of Borrower and

Landlord respecting subordination of the claim or claims of Landlord in tavor of Lender shall eztend to include and be enforceeble by eny

transferee or endorsee to whom Lender may transfer any claim or cleims to which this Agreement sball apply Lender need no accept this

Agreement in writing or otherwise ro make i effective This Agreemen shall be govemed by and construed in accordance wiih the laws of the

State of Arizona If Landlord is other than an individual any agent or other person execuing this Agreoment on behalf of Landlord represents

antl warrants to ender that he or she has full power and authorlty to ezecute this Agreemen on Landlords behalf Lender shall not be deeme0

to have waived any rights under this Agreemem unless such waiver is in variting and signed by Lender Without notice m Landlord and wihout

affeaing the validity of his Consent Lender may do or not do anything it deems appropriate or necessary with respect mhe Loan any obligors
on Ihe Loan or any Collateral tor the Loan includfng without limitation extending renewing reerranging or acreicrating any of the Loan

indebtedness

I
AMENDMENTS This Agreement together with any Relaed Documents constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties as

to the matters set forth in this Agreement No alteration of or amendment to this Agreemenl shall be effective unless given in writing and

signed by the party or parties sought 7o be charged or bound by the alteration or amentlment

NO WANER BY LENDER Lender shall not be deemed to heve waived any rights under this Agreement unless such waiver is given in writing
and signed by Lender No delay or omission on the part of Lender in ezercising any right shell operete as a waiver of such right or any other



LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT
Loan No Continued Page 2

right A waiver by Lender of e provision of this Aqreement shall not prejudice or constiwte a waiver of Lenders right otherwise m demand

strict compliance with that provision Or enyoher provision of this Agreement NO prior waiver by Lender nor any course of dealing beween

Lender and landlord shall constitute a waiver of any of Lenders rights or of any of Landlords obligetions as to any future transactions

Whenever the consent of Lender is required under this Agreement the granting of such consent by Lender in any instance shall not constitute

continuing consent to suBSequent instances where such consent is required and in all wses such consent may be granted or withheld in ffie sale

discretion of Lender

SEVERABILITY If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Agreement o be illegal invalid or unenforceable as to any

circumstance that finding shall not make Ihe offending provision illegal invafid or unenforoeable as to any other circumstance If feasible he

offending provision Shall be considered modified so that it becomes legal valid and enforceable If the offending provisfon cannot be so

modifietl it shell he considered deleted hom this Agreement Unless otherwise required by law the illegality invalidity or unenforceability of

any provision of this Agreement shall notaffect the legality validity or enforceabiliry of any other provision of this Agreemont

i
DEFINITIONS The following capitalized words and terms shall have the following meanings when used in this Agreement Uniess specifically
stated to the contrery al references to dollar amounis shall mean amounts in lawful money of the United States of America Words and terms

used in the singular shall include the plural and the plurel shall indude the singular as the contezt may require Words and terms not otharwise

defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings ettributed to such terms in the Uniform Commercial Code

j Agreement The wordAgreement means ihis Landlords Release and Consent as this Landbrds Release and Consent may be amended

or modified from Cime to time together with all exhibits and schedules attached mhis Landlords Release and Consent fwm time to time

Horrower The word Borrower means Coolidge Aviation LLC and includes all cosigners and comakers signing the Note and all their

successors and assigns

Collateral The word Collaterel means all of 8orrowers right title and inerest in and to all the Collateral as described in the Collateral

Description section of this Aqreement

Landbrd The word Landlord means City of Coolidge end is used for comenienceprposes only Landlords interest in the Premises

i may 6e that of a fee owner lessoq sublessor or lienholder or that ot any other holder af an interest in the Premises which may be or may

become prior to Ihe interest of Lender

Leaze The word Lease means tba certain lease of the Premises dated Aprii 14 2008 between Landlord and Borrower

Lender The word Lender means BOKF NA dba Bank of Arizona its successors and assigns

Loan The word LOan means any end ell loens and financial eccommodations from Lender to Borwwer whether now or hereaher

ezisting and however evidenced

Note The word Note means the Note ezecuted by Coolidge Aviation LLC in the principal amount of5140000000 dated

rogether with ail renewals of extensions of modifications of refinancings of consolidations of and

substitutions for the note or credit agreement

Premises The word Premises means the real property located in Pinal County Sate of Arizona commonly known as 3564 S Hangar
Drive 716 Coolidge AZ 85728

i Related Dacuments The words Related Documents mean all promissory notes credit agreemens loan agreements environmental

j agreements guaranties security agreements mortgages deeds of trust security deeds collateral mortgages and all other instruments

I
agreements and documents whether now or hereafter ezisting exewted in cannection with the Loan

I

i

I
i



LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT
Loan No COfltifltl@dPage 3 BORROWER

AND LANDLORD ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING READ ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS LANDLOflOSRELEASE AND CONSENT AND BORAOWER

AND LANDLORD AGFEE 70 ITS TERMS THIS AGREEMENT ISDATED BORROWER

i

COOLIDGE

AVIATIONLLCCENTERPOINT

CONSTflUCTION INC Managing Mem6ers
of Coolidge AviationLLCBy

f

Chadest
Recker VresideM ot CenterpointI

Constructioninc
i

INTERNATIONAL
AIR flESPONSE INC Managing Member
ot Coolidge AviationLLCey

William
N Grantham CFO Directorot International
Air Responsa Inc BY

William
W Grantham ChairmanlDirec orof international

Air Response Incg

Trovis
W Grantham COO Directorof International

Air Response Inc LANDLORD

LENDER CITY

OF COOLIDGE BOKF
NA DBA BANK OF ARIZONA BY

X Authorized
Signer for City of Coolidge Authorized Officer By

Cay
Clerk for City of Coolidge By

City
Attomey for Ciry of Coolidge usewrna

anvseierocoiarWwwnxiiuiwyawziwsamokmesreenv



ADDENDUM TO LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Cen Coli Account Officer Initials

S140000000 09292011

References in the boxes above are for Lenders use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item

Any item above containing has been omitced due to tezt Iength limitations

I BoffoweC Coolidge Aviation LL0 ITIN 2004746741 Lefid@ BOKF NA d6a Bank of Arixona

i
3564 S Hanger Drive B Mesa Riverview

Coolidga AZ 85728 901 N Dobson Road

Mesa A2 85201

IThis ADOENDUM TO LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT is attached to and by this reference ismade a pert of tha Landlords Release and

Consent dated and executed in connection with a loan or other financial accommodations between BOKF NA DBA

BANK Of ARIZONA and Coolidge Aviation LLC

1 No Release This Fieleasa and Consant ConsenYl shall in no way releasa the Borrowar or any person or entity claiming by through or

Iunder Borrower including Lender from any of its covenants a9reements liebilities and duties under the Lease as the same may ba amnded

I
from time to time without respect to any provisio to the contrary in the Lease or this Consent

I
2 Specific provisions of Helease and Consent

a This Consent shall not 6e construed to amend the Lease in any espect any purported modifications being solely for the purpose of setting
torth the righu antl obligations as between Bortower and Lender but not binding landlord The Consent is in all respects subject and

subordinate o Landlords rights under the Lease as the same may be amended Furthermore in tha case of any conflict between the provisions
of this Consem and iha provisians of Lease ihe provisians af the Lease shall prevail unaHected by Consant

ib Borrower and Lender warrent and represent that this Consent is being sought solely in connection with financing Borrowers construction of

i improvements on the Premises and tha Consent is granted solely for those limited purpose Prior to extending the term or due date of any

amounts secured by the collateral Borrower and Lander shall notify Landbrd in writing oYffie reasons and purposas of such an eatension and

shall notify Landlord tbat such deiay or eztension is no being sought to uilize funds secured by the collaterel for operations or other purposes

Failure to provide such notice or use of the proceeds secured by the collateral o finance nonapproved projects or operations shall render this

Consent void

ia Any sale assignment or transfer by Lender of i4s interest in the Leasa shall 6e subject to the prior consent of Landlord

i
3 Limked Consent This Conserrt does not and shall not be consvued or implied to be a consent o any other metter for which Landlords

consant is requirod under the Lease including without limkation any alteretions under the Lease nor to any other security documen rrot

i specifically referred to in this Consent

I 4 Borrowers Continuing Liability Bortower shall ba 1ia61e to Lendiord for any default urWer the Lease whethar such default is caused by

Borrower
or anyona claiming by or through Borrower but tha foragoing shall not be deomod to rasdict or diminish any right which Landlord may

a
have against the Landar pursuent to the Lease in law or in aquity for violation of the Leasa or otharwise including wihout limitation the rigM
to enjoin or otherwisa rastrain any violation of the Lease by Lender

5 Default by Borrower under the Lease If Bonower defauks under the Lease Landlord my elect to recaive directly from Lender ii Lander has

exercised its righis under tha Consent to possession of the Remises all sums due and payable by Borrower pursuant to the Lease Upon
witten notice from Landlord Lerder shall thereafter pay to Landlord eny and all sums due or payeble under he Lease In such ovont Borrowor

shail receive from Landlord a corresponding cradk for such sums against any payments then dua or thereaftor bocoming due from Borrower

6 No Waiver Nothing herein contsined shail be tleemed a waiver of any of the Landlords righu under the Lease

7 flepresentations of Landiord Landlortl in conjunction with granting its restricted consent herein hereby represenis warrenu and agrees

as follows

a The Lease is In full force and effect as of the date of this Consent and has not bean amendetl or otnerwise modfied

b Landlord is not awara of any uncured default under tha Leasa

c To the best knowledge and infarmation of the undersigned Borrower has not assigned translorred or canveyed tha Lease or any part

thereof other than the collateral assignment conserted to herein

d The overall design tor Borrowers improvements on tha Premises has been approved by Landlord and comply wkh the requirements of the

Lease

6 Norices Assumption of Lease Landlord agrees that any notices and other documants end informatlon to 6e given by Landlord to Borrower

shall be given at the same time and in the same manner to Lender and if Lender acquires the Leasa Lender shall he accepted in the place and

stead of Borrower with all rights and duies of a person or entiq in Bormwers position

9 Consents Required The Lease shall not be moded during the term af the Consent wihout the written consent of Lender which consant

shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed Further whenevar Borrower is to give consent in connecion with he Lease the consen of

Lendar shall elso be required which consent shall not be unreasonably wkhheld or delayed

i

I



ADDENDUM TO LANDLORDS RELEASE AND CONSENT
Loan No iCOlttlllued Page 2

THIS ADDENDUM TO LANDLORDSRELEASE AND CONSEM IS EXECUTED ON

BOflROWER

COOLIDGE AVIATION LLC

i
CENTERPOIN7 CONSTRUCTION INC Managing Membere ot Coolidge Aviation LL0

ey
Chades L Recker President of Cerkerpoint
Construction Inc

I

INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC Managing Member of Coolidge Aviatian LLC

By
William N Granfham CFODirector of lnternational

Air Response Inc

g

I
William W Granffiam ChairmanDirector of

InternationalAir Response Inc

BY
Travis W Grantham COODirector of International

Air Response Inc

LANDLORD LENDER

GTY OF COOLIDGE
BOKF NA DBA 6ANK OF ARIZONA

BY x
Authorized Signer for Cky of Coolidge

Authorized Officer

By
City Clerk tor City of Coolidge

B
Ciiy Attorney for City oi Coofidge

U4PIMLunOVrSSOWIGn Jin 1fMIIWPpnuHrMKlWSEIRINFUttflSsCmiHiJ N

I



AGENDA ITEM I
DATE 042011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT APPROVE SUBLEASE STAFF PRESENTER C Alton Bruce

BETWEEN INTERNATIONAL AIR

RESPONSE AND COMPLETE

PARACHUTES SOLUTIONS FOR PARCEL

A2 AT THE COOLIDGE MUNICIPAL

AIRPORT

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Council approve this sublease between International Air Response
and Complete Parachute Solutions to lease Parcel A2 at the Coolidge Municipal
Airport

DISCUSSION

Intemational Air Response IAR has an existing lease at the Coolidge Muuicipal Airport
for several parcels including one on which they constructed a large hangar for

maintenance work on their C130 aircrafr A fire several months ago destroyed this

hangar and the process of reconstruction is nearly complete However during the

interim IAR has been operating primarily out of facilities in Mesa and for business

reasons intends to continue doing so for the next few years

Complete Parachute Solutions CPS the Citys tenant at the South Hangar needs

additional space to continue and expand their operations and is working with the City to

eventually lease additional land near the South Hangar and to construct another building
Until this expansion has been completed they need additional hangar space to work

from

IAR and CPS have come to terms on a sublease of the IAR hangar for one year with two

possible one year extensions to accommodate their current needs until their expansion is

complete

Such a sublease requires approval from the City Approval of this agreement will allow

one of our existing tenants to continue and expand their operations and prevents placing
an undue financial burden onaother

FISCAL IMPACT

None

CDoCUmenls and SettinsnormaoALocnl SeilinsTemporary Intcmet PilesVOLKU2lqsenda Transmittal IAR CNS Sublease

approrILdoc Pae 1 OP2
i oiarzo i i



Attachments

Sublease between Intemational Air Response and Complete Parachute Solutions

12EVIEWED BY PKEPARED BY

c
Roberi Flatley Cit ana C Alton Bruce Crowth Mgmt Director

Reviewed viaEmail by Ann Schrooten

Lisa annella Finance Director DenisPitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocuments and SeufnsnormaoALocal SettinesTemporap Intemet iilesVOLKD2Aeendu Transmittal IAR CPS Subleace

approvalLdoc Pagc 2 of 2

104011



CONSENT TO SUBLEASE BETWEEN

INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC

and COMPLETE PARACHUTE SOLUTIONS INC

City of Coolidge an Arizona municipal corporationhereinafter Landlord as

Landlord under that certain Lease Agreement dated September 8 2003 as thereafrer

amended by Yhe First Amendment to Lease Agreement the Second Amendment to Lease

Agreement the Third Amendment to Lease Agreement and the Fourth Amendment to

Lease Agreement collectively the Lease by and between Landlord and Intemational

Air Response nc an Arizona corporation Teant as Tenant subject to and

specifically conditioned upon the following terms and conditions hereby grants its

restricted consent to the Sublease dated 2011 made by and between

the Tenant as Sublcssor and Complete Parachute Solutions Inc a Florida corporation
Sublessee as sublessee a copy of which is attached as Gxhibit Athe Sublease
covering a portion of that certain premises the Premises located at 3644 S Hangar
Drive at the Coolidge Municipal Airport in Pinal County Arizona

As conditions to the consent of Landlord to the Sublease it is understood and aereed as

follows

I No Release This Consent to Sublease shall in no way release the Tenant or any

person or entity claiming by through or under Tenant including Sublessee from

any of its covenants agreements liabilities and duties under the Lease as the same

may be amended from time to timc without respect to any provision to the contrary
in the Sublease

2 Specific Provisions of Lease and Sublease This Consent to Sublease consenting
to a sublease to Sublessee does not constitute approva by Landlord of any of the

provisions of the Sublease document or agreement thereto or therewith nor shall the

same be construed to amend the Lease in any respect any purported modifications

being solely for the purpose of setting forth the righls and obligations as between

Tenant and Sublessee but not binding Landlord The Sublease is in all respects
subject and subordinate to the Lease as the same may be amended Furthermore in

the case of any conflict between lhe provisions of this Consent to Sublease or the

Lease and the provisions of the Sublease the provisions of this Consent to Sublease

or the Lease as the case may be shall prevail unaffected by the Sublease

3 Limited Consent This Consent to Sublease does not and shall not be construed or

implied to be a consent to any other matter for which Landlords consent is required
under the Lease including without limitation any alterations under the Lease

1



4 Tenants Continuine Liabiliri Tenant shall be liable to Landlord for any default

under the Lease whether such default is caused by Tenant or Sublessee or anyone

claiming by orthrough either Tenant or Sublessee but the foregoing shall not be

deemed to restrict or diminish any right which Landlord may have against Sublessee

pursuant to the Lease in law or in equity for violation of the Lease or otherwise
including without limitation the right to enjoin or otherwise restrain any violation

of the Lease by Sublessee

5 Default bv Tenant under the Lcase lf Tenant defaults under the Lease Landlord

may elect to receive directly from Sublcssee all sums due or payable to Tenant by
Sublessee pursuant to the Sublease Upon written notice from Landlord Sublessee

shall thereafter pay to Landlord any and al sums due or payable under the Sublease

In such event Tenant shall receive from Landlord a corresponding credit for such

sums against any payments then due or thcreafter becoming due from Tenant

6 Termination of Lease If at any time prior to the expiration of thc ferm of thc

Sublease the Lease shall terminate or be Cerminated for any reason the Sublease

shall be deemed to simultaneously terminate However Sublessee agrees at the

election and upon written demand of Landlord and not otherwise to attom to

Landlord for the remainder of the term of the Sublease such attornment to be upon
all of the terms and conditions of the Lease except that the base rent set forth in the

Sublease shall be substituted for the base rent set forth in the Lease The foregoing
provisions of this paragraph shal l apply notHithstanding that as a matter of law the

Sublease may otherwise terminate upon the termination of the Lease and shall be

selfoperative upon such written demand ofthe Landlord and no further instrument

shall be required to give effect to said provisions Upon the demand of Landlord
however Sublessee agrees to execute from time to time documents in

confirmation of the foreeoing provisions of this paragraph satisfactory to Landlord

in which Sublessee shall acknowledge such attornment and shall set forth the terms

and conditions of its tenancy

7 No Waiver No Privitv Nothing herein contained shall be deemed a waiver of

any of the Landlords rights under the Lease In no event however shall Landlord

be deemed fo be in privity of contract with Sublessee or owe any obligation or duty
to Sublessee under the Lease or otherHise any duties of Landlord under the Lease

being in favor of for the benefit of and enforceable solely by Tenant

2



8 Notices Sublessee agrees to promptly deliver a copy to Landlord of all notices of

default and all other notices sent to Tenant under the Sublease and Tenant agrees to

promptly deliver a copy to Landlord of all such notices sent to Sublessee under the

Sublease All copies of any such notices shall be delivered personally or sent by
United States registered or certified mail postage prepaid return receipt requested
to Landlord

9 AQreement to Neotiate with Sublessee Landlord agrees that in the event it

terminates the Lease or Tenant fails to exercise any option contained in the Lease
Landlord shall prior to leasing the premises to any other party negotiate with

Sublcssee to attempt to reach a mutually acceptable lease agreement Nothing in

this paragraph however shall require Landlord to give Sublessee a right of first

refusal and Landlord remains free to enter into any new lease with any party of its

choosing and at its sole discretion

Dated this day of 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE
a municipal corporation

Its Mayor

Attest Approved as to Form

By By
City Clerk Coolidge City Attomey

INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC

an Arizona corporation

B

Its

3



COMPLETE PARACHUTE SOLUTIONS INC

a Florida corporation

B

rs

4



FXHBIT A

5



LEASE AGREEMENT

A Sublease Agreement

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT herein referred to as Sublease is made this day of

201 I by and behveen the INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC an Arizona

corporation located at PO I3ox 207 Coolidge Arizona 85128 Landlord or Sublessor and

COMPLGTE PARACIIUTE SOLUTIONS INC a Florida corporation ocated at A O Box

1226 Coolidge Arizona 85128 Tenant or Sublessce

RECITALS

A Sublessor entered into a Lease Agreemcnt dated September 8 2003 as thereafter

amended pursuant to the First Amendment to Lease Agreement Second Amendment to Lease

Aeement Third Amendment to Lease Agreement and Fourth Amendment to Lease Agreement
collectively che Lease with the CITY OF COOLiDGE a manicipal corporation Cit
located at 130 W Central Avenue Coolidge Arizona 85128 who operates the Coolidge
Municipal Airport Airport

6 Sublessee desires to sublease from Sublessor and Sublessor agrees to sublet to Sublessee

a portion of thc leased premises located at 3644 S Hangar Drive Coolidge Arizona 85128
and described on Exhibit A attached hereto Premises aid to have certain rights
licenses services and privileges in connection with the Airport

C This Sublease is subject to approval oCthe City and RAA review

NO W THEREFORE in consideration of the paymen of rent and the performance by the

parties of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties hereby agree as

fol Iows

COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS

ARTICLE 1 PREMISES

11 Premises Landlord does hcreby lease to Tenant for its exclusive use and

occupancy and Tenant does hereby lease from Landlord the Premises together with and subject
and subordinate to the terms and provisions of the Lease and to aIl utility easements and rights of

way that service and encumber the Premises

12 Access Sublessee is granted those same rights of reasonable access to the

Premises over such other portions of the Airport as are necessary to provide reasonable access to

and from the Premises that the City has granted to Sublessor subject to all ordinances rules

regulations laws and agreements as are now or hereinafter applicable to this Lease or the use of

the Airport Phe City has reserved the right to designate the locatiou of such access and to

change its location as Ciry deems reasonably necessary and appropriate Sublessee agrees to

abide by any such designations by the Ciry



ARTICLE 2 TERM

21 Iniial Term The initial term of this Sublease shall be for one 1 yeaz

commencing January 1 2012 and ending December 31 2012

22 Ophon to Extend

A First Option Landlord grants Tenant the option to extend this Sublease

for an additional one 1 year To exercise this optioq Tenant must give Landlord written notice

on or before October 31 2012 Tenant may exeroise this option only if Tenant is in substantial

compliance with the terms of this Sublease Tenait will lease the Premises on the same tenns as

in this Sublease except as follows 3 increase in monthly base rent payments

B Second Option If Tenant exercises the option granted above Tenant will

then have the option to estend this Sublease for an additional one 1 year beyond the first option
period To exercise this option Tenant must give Landlord written notice on or before October

31 2013 Tenant may exercise this option only if Tenant is in substantial compliance with the

terms of this Sublease Tenant will lease the Premises on the same terms as in this lease except as

follows 3 increase in monthly base rent payments

23 Termination bv Citv In the event that the Airporf is included within a Regional
Airport Development Plan and the Premises or any patt thereof is needed in the development of a

Regional Airport Tenant understands and acknowledges that the City has the right to terminate

this Sublease in whole or in part upon ninety 90 days written notice to Landlord and Tenant

City also has tle right to terminate this Sublease in whole or in part upon delivering to Landlord

and Tenant ninety 90 days written notice in the event that City should relinquish or convey the

Airport or any portion of the Premises to the United States Provided Tenant is not in default

undzr the terms of the Sublease any prepaid rents on the date of termination shall be refunded to

Tenant

ARTICLE 3 RENT AND DEPOSITS

31 Base Reot Tenant will pay rent in advance on the ist day of each month

TenanPs first rent payment will be due on January 1 2012 in the amount of4000 Tenant will

pay rent of4000 per month thereafter during the initial tenn of this Sublease

32 Securitv Deaosit Tenant shall deposit 4000 with Landlord as security for

Tenants performaace of this Sublease Landlord wil refund the full security deposit to Tenant

within fourteen 14 days following the end of the Sublease provided Tenant returns the Premises

to Landlord in good condition except for reasonable wear and tear and Tcnant has paid
Landlord aIl sums due under this Sublease Otherwise Landlord may deduct any amounts

required to place the Premises in good condition and to pay for any money owed to Landlord

under the Sublease

ARTICLE 4 USE OF PREMISES

41 Permitted Puraoses The Prcmises leased exclusively to Tenant hereunder shall

not without prior written consent of City and Landlord be used for anY purpose except the



noncommercial parking rental care storage minor maintenance fueling for equipment owned

or leased by Tenant and minor upkeep of aircraft and activities related to the business of

parachute jumping including parachute equipment sales rental rigging instructional training of

professional gover and military persomiel and food service

Tenant may in conformance with applicable building codes and ordinances and the

provisions of Article 6 below and subject to the prior written approval by the City Council
rendered in its sole and absolute discretion place other structures outbuildings andor

manufactured buildings on the Premises for living quarters bunkhouses storage buildings
classrooms or other purposes and provide RV hookups on a temporary basis for contracted

staff Landlord shal cooperate with Tenant in obtaining the required pennission of the Ciry for

the above at the request of7enant

Landlords right granted to it under the Lease to provide entertainmeot for customers

which may include after hours consumption of alcoholic beverages in conformance with State

and Local Liquor Laws and Regulations is hereby transferred to the Tenant Eacessive use of

alcoholic beverages dismrbances violence destruction or vandalism of property caused by the

use of alcohol beverages or a pattem of continued disturbance violence or destruction or

vandalism of property by Tenant or its customers or visitors with TenanYs prior actual

Inowledge and approval will be a material breach of this Sublease as would the condoning or

allowance by the Tenant of the use of illegal drugs

All activities shall be conducted in compliance with all applicable laws rules and

regulations including but not limited to Part 105 of the Federal Aviation Regulations The

Tenant cannot conduct any business or other activities without complying with Section 5 of this

Sublease concerninginsurance

4Z Outside Storaee Outside storage by Tenant shall be allowed only as agreed
upon by the City in writing and must be surrounded by a solid wall or fence not less than eight
feetin height

43 Aircraft Tenant shall comply with the requirement in the Lease that the

Landlord submit to the City a list of all aircrafr stored on the Premises during the previous
month which list shal list the type of each aircraft as well as its identification number

44 Indemnitv Tenant agrees to fully indemnify and save and hold harmless

Landlord and City from and against all claims fines damages penalties actions and all

expenses including reasonable attorneys fees incidental to the investigation and defense thereof
related to or arising out of the fault or negligence of or violation of law by Tenant its agents
employees or subtenants in the use occupancy or maintenance of the Premises by any of them

Ciry shall give to Tenant and Landlord prompt and reasonable notice of any such claims or

actions against it covered by this indemnity and Tenant shall have the right to investigate
compromise and defend the same In addition any counse retained by Tenart to investigate
compromise or defend any claims fines damages penalties or actions shall be acceptable to

Ciry in its sole and absolute discretion and City expressly retains the right to join in any

imestigation compromise and defense should it deem such action necessary or appropriate

3



45 Parachutist ReleaseIndemnitv ienant shall require that eacl of its parachutist
customers execute a release of liabilityindemnity in favor of the City and Landlord in the form

as a precondition to parachuting over or unto the Airport

46 Danaerous Conditions Tenant agrees to exercise reasonable care when using
the Premises and all improvemets thereon ro discover and promptly remedy any conditions that

may pose an unreasonable risk of harm to members of the general public or that may constitute a

violation of law If an unsafe defective or dangerous condition or violation oF the law is

discovered Tenant warrants that no one otherthan Tenant Landlord Ciry and their respective
employees agents and representatives will be admitted to the Premises and no property

belonging to any party other than Tenant Landlord and City will be transported to collected at

or stored upon the Premiscs until the unsafe defective or dangerous condition or violation of

law is corrected

47 Cooperation Hith Other Parties Tenant along with all other Airport users and

tenants and tle City is responsible for cooperating in the safe and efficient operation of the

Airport Therefore Tenant shall regularly keep the Airport Manager other tenants and other

airport users informed as to Tenants activities and schedules on the nirport Cenant will

coordinate and cooperate at all times with other Airport users in order to help ensure that all

users have equal access to the Airport and its facilities If 7enants failure or unwillingness to

abide by this paragraph creates safety hazards or monopolistic use of the Airport or its facilities
such failure or umvillingness shall be deemed a material breach hereof for which Landlord may
terminate this Sublease

48 NonExclusive Riehs Tenant shall haee the exclusive right to occupy and use

the Premises while in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Sublease All other rights
granted to Tenant underthis Sublease are nonexclusive Tenant understands thatthe City may

in its sole discretion and at any time permit third parties to conduct any and all business

activities at the Airport which City deems appropriate or conduct such activities itself provided
that such activities do not require or materially interfere with the use of thc Premises

ARTICLE 5 INSURANCE

51 Insurance Required Tenant shall obtain and maintain in ful force with a

company or companies authorized to transact the business of insurance in the State of Arizona

and of sound and adequate financial responsibility selected by Tenant and reasonably acceptable
to City insurance either as part of any other policy or policies carried by Tenant or separately
covering all of Tenants activities on the Airport Premises or as necessary to comply with the

obligations of Landlord to the City in the Lease as follovs

A BuildersRisk Insurance During the construction of any improvements
on the Premises Tenant shall keep or cause the contractor performing such construction to keep
the improvements to be insured under builders risk insurance or similar insurance in the

amount of the cost of construction of the improvements as such improvements are approved by
the City and completed by Cenant Such insurance shall name City as an additional insured In

the event of any recovery under such insurance the proceeds of insurance shall be applied to the

reconstruction or repair of the improvements In the event of the remodeling renovation or

4



restoration by Tenant of any damage to the improvements Tenant shall keep or cause the

contractor performing such remodeling renovation or restoration to keep the improvements
being remodeled renovated or restored insured under builders risk insurance or similar

insurance in the amount of the cost of construction of the improvements In the event of any

recovery under such insurance the proceeds thereof shall be applied to the payment of the costs

of such remodeling renovation or restoration

B Liabilitv Insurance

Q Landlord will maintain and will carry fire and extended coverage

insurance buildingiisurance on the building This will only cover the cost of replacement of

the building in the event of loss It will not cover Tenants personal belongings inventory
business or personal equipment loss of use etc

2 Tenat will maintain and carry

i renters insurance to cover potential loss of all of Tenants

personal belongings inventory business or personal equipment loss of use etc

ii Tenant will carry public liability and premises liability
insurance which will include Landlord as an insured party in the amount of10000000 per

occurrence2000000 in any one year

iii in the event Tenant owns and operates its own aircraft
aircraft liabiliry covering bodily injury death and property damage resulting from use and

operation of aircrafr by Tenant if coverage is available in limits of not less than200000000
per occurrence

iv liability to third parties bystanders or spectators who or

whose property may be injured or damaged by persons skydiving or parachuting with coverage

equivalent to that offered by the United States Parachute Association in the maximum amount

offered by the United States Parachote Association per accident or occurrence to be procured by
Tenant or pursuant to Tenants requirement and supervision by Tenants employees and

customers in the event that Tenant conducts parachuting activities at the Airport Landlord and

the City understand and acknowledge that Tenant is unable to procure the insurance required by
this Paragraph51B2iv insuring against any liability arising from the use of the Premises by
military personnel

v liability arising out of or connected with any activities such

as special events air shows air races acrobatic demonstrations or other activities conducted by
Tenant that are excluded from coverage under the Citys own liabiliry insurance coverage which

coverage shall be in a reasonable amount of liability coverage as reasonably determined by the

City to be obtained in the event Tenant carries on or sponsors any such activities and

vi Workers Compensation and employersliability coverage
in the amounts required by law

51 Modification of Reauirements Tenant understands and agrees that the City
may adjust or increase liability insurance amounts and requirements as City deems reasonably

5



necessary or as may be required because of changes in the insurance requirements imposed by
Citys insurer or by applicable law Tenaut shall comply with such adjustments or increases

within such reasonable time period as is requested by the City

53 Certificates Upon or prior to the commencement of the term of this Sublease

and at least annually thereafter Tenant shall fumish to Landlord and City certificates of

insurance showing the amount and type of the insurance then in effect that is required to be

procured and maintained by it hereunder and stating the date and term of the poficies evidencing
such insurance Tenant shall upon request supply Landlord andor City with certified copies of

all applicable insurance policies riders endorsements and declaration pages Certificates

evidencing any renewal replacement or extension of any or all of the insurance required
hereunder or of renewals replacements or extensions of such renewals replacements or

extensions shall be delivered by Tenant to Landlord and City not less than thirty 30 days prior
to the expiration of any policy of insurance renewed replaced or extended by the insurance

represented by any such certificate Each policy ofinsurance required hereunder shall provide
for not less than thirty 30 days notice to Landlord and City and Tenant before such policy may
be canceled

54 Additional Insurance The provisions of this Sublease as to insurance required
to be procured and maintained shall not limit or prohibit or be construed as limiting or

prohibiting City Landlord or Tenant from obtaining any other or greater insurance with respect
to the Premises or improvements thereon or the use and occupancy thereof that either or all of

them may wish to carry but in the event City Landlord or Tenant as the case may be shall

procure or maintain any such insurance not required by this Sublease the cost thereof shall be at

the expense of the party procuring or maintaining the same

55 Additional Insured All insurance required by this Article shall be procured and

maintained in the name of Tenant Landlord and shall add the City as an additional insured All

policies required under this Article for property and builders risk insurance shall provide for

payments of the losses to Tenant Landlord and City as their respective interest may appear

provided that during the period of any construction any builders risk insurance carried pursuant
hereto may provide for payment to the contractor as its interest may appear All proceeds from

any such insurance shall be used to repair or restore such destruction or damage or to reimburse

either of the parties for expenditures made or incurred in such restoration or repair

56 Use of Proceeds Proceeds of liability and property damage insurance required
under this Article shall be applied toward extinguishing satisfying or remedying the liability
loss or damage with respect to which such proceeds may be paid

57 Waiver of Subrosation Each party hereto waives all claims for recovery from

the other party for any Ioss or damage to any of its property on the Premises insured under valid

and collectible insurance policies to the extent of any recovery collected from such policies The

parties aaee that all material insurance policies shall be endorsed with a clause which waives

subrogation against the other part

58 Environmental Insurance In the event Tenant undertakes any type of

manufacturing maintenance or other activities that involve the use or generation of any

6



substance regulated by federal state or local governmental authorities as hazardous toxic or

solid waste Tenant shall obtain environmenta insurance in an amount of at least100000000

ARTICLE 6 CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS

61 Comaliance with Applicable Rules Tenant must comply with all guidelines
rules and regulations of City regarding construction of any improvements on the Premises All

such construction of improvements and any sale or lease thereof whether conducted at the

direction of Tenant or of TenanYs subtenants shall comply with and be subject to the

conditions covenants and requirements of this Sublease and shall further comply with all

applicable laws regulations and ordinances whether federal state or local

62 Auproval of Citv Tenant shal not construct or substantially alter or modify any

buildings suucwres or other improvements on the Premises without the Landlordsand Citys
prior writtcn approval of its plans and specifications which approva may be withheld in the

Landlords or Cirys sole discretion Items of normal repair and maintenance and minor
alterations and modifications need not be submitted to Landlord or City for approval

63 Title to Alterations and Imorovements Title to all improvements and

alterations on the Premises shall vest in City upon the eapiration of this Sublease Tenant agrees
to execute and deliver to City within ten 10 business days afrer receipt of Cirys written

request therefor a quitclaim deed confirming that title to such improvement and alterations is

vested in City

64 Permit Required Tenant shall be responsible for determining whether it is

subject to local building codes or building permit requirements and for compliance with them to

the extent they are applicable All strucmral electrical plumbing or mechanical construction or

reconstructio shall conform to City of Coolidge construction and technical codes No such

work sha11 be commenced without first submitting required plans and obtaining required permits
from the City All such work shall be permitted inspected and approved by the City prior to

concealment or use

65 Damaee or Destruction If the buildings should be rendered untenantable by
fire or other casualty to the extent of fifty percent 50 or more of the replacement cost of said

buildings either party may elect to terminate this Sublease upon not less than sixry 60 days
prior written notice to the other party

66 Compliance with FAR Part 77 renant shall comply with the notification and

review requirements covered in Part 77 of the Federal Aviaion Regulations in connection with

any improvements or modification or alteration of improvements on the Premises

67 Mechanics Liens Pavment Bood Tenant shall promptly pay all entities

supplying labor or materials in connection with any construction on the Premises shal obtain

waivers of inechanics and materials liens from such suppliers as a condition of such payment
and shall keep die premises free and clear of iens and claims of ien Tenant shall in addition
prior to commencement of any construction require the contractor to provide a labor and

materials payment bond in the full contract amount to protect claimants supplying labor and

materials in connection with the construction The bond slall comply in al respects with the

7



requirements ofARS331003 and ARS 34223 as amended The bond shall be issued by
a surety company acceptable to City and duly licensed for such undertaking in the state of

Arizona and shall be accompanied by a power of attorney disclosing the authority of the person

executing it on behalf of the surety The bond ad a copy of the contract shall be recorded in the

oce of the Pinal County Recorder as required under ARS 331004 and a copy of the bond

shall be filed with the Ciry Manager

68 Indemnitv Tenant shall indemnify and hold harrnless the City from and against
any cost expense or liability incurred by it as a result of any violation by Tenant of any

applicable law ordinance or regulaion in the construction Iease or sale of improvements on the

Premises Tenant further agrees to indemnify and hold City harmless from the imposition of any

mechanics materialmeds or other similar liens against the Premises

ARTICLE 7 UTILITIES

71 TenanYs Responsibilities Tenant shall at no cost or expense to Landlord or

City provide any public utility water and sewage lines and connections that are needed in

connection with any buildings structures or other improvements placed on the Premises by
Tenant and shall be responsible for the maiitenance of such lines and connections If requested
in advance to do so by Tenant the City by its consent to this Sublease agrees to grant reasonable

rightsofway on or across the Airport to suppliers of public utility services for the purpose of

supplying Tenant vith such services but City resenes the right to designate the lands along
which such righuofway shal be granted so as to cause the least inconvenience in the operation
of the Airport Tenant shall pay for all utility services supplied to it or its subtenants on the

Premises

72 Citvs RiQhh and Responsibilifies Pursuant to the Lease it is understood that

notwithstanding the execution of this Sublease the City retains the right to the continued use of

such utility Iines and services as are presently on the Premises and the right to repair the same

when necessary including but not limited to any utility easements on the Premises Ciry shall

conduct such repairs in such a manner and at such times as to not unreasonably interfere with

Tenants operations City is responsible for the operation of the septic system and connecting
sewer lines Any sewer line stoppage shall be the responsibility of the Tenant Tenant will also

be responsible for any water ines spigots valves or sanitary sewer lines that are inside tle

Premises and will be responsible to make any connections andor extensions required for other

structures on the Premises

73 Sewer Facilities Tenant shall be allowed to use any sewer or septic system

currently or hereafter located on the Premises

ARTICLE 8 MAINTENANCE

S1 Tenants Resoonsibilitv Tenant at its sole cost and expense shall maintain the

Premises and all improvemcnts located thereon in a neat clean safe condition free of weeds
vash and debris and in a manner that is compatible with all other nearby Airport properties and

in compliance with all applicable laws rules regulations and orders The standards of upkeep
maintenance and repair of utility systems buildings and the Premises shall in any event be not

8



less than the standards followed by City for similar buildings and premises devoted to the same

or similar use Tenant shall not permit motor vehicle parts or aircraft to be placed or stored on

the Premises in such a manner as to create an unsightly appearance City has reserved the right
to enter upon the Vremises to remedy any maintenance deficiencies thereon all at Tenants

expense and Tenant agrees to pay for same within thirty 30 days of being billed Tenant shall
in addition promptly repair any improvements or property located on any portion of the Airport
that are damaged or destroyed by Tenants agents employees subtenants or users of its services

82 Landlords Responsibiliri Ladlord will maintain and make all necessary

repairs to the roof structural components exterior alls and interior walls of the Premises

resulting from normal wear and tear and make all necessary repairs to the plumbing electrical
heating ventilating and airconditioning systems that are not a result of direct neglect or

operating error by the Tenant TenanYs agents employees subtenants or users of its services

ARTICLE 9 TAXES

91 Landlords Responsibilitv Landlord will pay all real property taces evied and

assesscd against the Premises during the term of this Sublease

92 TenanPs Responsibilih Tenant shall pay before delinquency any and all taxes

levied or assessed against the Premises by reason of penonal property located in on or about the

Premises

ARTICLE 10 RULES REGULATIONS AND LAWS

101 Compliance with all Applicable Laws Tenant and all persons operating under

the rights ganted hereby shall observe and obey all reasonable and lawful rules and regulations
with respect to the use of the Airport which have been or may in the future be adopted by the

City and shall further abide by all applicable laws statutes ordinances rules orders and

regulations of all governing bodies which are no in eflect or Hhich may hereafrer be put into

effect

102 NonDiscrimination

A NonDiscrimination Corenants

1 Tenant for itself its heirs personal representatives subfenants
successors in interest and assigns as a part of the consideration hereof does hereby covenant

and agree as a covenant running with the land that in the event improvements are constructed
maintained or otherwise operated on the Premises for a purpose for which a Department of

Transportation DOT program or activity is extended or for another purpose involving the

provision oCsimilar services or benefits 7enants shall maintain and operate such improvements
and services in compliance with all other requirements imposed pursuant to 7itle 49 Code of

Federal Regulations DOT Subtitle A Office of the Secretary Part 21 Nondiscrimination in

FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of Transportation Effectuation of Title VI of the

Civil Rights Act of 1964 and as said Regulations may be amended

9



2 The Tenant for itself its personal representatives successors in

interest and assigns as apart ofthe consideration hereof does hereby covenant and agree as a

covenant running with the land that 1 no person on the grounds of race color or nationa

ongin shatl be excluded from participation in denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to

discrimination in the use of said improvements 2 that in the construction of any improvements
on over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon no person on the grounds of

race color or nation origin shall be escluded from participation in denied the benefits of or

otherwise be subject to discrimination 3 that Tenant shall use the Premises in compliance with

all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations
Department of Transportation Subtitle A Office of the Secretary Part 21 Nondiscrimination

in FederallyAssisted Programs of the Department of TransportationEffectuation of Ticle VI of

the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ad as said Regulations may be amended

3 Tenat shall fumish its accommodations andor services on a fair
equal and not unjustly discriminatory basis to all users thereof and it sha11 charge fair reasonable

and not unjustly discriminatory prices for each unit or service PROVIDED THAT Tenants may
be allowed to make reasonable nondiscnminatory discounts rebates or other similartpe of pnce
reductions to volume purchases

4 Tenant assures that it will undertake an affirmative action program

as required by 14 CPR Part 152 Subpart E lo insure that no person shall on the grounds of race

creed color iiational origin or sea be exduded from participating in any employment activities

covered in 14 CFR Part 152 Subpart E Tenant assures that it will require that its covered

suborganizations provide assurances from their suborganizations as required by 14 CFR Part

12 Subpart E to the same effort

103 NonCompliance Noncompliance with any provisions in this Section shall

constitute a material breach hereof and in the event of such norncompliance Landlord shall have

the right to terminate this Sublease and the estate hereby created without iabiliry therefore only
if the City exercises its right in the Lease to terminate andor at the election of the City or the

United States either or both exeroise the right to judicially enforce these provisions

104 FAR Part 07 Airport Access Airport Safeh Tenant and all persons

operating under the rights granted hereunder shall comply with Part 107 of the Federal Aviation

Regulations with respect to aircrafr operations and airport security at the Airport Tenant shall at

all times take reasonable steps to control police and regulate the use of the Premises and of the

Airport premises to prevent unauthorized persons and the general public from obtaining access to

the Airport Such steps by Tenant shall include but not be limited to steps requested by City
and those required under Federal Regulatioiis Tenant must secure the Premises so that there is

no inadvertent or purposeful unauthorized entry in or upon the Airport by people vehicles or

animals In addition Tenant will adhere to PAA requirements and guidance regarding vehicular

and pedestrian training and operations on the Airport movement armsieaield to avoid

runway vehicular and pedestrian incursions

05 State and Federal Aviation ReQUlations Tenant will conduct iu operations and

activities on the Airport so as to conform to all applicable regulations of the Federal Aviation

Administration and the Arizona Departmen of Transportation

10



06 Esclusive Riehts Prohibited It is understood and agreed that nothing herein

contained shall be construed toarant or authorize the granting of an exclusive right within the

meaning of 49 USC 40103e and 47107a4

107 Environmeutal Laws Tenaiit at its own expense shall ensure that Tenant and

Tenants agents employees invitees and subtenant comply with aIl present and hereafter

enacted Environmental Laws defined herein and any amendments thereto affecting Tenants

operation on the Premises

A Definitions

1 Environmental Laws means any one or aIl of the following as

the same are amended from time to time the ComprehensiveLnvironmental Response
Compensation and Liability Act 42 USC 9601 et seq the Resource Conservation and

Recovep Aet 42 USC 6941 et seq the Toxic Substance Control Act 15 USC 2601 et

seq the Safe Drinking water Act 42 USC 300h et seq the Clean Water Act 33 USC

1251 cl seq the Clean Air Act 42 USC 7401 et seq the Arizona Environmental Quality
ActARS 49201 et seq the Arizona Hazardous Waste Management Act ARS 49921 et

seq the Arizona Underground Storage Tank Regulation statute ARS 491001 et seq and

the regulations promulgated thereunder and any other lavs regulations and ordinances whether
enacted by the local state or federal government nov in effect or hereaPter enacted that deal

with the regulation or protection of the emironment including the ambient air ground water

surface water and land use including substrata land

2 Hazardous material includes

i Those substances now or hereafter included within the

definitions o1 hazardous substance hazardous material toxic substance regulated substance or

solid waste in the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liabiliry Act 42

USC 9601 et seq the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 42 USC 6901 et seq

and the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act 49 USC 1801 et seq and in the regulations
promulgated thereunder

j Ihose substances now or hereafter included within the

definitions of hazardous substance pollutant toaic pollutant regulated substance hazardous or

solid waste in the Arizona Environmental Qualiry Act ARS 49201 et seq including but

not limited to the Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund statute ARS 49281 et seq the

Hazardous Waste Management Act ARS 49901 et seq the Solid Waste Management
statute ARS 49701 et seq and the Underground Storage Tank Regulation statute ARS

491001 et seq

k Those substances listed in the United States Departrnent of

Transportation Table 49 CFR 172101 and amendments thereto or by the Environmental

Protection Agency as hazardous substances 40 CFR Part 302 and amendments thereto and

I All substances materials and wastes that are or that

become regulated under or that are classified as hazardous or toxic under any emironmental

law

ll



3 Release means any releasing spilling leaking pumping
pouring emitting emptying discharging injecting escaping leaching disposing or dumping

B Compliance

1 Cenant shall not causc or permit any hazardous material to be used

or generated manufactured produced stored brought upon or released on under or about the

Premises or transported to and from the Premises by fenant iu agents employees contractors

invitees or any third party in violation of any Environmental Law Tenant shall indemnify
defend and hold harmless Ciry its successors and assigns its employees agents and attomeys
from and against any and all liabiliry loss damage expense penalties and costs including legal
andirvestigation fees or costs arising from or related to any claim or action for injury iability
breach of warranty or representation or damage to persons or property and any and all claims or

actions brought by any party or govemmental body alleging or arising in connection iith

contamination of or adverse effects on the environment or violation of any Emironmental Law

or other statute ordinance rule regulation judgment or order of any government or judicial
entity which are brought as a result whether in part or in whole of any activity or operation on

or discharge from the Premises during the term of this Lease or any previous sublease of the

Premises by Tenan or its owners or related entities This obligation includes but is not limited to

all costs and expenses related to cleaning up the Premises and all land soi and under2round or

surface water as required under the law Tenanrs obligations and liabilities under this paragraph
shall continue so long as City bears any liability or responsibiliry uiider thc Environmental Laws

for any action that occurred on the Premises during the terrn of this Lease This indemnification

of City by Tenant includes without limitation costs incurred in connection with any

investigation o1site conditions or any cleaup remedial removal or restoration work required by
any federal state or local governmental agency or political subdivision because of huardous

material located on the Premises or present in the soil or ground water on under or about the

Premises The parties agree that Citys right to enforce TenanCS promise to indemnify is not an

adequate remedy at law for Tenants violation of any provision of this paragraph City shall have

all the rights and remedies set forth in this Lease as well as al other rights and remedies provided
by law

2 Without limiting the foregoing if the presence of any hazardous

material on under or about the Prcmises Tenant shall promptly take all actions at its sole cost

and expense as are necessary to retum the Premises to the condition existing prior to the

introduction of any such hazardous material to the Premises provided that Citys approval of

such actions shall first be obtained which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld so long as

such actions would not potentially have any material adverse effect on the Premises In the event

Tenant shall fail timely to commence or cause to be commenced or fail diligently to prosecute to

eompletion such actions as are necessary to retum the Premises to the conditions existing prior to

the introduction of any hazardous materials to the Premises City may but shall not be obligated
to cause such action to be performed and all costs and expenses including without limitation

attorneys fees thereof or incurred by City in connection therewith shall be paid by Tenant

3 Tenant sha11 at Tenants own cost and espense make all

submissions to provide all information to and comply with all requirements of any

governmental authority having jurisdiction the GovemmenY under the Environmental Laws

12



Should the Govenunent determine that a site characterization site assessment andor a cleanup
plan be prepared or that a cleanup should be undertaken because of any release of hazardous

materials at che Premises which occur during the term of this Lease then Tenant shall at

Tenants own cost and expese prepare and submit the reyuired plans and financia assurances

and carry out tlte approved plans At no cost or expense to City Tenant shall promptly provide
all information requested by City to determine the applicabiliry of the Environmental Laws to the

Premises or to respond to any governmental investigation nr to respond to any claim of liability
by third parties which is related to environmcntal contamination

4 Tenant shall immediately notify City of any of the following a
any correspondence or communication from any governmental entity regarding the application
of Emironmental Laws to the Premises or TenanPs operation on the Premises and b any

change in Tenanrs operation on the Premises that will or has the potential to change TenanYs or

Citys obligations or liabilities under the Bnvironmental Laws

C Subtenants Tenant shall insert the provision of this Section in any lease

agreement or contract by which i grants a right or privilege to any person firm or coeporation
under this Lease

ARTICLE ll SUPERIOR RIGATS

lll Agreemeuts with United 5tates This Sublease shall be subordinate to the

provisions and requirements of any existing or future agreement between Ciry and the United

States relative to the development operation or maintenance ofthe Airport

112 Riehts of Goverument Durine War or National Emerencv This Sublease

and all the provisions hereof shall be subject to whatever right the United States Government

now has or in the future may have or acquire affecting the control operation regulation and

taking over of the Airport of the exclusive or nonexclusive use of the Airport by the United

States during the time of war or national emergency

Tenant recognizes that during the time of war or national emergency the Ciry has the

right to enter into agreements with the United States government for military or naval use of part
or all of the Airport If any such agreemcnt is executed by the City the provisions of this

Sublease insofar as they are inconsistent with the provisions of any agreement so made shall be

subject to the terms of sudi agreement and 7enant shall have no claim against City for any loss

or damage sustained by Tenant because of the making of such agreement

113 RiEhts of City Ciry has reserved in the Lease the right to further develop or

improve the landing area of the Airport as it sees fit without interference or hindrance and

regardless of the desires or view of Landlord In addition City has reserved in the Lease the

right but shall not be obligated to Landlord or Tenant to maintain and keep in repair the landing
area of the Airport and all publicityowned facilities of the Airport together with the right to

direct and control all activities of Tenant in this regard

114 Abatement of Obligation to Constructor Rebuild Inasmuch as this Sublease

cotains ceRain provisions conceming repairs replacement and rebuilding of damaged or

destroyed buildings construction of buildings quiet enjoyment and other related causes

13



applicable to the parties to this Sublease and inasmuch as the Vremises constitute a portion of a

public Airport it is agreed that the parties hereto shall not be required to repair replace rebuild

or construct any building or portion of any building as long as the obligated party is prevented
from so doing by action of the United States government or any agency or department thereof

ARTICLE 12 RESERVATION OF NAVIGATION EASEMENT

121 Easement There is hereby reserved to City for the use and benefit of aircraft

using the Airport a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the uppermost
surface of the Premises together with the right to cause such noise as may be inherent in the

operation of any aircraft now known or hereafter used for navigation of or flight in said airspace
or landing at or taking off from or operating on the Airpori

122 Structures Elevation Limit Tenant by accepting this Sublease expressly
agrees for itself its successors and assigns that it will not erect nor permit the erection of any
structure or object nor pennit the growth of any tree on the Premises above the mean sea level

elevation of 1620 feet In the event the aforesaid covenants are breached City has reserved in

the Lease tle right to enter upon the Premises and to remove theofending strucwre or object
and cut the offending tree all of which shall be at the expense of Tenant

123 Use of Premises Tenant by accepting this Lease agrees for itself its successors

and assigns that it will not n5ake use of the Premises in any manncr which might interfere with

the tanding and taking off of aircraft from the Airport or othentiise constitute a hazard In the

event the aforesaid covenant is breached City has reserved in the Lease the right to enter upon
the Premises and cause the abatement of suchinerference at the expense of Tenant

ARTICLE 13 ASSIGNMENT MORTGAGE AND SUBLEASE

131 Consent of Citv Tenant shall not sublease assign sell mortgage or otherwise

encumber this Sublease or any interest therein without first obtaining written consent from

Landlord and City which such consent may be withheld conditioned or delayed in the Landlord

andorCitys sole and absolute discretion Any change in ownership or control ofIenant shall be

deemed an assignment of rights hereunder Tenant shall apply for any such consent in writing
and shall submit all information and documentation relevant to the consent together with a

deposit in the amount of1000 or in such other reasonable amount as may be established by act

of the Coolidge City Council from time to time The deposit shall be applied against costs

espenses and Fees incurred by the City in analyzing the proposed transaction as described

further in Section 179 hereof

132 Assienment or Sublease Continuine Responsibilitv of Tenant In the case of

a complete assignment of the entire Premises it shall provide that the assignee assumes and

agrees to perform all of the terms covenants and agreements which Ienant has agreed to

perform all of the terms covenants and ageements which Tenant has agreed to perform under

the Sublease and that TenanTS subtenant or assignee shall become jointly and severally liable

with Landlord Tenant or any successor in interest ofthe same for the performance of the terms

and covenants of this Sublease A sublease for less than the entire Premises shall recite that it is

subject and subordinate to all the terms and provisions of the Sublease Neither the execution of

l4



such sublease nor the acceptance of rent from Tenants subtenant or assignee shall release or it

any manner affect TenanYs liability to Landlord or City hereunder

133 Sublease Sublect to this Sublease Any sublease between Ienant and a

subtenant shall be in writing and shall provide that said sublease is subject to all the provisions of

this Sublease

134 List of Subtenants Tenant shall each mondi provide Ciry with a complcte list of

all tenants occupying the Premises during the previous month This list shall be submitted no

later than the last day of each month and shall be in a form acceptable to Ciry

ARTICLE 14 TENANT llEFAULTS AND CITY REMEDIES

141 Events of Default Tenant shall be in default under this Lease upon the

occurrence of any of the following Tenant Events of DefaulY

A Tenant shall fail to pay when due any installment of rent payable pursuant
ro this Lease and such failure shall continue unremedied for a period of ten 10 days provided
that Tenant shall not be entitled to the benefit of more than one 1 grace period otten 10 days
under this paragraph 14lA within any calendar ear

B Tenant or any of Tenants agents employees guests invitees or

subenants shall use Premises for any unlawful or illegal purpose

C Tenat shall fail to observe or perform any other covenant agreement or

obligation hereunder and such failure shall not be remedied wihin thirty 30 days or such

additional time as is reasonably required to correct any such failure if Tenant has instituted

correctivc action and is diligently pursuing the same afrer written notice specifying which

covenant agreement or obligation Tenant has failed to observe or perform provided that Tenant

shall not be entitled to the benefit of more than two 2 grace periods of thirty 30 days or more

if permitted under this paragraph within any calendar year

D There is commenced by or against Tenant any case under the Bankruptcy
Code Title XI of the United States Code or any oder bankruptcy arrangement reorgaization
receivership custodianship or similar proceeding tmder any federal state or foreign law and

with respect to any such case or proceeding that is involuntary such case proceeding is not

dismissed with prejudice within sixty 60 days of such filing

E Tenant makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or applies
for consents to or acquiesces in the appointment of a trstee receiver or other custodian for

Tenant or fhe property of Tenant or any part thereof or in the absence of such application
consent or acquiesces a trustee receiver or other custodian is appointed for Tenant or the

property of Tenant or any part thereof and such appointment is not discharged within sixty 60
days

F Any action is commenced against Tenant to foreclose any lien or

mortgage or other rights of Tenant in or to the Premises

15



G Tenant abandons deserts or vacates the Premises for scven 7
consecutive days or more

141 Remedies If Tenants shall be in default hereunder as set forth above Landlord

may exercise any ofthe following remedies

A Termination Landlord may at its elcction give Tenant written notice of

its intention to terminate this Sublease on a date which shall not be earlier than ten 10 days
after such notice is given If all defaults have not been cured on or before the date specified in

the notice TenanYs righu to possession of the Premises shall cease and with or withoutreentry

by Landlord this Sublease shall terminate and Landlord may then reenter and take possession
of the Premises as provided below with respect to reentry without tennination Any such

termination must be express and neither notice to pay rent or to deliver up possession of the

Premises given pursuant to law nor any proceeding instituted by Landlord nor the failure by
Tenant for any periods of time to pay any of the rent hcrein reserved shall of itself operate to

terminate this Sublease

B Reentrv Without Terminafion As an alternative remedy Landlord

may withouY terminating this Lease and after giving Tenant ten 10 days written notice re

enter the Premises and take possession thereof pursuant to any legal proceedings or notice

required by law in which event Tenant shall remain liable for the payment of all rent and the

perfonnance of all conditions contaiued in this Sublease

143 Remedies Cumulative All rights options and remedies of Landlord contained

in this Sublease shall be construed and hcld to be cumulative and no one of them shall be

exclusive of the other and Landlord shall have fhe right to pursue any one or all of such

remedies or any other remedy of relief wUich may be provided by law whether or not stated in

this Sublease including but not limited to any righ of self help or similar remedy in order to

minimize any damages expenses penalties and related fees or costs

144 No Waiver No waiver of any Tenant 6vent of Default of Tenant hereunder shall

be implied from any acceptance by Landlord of any rent or other payments due hereunder or any

omission by Landlord to take any action on account of such default if such default persists or is

repeated and no express waiver shall affect a Tenant Event of Default in a manner other than as

specified in saidiaiver The consent or approval by Landlord andor City to or of any act by
Tenant requiring Landlord andor Citys consent or approval shall not be deemed to waive or

render unnecessary Landlord ancllor Citys consent or approval to or of airy subsequent similar

acts by Tenant

1A5 Notice Any default notice tendered to Tenanthereunder shall be deemed to be

sucient if it is reasonably calculated to put Tenant on inquiry as to the nature and extent of

such default

146 Iuterest All amounts due the Landlord hereunder shall accumulate interest at a

rate one ad one halfpercent 15 per month or the maximum amount allowed by law
whichever is greater

16



ARTICLE 15 SURRENDER OF POSSESSION CONDITION OF PREMISES

151 Surrender Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Sublease or any

extensions thereof alI rights herein granted to Tenant shall cease and terminate and Tenant shall

forthwith surrender the Premises to Landlord

152 Good Condition Ihe Premises shall be retumed to Landlord i as good
condition as at the time of occupancy by Tenant except as otherwise provided in this Sublease

ordinary vear and tear accepted

t53 Removal of Propertv Not later than thirty 30 calendar days after such

expiration or termination Tenant and Tenanrs subtenants may remove any and all personal
property includig portable buildings signs trade fiatures machinery and equipment from the

Premises provided however that Tenant shall repair any damage caused by such removal

ARTICLE 16 MISCELLANEOUS

161 Entrv Upon Premises At any reasonable time Landlord andor the City may

enter upon the Premises leased exclusively to Tenant hereunder during Tenants regular business

hours for any purpose necessary incidental to or connected with the exercise of its

goemmental functions or to inspect the Premises for compliance with al applicable laws and

rules and regulations or to prevent waste loss or destruction

162 Successors and AssiQns Bound All the terms covenants and conditions of this

Sublease shall extend to and bind the successors and assigns of the respective parties hereto

163 Article Headinas The article headings contained herein are for convenience and

reference and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provisions of this Sublease

16A Severabiliry If any term or condition of this Sublease shall be deemed to be

invalid or unenforceable all other terms and conditions shall remain in full force and effect

165 Aonlicable Law Venue The terms and conditions of this Sublease shall be

interpreted in accordance with the aws of the State of Arizona The parties agree that the Pinal

Counry Superior Court shall be the proper place for venue in connection with any litigation
initiated hereunder

166 Construction of Lease Landlord and Tenant agree that each party and its

counsel have reviewed and revised this Lease and that any rule of construction to the effect that

ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of

this Sublease No remedy or election given by any provisions of this Sublease shall be deemed

eaclusive unless so indicated but each shall whenever possible be cumulative with all other

remedies in aw or equiry Each provision hereof shall be deemed both a covenant and a

condition and shall run with the land for the duration of the Ieasehold term or any extensions

thereof Whenever the content of any provision shall require it the singular umber shall be held

to indude the plural number and vice versa The form of this Sublease contemplates that Tenant

will be entities and not one or more natural persons If Landlord or Tenant arc one or more

17



natural persons then all pronouns referring to Landlord and Ienant shall be deemed to be

appropriately changed to fit those circumstances

16J Mediatioa Except as provided below neither party shall commence any

litigation in any court conceming a dispute arising out of or related to this Sublease othcr than a

claim by Landlord for any monetary sums due hereunder unless such party shall first give a

written notice a Dispute Notice to the other party setting Corth the nature of the dispute Che

parties shall attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute by mediation under the Commercial

Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association AAA in effect on the date of the

Dispute Notice If the parties cannot agree on the selection of a mediator within twenty 20
days after delivery of the Dispute Notice the mediator will be selected by the AAA f the

dispute has not been resolved by mediation as provided above within sixty 60 days after

delivery of the Dispute Note then either party may proceed to arbitration or litigation

Notwithstanding the above however the duty to mediate disputes hereunder shall not

prevent either party from 1 seeking preliminary judicial relief if in its judgment such action is

necessary to avoid irreparable damage during the pendency of the mediation and 2 exercising
its rights of termination or reentry and reletting pursuant to Articles 14 above

168 Costs and Attornevs Fees

A Enforcement of Riehts If either party brings an action to enforce the

terms hereof or declare rights under this Sublease the prevailing party in the fina adjudication of

any such action on trial or appeal shall be entitled to is costs and expenses incurred in

connection with the mediation process mandated under Section 167 above and all costs incurred

prior to bringing such suit in an attempt to enforce iu rights hereunder including without

limitation actual attomeys fees and the fees of the mediator to be paid by the losing party as

fixed by the court

169 Notices

A To Ci Notices to City in connection with this Sublease shall be

sufficiently served if physically delivered by hand delivery or by a nationally recognized
ovemight courier serviceie FEDEX UPS DHL or sent by certified mail postage prepaid
addressed to City at 130 W Central Avenue Coolidge Arizona 85128

B To Landlord Notices to Landlord in connection with this Sublease shall

be sufticiently served if physically delivered by hand delivery or by a nationally recognized
overnight courier serviceie FEDEX UPS DHL or sent by regular mail postage prepaid
addressed to Landlord at

C To Tenant Notices to Tenant in connection Hith this Sublease shal be

sufficiently served if physically delivered by hand delivery or by a nationally recognized
ovemight courier serviceie FEDEX UPS DHL or sent by regular mail postage prepaid
addressed to Tenant at

D Timin Service of any notice or demand by physical delivery shall be

deemcd complete upon the date of delivery Service of any notice or demand by mail shall be

18



deemed complete at the expiration of three 3 days afler the date of the mailing if mailed within

the continental United States

E Chanae in Address Each party may change its address to such other

addresses as such party may designate to the other in writing from time to time

1610 Abandonment Subject to Forces Majeure if the Premises are abandoned
desei4ed or vacated by Tenant for seven 7 or more consecutive days without prior notice to the

Landlord Landlord may at its option and Hithout prejudice to any other right or remedy
terminate the Sublease ad reenter and repossess the Premises

1611 Authoritv to Execute Each party represents and warrants to the other that it has

the right and authority to enter into this Sublease

1612 Independent Contractoe Landlord and Tenant shall perforrn their obiigations
under this Sublease as independent contractors and as such shall maintain control over their

employees agents and subcontractors during the performance of their obligations Neither

Ienant or its employees agents nor subcontractors shall be represent act purport to act or be

deemed the agent of City and neither City its employees agents nor subcontractors shall be
represent act purport to act or be deemed the agent of Tenant Nothing contained in the

Ageement will be construed to establish ilie parties as partners or joint venmrers Except as

expressly provided herein neither of the Parties has any power to obligate or bind the other in

any manner whatsoever

1613 Entire Agreement This Sublease constitutes the entire agreement between the

parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof Tliis Sublease supersedes all prior agreemenu
written or oral with respect to the subject matter of this Sublease This Sublease may be

modified only by a written instrument signed bq both parties hereto

614 Time of the Essence Time is of the essence of this Lease

1615 ARS38511 Notice is hereby given of the applicability ofARS 3851 l

616 Incorporation of Proposal and Recitals Exhibits A and B are incorporated
herein by this reference as though fully set forth herein unless specifically stated otherwise The

Parties acknowledge and agree that all of the Recitals at the beginning of this Agreement are

true and correct and are incorporated herein as binding agreements and obligations of this

Agreement by this reference

1617 Counterparts This Sublease may be executed in counterparts which together
shall constitute a single instrument

1618 Effective Date The Effective Date for this Sublease shall be the date after the

Ciry Council of the City of Coolidge conscnu to this Sublease and all parties hereto sign the

Sublease

19



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hae executed this Sublease as of the day and year
first above written

INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC an Arizona Corporation

By

Name

Title

COMPLBTE PARACHUTE SOLUTIONS INC a Florida corporation

Bv

Name

Title

STATE OF ARIZONA

ss

County of Pinal

On this the day of 2011 before me personally appeared
who acknowledged himself to be the

of INTERNATIONAL AIR RESPONSE INC an Arizona corporation and that he as such

being authorized so to do execuced the foregoing instrument for the purposes
therein contained by signing the name of the corporation by himself as

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand and official scal

Notary Public

My Commission Expires

20



S1ATG OF ARIZONA

ss

County of Pinal

On this the day of 201 I before me personally appeared
who acknowledged himself to bc of COMPLETE

PARACHUTE SOLUTIONS INC a Florida corporation and that he as such

being authorized so to do executed the foregoing instrument for the

purposes therein contained by signing the name of the corporation by himself as

In wimess whereof I hereunto set my hand and official seal

Notarv Public

My Commission Expires

21



3

NorthSouth Corridor Study Meeting Agenda

Subject NorthSouth Stakeholder Progress Meeting k7

Date and time October 4 2011 100 pm

Location HDRGrand Canyon Conference Room 3200 E Camelback Suite 350 Phoenix

Project NorthSouth Corridor Study
I10 to US 60 Pinal County Arizona

federal Aid No STP999ABBM
ADOT Project No 999 PN 000 H7454 O1L

1 Introductions and SignIn Sheet

2 Upcoming Public Meetings

a Tuesday December 6 Eloy
Santa Cruz Valley Union High School

b Wednesday Decem6er 7 Apache unction

Moose Lodge Large Meeting Room

c Thursday Detember 8 CoolidgeFlorence
Elks Lodge Banquet Room

Official public notification will occur during the week of November 14

3 Overview of Alternatives Development and Screening Process see handout

4 Update on Revised NorthSouth Trevel Demand Model

5 Presentation and Open Discussion on Alignment Alternatives see i1x17 handout

6 Overview ofAgencyStakeholder Screening of Alignment Alternatives

7 Next Steps

NeM Meeting Scheduled for November lst 2011 100 PM HDR Grend Canyon Conference Room

HDR Engineering Inc 3200 E Camelhack Road Phone 602 5227700 Page 1 of 1

Suite 350 Faz602 5227707

Cywvorkinglphx1d02346361M454NSCS AGENDAAgency5fakeholderMeeting PhcenixPZ 850782311 wwwhdnnccom

100411doc



fJ
1 l C

id C i y
v

h IBas aRA 0ael eRd C
i

I E
i

e iaaa

cv DRA TuaoaNp Re

p
o

t P

1 Elllol
1

j a
p

wamer e q eae

u
Lf rc

q
r t 04

u aa

r

qJ 1 f

s
tei i1

1
i tl

z
Yt

y y 1 1

QU C ee RO

s

t

i Ry y
t

i lh OceIbRO

R 7 4
1

x a Z

d V CbWRtltL tm
I

t ft 59 I comosAO
O

T Xt x n ry

6nreBrva n y L r
ci

T

i j
SAYXn Dr

QT QQ

J tii i

d Q i 1 ti
J 79

r

j j1 0

aimviieaa mRa
Oi

i

r1LL r r

qt
I n ms ea

i

Fy 1 i4 i i i
V

r 4

I et t f y
i I a
t a r S yr1L

cbin 1

v ed commuyn j r 1

y

i

i

t
y t HunIH Yp

1
t

S7

e ti It

y r
4 rs et eunvt

c 1 a r1i i
r

K d L 1 i i

Y E MHTCHLINE
SEESOUTHERNALGNMENT Vf 1 r

1 T al AIiA caKWV 87 i RB
j k analto nPrea

t 1 1
y 1Cryr 1

NO0THSOUTM CORRIDOR57UDY

Legend Northern Alignment Alternatives

4NorthSouth Corridor StudyArea Railroad
FORFGENCYDISCU9SION

Oi500FeetAlignmentEnvelope CAPCanal nuavosesoHr

onnrrome w zon

Imerchange SRP 500 kV Line Easements Fetlenl RiENoSIP990BBM

FUNreNehvorkArterials SR24PreferreAAlignmentMAG copsAOnmnene
m moenaeon nrsnmem arcemmms

Future NetwoB Collectors SR 24 SwdyArea Pinal County Ealension wwndnspeaio
ommem moeszo i

Inrerslale Highway Pmposed US 60 Alignmenl

Local Roadway 7nbal Communities N
100yrFloodplain

0 1 2 3 4 5 Miles

I I



3 Y R 4 r
t i 1

iMPT LINE
i SEENORTN

I

l Item a AI BnmeFlorenKelvina4 J
87

t
ei r mnsnionArey

i ti i l
van i i J

emaia 1 x f 71 i
s

S f P f
r

vai m m

iC 1 6 y

J CJ i i a MamAal U er i canaFOriae

L 7 i n
Woo uflRl 1 1 i

Y

i i t
I 1 r
lnl 1

nwcre Ra
l 4JG7 L1 I 1 g i

p
t n f x I f

U
r

4
a e nea i

i y L L I 1 rv6

rc I

A

4 1 KI kFtl

ml
i

O
O i il an

t8 1soa aa 4 I Il

I 1 I 7

I rFmre aNe In I 4 1sR

j
L L iiJ 1o l
l

J A 1 JSEMRa4 j
JJ t 1 I k i i

iSN R sa nt TF w1
U N i

k s t ik n e
4 IL

T L cyj
Hanna Ra I N

4 v

J

3 Oj
f 3 i y

P

L H A Rd rc v ft
M

w n K BI S Cr Y
F

Os

aliT11 fi o E snadaTOf K a

p orntia E ly I i
Cy 1

YI RU
Zt

A
mI 0

ean i o wJ f j i
V J

nkaqnaa iG v1
yt

I 1 r

M1411qe Rtl f

aniuinsaa 7 CWi

w

Q p Y T
r r o

I Nu11R0
y

O lti

1 ti 1 4 4

NORTNSOUTXC0R07DORSTUDY

Legend Southern Alignment Alternatives
NorthSOWh Corridor Study Area Railroad

FOR RGENLV DISCUSSION

0 1500 Feet Alignment Envelope CAP Canal runvoses orvv

onacromxw zm i

Interchange SRP 500 kV Line Easemenis FeCe2lFitlNoSTV99ABBM

FUWreNetworkArtenals SR24PreferretlAlignmenMAG ConceplsareONVnineryenEanaubfec
omoElllcatlo0 Rllgnmmatlemeivea

Future Nelwork Collectors SR 24 SWtly Area Pinal Counry EMension xnn onxmaio meomicor
comme moexmt

Interstale Highway Proposed US 60 Alignment

Local Roedway Tnbal Communilies
NORTX

t00yrFlootlplain
0 1 2 3 4 5 Miles

I I I I I I



AGENDA ITEM is
DATE October 10 Ol 1

CITY OF COO W DGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Adoption of new City Ordinance STAFF PRESENTER Joe Brugman Chief of
Traffic Rules regarding to operaion of Police
motorized play vehicles

RECOMMENDATION

Police staff recommends that the City of Coolidge adopt a City Ordinance that will
pertaiu to motorized piay vehicles

DISCUSSION

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a means for our officers to take enforcement
action when necessary to ensure that quality of life and safety is maintained This
ordinance deals specifically with the operation of a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard

The implementation of this ordinance will include an element of public infornation and
education This ordinance has been reviewed by our City Attorney

FISCAL MPACT

None

Attachments

Copy of ordinance

RFVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

Robert Fladey City Man r Joe gman ii olice

f

Lisa Pannella Pinance Director

l r ditiGlCA
Denis Fitzgibbons City Attorney

CACouncil Action Portn Motorized play vehides and parkingdocPage I of I
9222011



RESOLUTION Na 1142

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

COOLIDGE ARIZONA DECLARING AS A PUBLIC RECORD THAT

CERTAIN DOCUNLENT FILED WITH THE CITY CLERK AND ENTITLED

AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 14 OF THE COOLIDGE CITY CODE

AMENDING ARTICLE 141 AND SECTION 1422 AND ADDING NEW

ARTICLE 146 RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF MOTORIZED

PLAY VEHICLES AND MOTORIZED SKATEBOARDS

WHEREAS staff for the City has provided someanendments relating to the regulation
of motorized play vehicles and motorized skateboards and

WHEREAS the Ciry Council believes that dedaring such document a public record and

adopting its provisions by referenee will be in the Citys best interests

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Ciry Council of the City
of Coolidge Arizona as follows

That certain document known as Amendment to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge Cit
Code amending the Coolidge City Code by amendingArtide 141 and Section 142

2 and adding new Article 146 relatin to the regulation of motorized play vehicles

and motorized skateboards is hereby declared to be a public record and three 3
copies shall remain on file in the office of the Cit Clerk of the Ciry of Coolidge for

examination by the public

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coolidge
Arizona this 10 dav of October 201 l

APPROVED

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

Ciry Clerk City Attorney



AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 14 OF COOLIDGE CITY CODF

The language contained in Article 141 of Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code and
all amendments thereto are repcaled in its entirety and replaced with the following

Article 141 ADMTNISTRATION

1411 Definitions
1412 Enforcement
1413 Violations

1411 Definitions

The definitions in ARS 28101 et sey shall be applicable to this Chapter
unless a term is specifically defiied in this Chapter or unless the context
requires otherwise

1412 Enforcement

A It shall be the duty of the City police department to provide for the
enforcement of the street traffic regulations of the City and all of the
State vehicle laws applicable to street traffic in the City to make arrests
for traffic violations to assist in the prosecution of those persons charged
with violations of law to investigate accidents and to assist the City
engineer in developing ways and means to improve traffic conditions and
to carry out duties specifically imposed upon the City police department
by this Chapter

B Any peace officer of the City may be authorized by the police chief to
perform any of the duties of the police department included in this
ChapYer

C The City police department shall keep a record of all violations of the
traffic laws of the City or of the State vehicle laws of which any person
bas been charged Such record shall be mainCained for atleast the most
recent five 5 year period

D All forms for records of violations and notices shall be serially umbered

E All recards and reports shall be public records

1413 Violations

Violations of this Chapter are civil traffic violations unless otherwise
designated and shall be prosecuted as provided in Chapter 20 of this Code



The language contained in Section 1422 of the Coolidge City Code and all
amendmeuts thereto are repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following

1422 Use of Roler Skates and Similar Devices Restricted

It is unlawful for any person upon roller skates or riding any battery operated
toy vehicle or similar device to go upon any roadway except while crossing a

street in a crosswalk and when crossing such person shall be granted all of
the rights and shall be subject to all of tle duties applicable to pedestrians

The following Artiele 146 is added to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code

Article 146 MOTORIZED PLAY VEHICLES AND MOTORIZED SKATEBOARDS

1461 Definitions
1462 Applicability of Traffic Laws
1463 Responsibility of Parents Guardians and Custodians
1464 Prohibited Areas of Operation
1465 General Operating Restrictions
1466 Operating Restrictions on Roadway
1467 Required Safety Equipment

1461 Definitions For the purposes of this Chapter the following
words and phrases shaft mean

A Mororized plav vehicle means a coaster scooter any other
alternatively fueled device excluding battery operated toy earts designed for
children wder the age of eight 8 years to ride in or on or other motarized
vehicle that is selfpropelled by a motor or engine and which is not otherwise
defined in ARS Title 28 as amoror vehicle motordriven cyde or

motorized wheelchair

B Motorized skateboard means a selfpropelled device which has
a motor or engine a deck on which a person may ride by standing upright only
and has at least two 2 wheels in contact with the ground and which is not
otherwise defined in ARS Title 28 as amended asamotor vehicle motor
driven cycle or motorized wheelchair

C Operator mans a person who operates or is in actual physical



control of motorized play vehicle or a motorized skateboard upon a public
roadway sidewalk right of way park bicycle path or any other public property
used for the operation ot motor vehicles

D Owner means a person who holds the legal title to a motorized
play vehicle or motorized skateboard or any person who is a lessee eonditional
vendee or mortgagor of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard with a

right to immediate possession

1462 Applicability of Traffic Laws

A All traffic laws shall apply to persons riding motorized play vehicles
and motorized skateboards Every person operating a motorized play vehicle or

motorized skateboard upon a roadway shall be granted all of the rights and shall
be subject Yo all of the duties applicable to the driver of a vehicle by the Iaws of
this State declaring riiles of the road applicable to the vehicles or by the traffic
regulations in this Chapter and except as to those provisions which by their nature
can have no application

B This section shall not be eonstrued to require the licensing or

registration of motorized play vehicies or motorized skateboards the licensing of
motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard operators or the carrying of
insurance covering accidenfs involving motorized play vehicles or motorized
skateboazds

C It is unlawful for any person operating a motorized play vehicle or

motorized skateboard not to obey the instructions of of7icial traffiocontrol
signais signs and other traffic direction devices that are applicable to vehicles
unless otherwise directed by a poice officer

1463 Responsibilitv of oarents euardians and custodians

A No parent guardian or custodian of a minor shall authorize or

knowingly permit the minor to violate this section

B If a fine is imposed upon a minor found to be in violation of ihis
section the parents or legal guudian having custody or control of the minor shall
be jointly and severally liable with the minor for payment of any fine whetler or

not the parents or guardian knew of or anticipated a violaCion of this secCion

1464 Prohibited areas of operation

A No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard



1 On any sidewalk except for use in crossing such sidewalk by the
most direct route to gain access to any public or pcivate road or driveway

2 In any City parking slructure or City park except for use on public
roadways within the park or designated hikebike trails

3 On any public property that has been posted or designated by the
owner of such property as an area prohibiting the use of skateboards

4 On any public roadway consisting of a total of four 4 or more

marked traffic lanes or havig an established speed limit of greater than twenty
five 25 miles per hour

5 On any private property of another or any public property which is
not held open to the public for vehicle use without the written permission of the
owner the person entitled to immediate possession of the property or the
authorized agent of either

1465 General onerating restrictions

A No child under the age ofthirteen 13 shall operate a motorized play
vehide or motorized skateboard

B No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or notorized
skateboard in excess oF the speed that is reasonable and prudent uader existing
circumstances or the lawfully posted limit whichever is lower

C The operator of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard
approaching a sidewalk bicycle path bicycle lane or multiuse path in order to
cross such shali yield the rightofway to all other users

D No operator of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard
shall allow passengers when tle motorized play vehide or motorized skateboard
is in motion

E No person operating or riding upon a motorized play vehicle or
motorized skateboard shall attach themselves or the motorized play vehide or

motorized skateboard in any manner to any other vehicle



F No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard while carrying any package bundle or artide which prevents the
operator from keeping both hands on the steering mechanism at all times

G No person other than the owner shall operate a motorized play
vehicle ar motorized skateboard without the written perniission of the owner

H No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard that has been structuraty attered from the original manufacturers
design unless such structural alteration reduces the noise tevel emitted from the
motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard below the noise level emitted by
the original manufacturers design

L No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard in a cross walk

J No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard while towing or pulling another person or object

1466 Operatine restrictions on roadwav

A A person operating a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard
on a roadway at less than the normal speed of fraffic at the time and place and
under the then existing conditions shall ride as close as practicable to the right
haid curb or edge of the roadway excepl under the following conditions and
when the movement can be made in safety

1 If overtaking and passing a bicycle or vehicle proceeding in the
same direction

2 If preparing for a lefr turn at an intersection or into a private
roadway or driveway

3 If reasonably necessary to avoid hazardous conditions
ahead in the roadway

4 If the lane in which the person is operating the motorized
play vehicle or motorized skateboard is too narrow for a motorized play vehicle or
motorized skateboard aid a bicycle or another vehicle to travel safely side by side
within the lane

B No operator of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard shall



transport extra fuel in a separate cotainer or alter the fuel reservoir from the
origial manufacturers design This includes the prohibition of physically
attaching Fuel packs or containers to the operators person

C Persons operating motorized play vehicles or motorized skateboards
on the roadway shall not ride more than two 2 abreast

D Motorized play vehicles or motorized skateboards may only be
operated between the hours of800 am and 800 pm

1467 Required safetv eauipment

A No person shall operate a motorized pay vehicle or a motorized
skateboard without a head lamp emitting a beam and a red rear reflector anytimetrom onehalf z of an hour prior to sunset and onehalfz of an hour after
sunrise or any other time when there is not sufficient IighC to render clearlyidentifiable objects persons or vehicles on the roadway

1 A head lamp shall emit a white light and be visible from the
front at a distance no less than five hundred 500 feet

2 A rear red reflector shall be visible when illuminated by a

vehicle head lamp from a distanee of not less than three hundred 300 feet

3 A rear red lamp visible from a distance of five hundred 500
feet to the rear may be used in addition to the rear red reflector

B No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized
skateboard unless it is equipped with a brake which enables the operator to make
a braked wheels skid on pavemenf

C Any operator of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard
under the age ofeighteen 18 years being operated on a roadway shall at a8 times
wear a protective helmet on his or her head in an appropriate and safely secured
manner The helmet should be DeparhnentoPCransportation approved

D The operator of a motorized play vehicle or motorized skateboard
shall wear at al times protective glasses ar goggles or a Yransparent face shield of
a type approved for motoroycle or motordriven cycle use



E No person shall operate a motorized play vehicle or motorized

skaYeboard without wearing footwear The footwear must have a sole and

completely cover the feet and toes



ORDINANCE NUMBER 1114

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA ADOPTING AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER

14 OF THE COOLIDGE CITY CODE BY REFERENCE WHICH AMENDS

ARTTCLE 14i AND SECTION 1422 AND ADDS NEW ARTICLE 146

RELATING TO THE REGULATION OF MOTORIZED PLAY VEHICLES

AND MOTORIZED SKATEBOARDS AND PROVIDING FOR

SEVERABILITY AND THE EFFECTNE DATE THEREOF

WHEREAS the Mayor and City Council of the City ofCoolidge believe afrer consultation

with its staff that amending Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code by amending Article 141 and

Section 1422 and adding new Article 146 relating to the regulation ofmotorized play vehicles and

motorized skateboards would be in the best interest of the Ciry of Coolidge and

WHEREAS ARS9802 allows a Cih to adopt a public record by Ordinance as a means

to reduce publication cosfs while ensuring that the public gets fair notice and opportunity to review

its operative provisions

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA AS FOLLOWS

SECTION 1 Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 9802 that certai document

known as Amendment to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code three copies of which aze on file

in the office of the Cit Clerk of the City of Coolidge Arizona Hhich document was made a public
record by Resolution No 1142 of the Cit of Coolidge Arizona is hereby referred to adopted and

made a part hereof as if fully set out in this Ordinance

SECTION 2 Article 141 and Section 1422 of the Coolidge Ciry Code and all

amendments thereto are hereby repealed in their entirety and replaced with the language set forth in

Amendment to Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code which was made public record by
Resolution No 1142 of the City of Coolidge Arizona and ARicle 146 is hereby added to Chapter
14 of the Coolidge CiCy Code with the language set forth in Amendment ro Chapter 14 of the

Coolidge Ciry Code which was made a public record by Resolution No 1142 of the City of

Coolidge Arizona

SECTION 3 Violations of Chapler 14 are civil traffic violations unless otherwise

designated and shall be prosecuted as provided in Chapter 20 of the Coolidge City Code

SECTION 4 If a fine is imposed upon a minor found to be in violation of Article 146 of

Chapter 14 of the Coolidge City Code the parents or legal guardian having custody or control of the

minor shall be jointly and several ly liable with the minor for payment ofany fine whether or not the

parents or legal guardian knew of or anticipated a violation of Article 146

Page 1 of 2



SECTION 5 If any section subsection sentence clause phrase or portion of this

Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of

competentjurisdiction such decision shall not affect the validiry ofthe remaining portions thereof

SECTION 6 This Ordinance shall become effective thirry 30 days from the date of

adoption by tbe City Council for the City of Coolidge

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council ofthe Cit of Coolidge Arizona
this 10 day of October 2011

APPROVED

Mayor

ATTEST APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA fTEM

DATE October 10 201 I

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Request to contrac wih Edwards STAFF PRESENTER Joe Brugman Chief of
and Cinn PC to serve as Police Legal Police

Advisors and to provide a new policy manual

RECOMMENDATION

Police staff subnlits for Council review our request to contract with Edwards and Ginn to

serve the Police Department as Police Legal Advisors and to provide the Police

Depaztment with a new Policy Manua and training

DISCUSSION

The Police Department has need for 247 365 days a year legal advisors Edwards and

Ginn have submitted a proposal to police staff to provide this service along with a

comprehensive policy manual policy revisions and extensive training to police staff

Eric Edwards and Beverly Ginn have both served large cities as legal advisors Phoenix
and Tucson Police Departments and are currently independently contracted as Police

Legal Advisors at 13 Arizona law enforcement agencies

Police officers and civilian employees are regularly in need of police legal advice

Although our supervisors and command staffare welltrained and cnowiedgeable having
the ability to call on experienced legal advisors at any time will greatly improve our

ability to thoroughly investigate criminal cases and increase the likely hood of criminal

prosecution of suspects This ability to consult with advisors will significantly reduce the

department and city liability while increasing otir service level to the community

In most departments writing and maintaining an up to date set of policies requires one

full time position This task has become more critical due to rapidly changing case law
as wel as the State Law revisions The ongoing training of our staff necessitated by
these changes is required to ensure high levels oF service to the community and to reduce
civil and criminal liability or the City oP Coolidge We estimate that our department
staff will have over 1200 training hours made available to them each year through this
contract once both Police Legal Advisors and Policy Manual are in effect

Police staff recommends that Edwards and Ginn be considered as a preferred vendor
since they ae the only contracted police legal advisor group in Arizona that 1 could

locate Further contracting with an advisor who is experienced in Arizona law and

procedures has obvious advantages Finally we desire the consistency that we will

experience with receiving police related advice from the same entity providing our policy
manual and a substantial amount of our departmental training

This contract is annually renewable

CDocuments and SettinvtinsonrLocalSeingsCemporary Imeme FilesOLK112Couneil Action Form Edwards anA Ginn 10 I I

2doc Yagc I of I
I OB2011



FISCAL IMPACT

Legal Advisor service for the remainder fiscal year ll12 15000
Policy Manual Paid once the manual is complete 5500

Total Z0500

These funds inay come from the Police Departinents RICO account

Attachments

Copy of proposal contract cunent client list training catalog sample policy

REVIEWED BY P P BY

v
Robert latley Ciry ager Joe gman Chie of Police

liVltnl 6R eUlL4w
i

LisaPnnellaFinanceDirector

Reviewed by Fitzgibbons
Denis Pitzgibbons City Attorney

CDocumenLS and ScllinsnormeoALocelSctinsTcmporary Intcmct FilcsVOLKD2VCouncl Acuon Form Hdwards and Ginn 10 I 1

2doc Pape 2 of2

105201 I



Edwards 8 Ginn PC
i 1 d ServingAizona Law Enforcement

iw

What we offer

The primary mission of this law firm is the provision of high quality legal services and
training to the men and women of law enforcement in the State of Arizona

The firm contracts with police agencies within the State of Arizona to provide a wide
range of services including

Annual legal services contracts which provide chiefs command officers
and supervisors with 24l71365 access to qualified police attorneys for
assistance with ongoing issues We provide assistance on a wide range of

legal operational and management issues review agencyspecific policies
and procedures and provide legal updates on both judicial and legislative
developments

Training in core legal areas for officers investigators supervisors and

managers We offer a comprehensive training catalog and will customize

training as needed by an agency Training sessions may range from rivo
hours to multiple days and may be included as a part of the annual legal
services contract or arranged on an individual per session basis In addition
training may be arranged for a single agency or on a regional basis allowing
for agencies working in the same geographic area to receive identical training
on core legal issues

A police policy manual which will be professionally prepared
comprehensive and current Reflecting the laws and standarrs that govem
Arizona policing the manual is being prepared by Arizona attorneys and

police professionals and will contain those policies necessary to police
operations in Arizona It will be provided in electronic fortnat and updated as

necessary no less than annually The manual will be completed and
available for use in the middle of calendar 2012

A daily training program providing a training scenario for each working day
forocers on a 410 schedule When presented by an AZPOST qualified
general instruccor generally the squad sergeant the daily program will
provide each officer with a significant number of hours of AZPOST qualified
training each year The scenarios will address those critical tasks performed
by law enforcement professionals and will be both and timely and relevant
The program will include a mechanism for tracking the successful



comprehension and completion of the training by the officer The training
program will also begin in the middle of calendar 2012

Who we are The firms founders are

Eric Edwards an attomey for over fifteen years police offcer for twenty five years
Legal Advisor for Phoenix Police Department from 1996 until his retirement at the
rank of Lieutenant in May of 2011 and the past Executive Director of the Arizona
Association of Chiefs of Police AACOP He is a graduate of the US Dept of
Justice National Law Institute and an experienced law enforcement instructor
AACOP ALEA AZPOST IACP and many individual police agencies He has for

many years been a lobbyist for the law enforcement community in the State of
Arizona and is a past officer of the Legal Officers Section of the International
Association of Chiefs of Police He holds a BS and a Juris Doctor both from
Arizona State University Eric may be reached at ericbedwards anqmail com or

6023213249

Beverly Ginn an attorney for over 30 years and retired Legal Advisor for the Tucson
Police Department Her experience includes private practice prosecution extensive
employment law practice and several years as an Assistant City Manager She is an

experienced law enforcement instructor AACOP AZPOST IACP SALETC and
many individual police agencies She is a past General Chair of the Legal Offcers
Section of the International Association of Chiefs of Police cochair of the Arizona
POST Subject Matter Expert Committee dealing with Law and Legal Matters and
past President of the Arizona Law Enforcement Legal Advisors Association She
holds a BS in Public Administration and a Juris Doctor both from the University of
Arizona Bev may be reached at bevqinnaqmailcom or 5204444469

qvervl brief historv of the firm

Formed in 2006 this firm is the result of our years as senior legal advisors in two of
Arizonas largest municipal police agencies Both members of the Major Cities
Chiefs organization Phoenix and Tucson are large municipal agencies that serve

diverse urban environments During our public service careers we each had the

opportunity through national and local events and our participation in various law
enforcement groups Ericfor example as Executive Director of AACOP and Bev
for example as General Chair of the Legal Officers Section of the Intemational
Association of Chiefs of Police to assist a number of chiefs and command officers
from smaller police agencies who did not employ inhouse police attomeys or legal
advisors

These experiences illustrated to us the many ways in which mediumsized and small
police agencies in the state might benefit from the assistance and counsel of
experienced police attorneys Unfortunately hiring a fuil time inhouse police
attorney is not feasible for most Arizona law enforcement agencies That is the gap
our law firm was intended to close Our firm limits its practice to the provision of

2



legai advice to Arizonas chiefs and law enforcement agencies and affiliated
associations such as the Arizona Association of Chiefs of Police
Unlike most law firms we do not offer our services on a per hour basis All of our

service contracts are flat fee contracts we do not want you to consult your budget to
see if you can afford to consult with your attorney We want you to call when you
need assistance without regard to the time of day or day of the week Our goal is to
make our services available we work hard to ensure that our fees are affordable
even in these challenging budget times

The primary mission of this law firm is the provision of high quality legal services and
training to the men and women of law enforcement in the State of Arizona If you
believe we can be of assistance to you please do not hesitate to contact us

Eric Edwards Bev Ginn
ericbedwardsaqmailcom bevqinncqmail com

6023213249 5204444469

3



Edwards 8 Ginn PC

Serving Arizona Law Enfoicemenf

Proposed Arizona Policy Manual

We created our law firm with the intent of bringing to small and mediumsized Arizona law
enforcement agencies the benefits of immediate and ongoing access to qualified police
attorneys We did so in the belief that such assistance would both increase the quality of
police services provided to the public and reduce the errors made by officers and therefore
among other things the claims experienced by our agencies The agencies we work with
benefit from our experience in handling the management issues that arise in police
departments in working through the various personnel situations that develop in training
officers in the law and keeping that training current in responding to questions fromocers
on the scene and in making sure that core policies are accurate and current

As police managers know most liability arising from law enforcement outside of
employment law claims and nonpursuit related traffic accidents arises from situations in
which iaw enforcementocers are accused of having violated a persons rights under the
law To be effective without incurring liability police officers must have a compiete and
current understanding of the legal principles that both provide and limit their authority

Generally speaking the best risk management tools available in the law enforcement
context are comprehensive current and legally accurate policies coupled with
comprehensive current and legally accurate training Few police agencies have the
resources especially in these times to keep their policy manuals up to date or their officers
adequately trained on legal issues

Policv manual

Perhaps the rriost daunting task for small and medium sized police agencies is the
development and maintenance of an uptodate legally compliant policy manual We are

prepared to provide Arizona law enforcement agencies with such a manual specifically
developed for Arizona agencies It will be comprehensive offering policies on all areas

necessary to a fully functioning municipal law enforcement agency

Among other subjects the manual wiil cover the following areas

Depariment Organizalion and Siructure

Code o Condud

General Opereting Procedures



Use ot Force

Artest Policies

Constitulional Issues

TraKcenorcement

General field procedures
Major Incidents

Specialty functions

Patrol Operations

Investigaions

Adminisirative polices
Appearance
Equipmenl
Vehicles

Personnel policies
Seleclion and hiring
Personnel actions promotions transfers etc
Intemal invesigafions
Discipline

SuppoA Services

Records

Communications
Evidence and Supply

It is expected that agencies will need to perForm some customization of the manual to reflect
their unique circumstances but our intention is to deliver a manual that can immediately
form the basis of operations for the agency

Dailv traininq proqram

We are also preparing to introduce a daily training program Such programs can be a key
ingredient in an agencys effort to keep officers up to date on both law and policy Essential
to a daily training program is the development of timely accurate relevant and informative
training scenarios with an appropriate mechanism for tracking the successful

completionunderstanding of the training by the officer

The program will provide agencies with a daily training scenario for each day of the year for
the purpose ofocer training Such a program completed each working day for officers on
a 410 schedule provides a minimum of an additional 20 hours of training each year
meeting AZPOST minimum requirements Our experience with such training programs is
that making them a success requires careful attention to the traiiing scenarios themselves
To develop a training program that is embraced by officers requires that the daily scenarios
accurately reflect agency policy current events issues regularly encountered by offcers
and current state and local law

Whether the scenario is used by the individual officer or is used in the context of a squad
briefing or via a computerized training system would be up to each agency but the
scenarios would be focused on high liability areas and tailored to the law and issues that
are current in Arizona

2



Polic manuai develo ment and availabili Cost

The policy manual is expected to be complete by mid2012 This is a new project The
process of completing the manual tailored to Arizona and focused on small and medium
sized agencies wiil require extensive effort There will be no upfront charges agencies will
incur no cost until the manual is completed and delivered However given the size of the
project we are not able to begin work until a minimum of ten agencies have committed to

purchase the manual

The daily training program requires the same agency minimum to cover the cost of the
program It is expected that the daily training program will commence at the same time as

the completion of the manual

Agencies who are interested in acquiring either of these professional toois are invited to
contact one of us to further discuss the projects

PROGRAM COSTS

NUMBER OF MANUAL SUBSEQUENT DAILY TRAINING
OFFICERS ANNUALCOST PROGRAM
15 700 per officer 250per offce 150 per officec
610 4000 1500 1000
1z 4500 i 1750 1400
2130 5000 2000 1800
3140 5500 2250 2300 i
4150 6000 2500 2800
5160 6500 2750 3400
6170 7000 3000 4000
7180 7500 3200 4600
8190 8000 3400 5200
91100 8500 3500 5800
100 000 3600 6500

First year induded if the

manual is also purchased

3



Who we are

Eric Edwards an attorney for over fifteen years police officer for twenty five years Legal
Advisor for Phoenix Police Department from 1996 until retirement at the rank of Lieutenant
in May of 2011 and the past Executive Director of the Arizona Association of Chiefs of
Police AACOP He is a graduate of the US Dept of Justice National Law Institute and an

experienced law enforcement instructor AACOP ALEA AZPOST IACP and many
individuat potice agencies He has for many years been a lobbyist for the law enforcement
community in the State of Arizona and is a past officer of the Legal Offcers Section of the
International Association of Chiefs of Police He hoids a BS and a Juris Doctor both from
Arizona State University

Beverly Ginn an attorney for over 30 years and retired Legal Advisor for the Tucson Police
Department Her experience includes private practice prosecution extensive empioyment
law practice and several years as an Assistant City Manager She is an experienced law
enforcement instructor AACOP AZPOST IACP SALETC and many individual police
agencies She is a past General Chair of the Legai Officers Section of the International
Association of Chiefs of Police cochair of the Arizona POST Subject Matter Expert
Committee dealing with Law and Legal Matters and is a past President of the Arizona Law
Enforcement Legal Advisors Association She holds a BS in Public Administration and a
Juris Doctor both from the University of Arizona

Contact information

Eric Edwards

ericbedwardsaqmail com

6023213249

Bev Ginn

bevqinnaqmailcom
5204444469

Edwards Ginn PC

PO Box 68097

Tucson AZ 85737

4



Contract for Legal Services

This Contract is made and entered into this day of 2011 by and

between City of Coolidge a municipal corporation acting by and through its

Chief of Police the Police Chief and the Edwards Ginn PC law firm the
Firm

The City of Coolidge has determined that it is in its best interests to

employ Firm to assist the police department by providing 1 legal advice

regarding the operation of the Coolidge Police Department the Agency
2 periodic legal training to sworn police personnel employed by Coolidge and 3
legal review of operational policies and procedures

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing recital and the mutual

promises terms covenants and conditions set forth herein the parties hereby
agree as follows

1 Scope

A Firm shall provide legal consultation and advice to the Police Chief
command officers and first line supervisors on subjects relating to the

administration and operation of the Agency An attorney shall be

availa6le on normal business days for consuftation on any issue related to

the business of the Agency during the hours of 0700 to 1800

B Firm shall make an attorney available for telephonic consultation for

emergency situations which occur outside of regular business hours

C Firm shall provide legal review of those Agency operational policies and

procedures with legal significance such as use of force search and

seizure interrogation and others as agreed

D Firm shall provide the Agency with a timely explanation of significant new

court decisions from state or federal courts which appear to impact police
operations

E Firm shall provide legal training to the officers and employees of the

Agency as follows

1 During fiscal year 2012 a maximum of two days sixteen hours
of multiagency training will be provided at the Agencys facilities

during the fiscal year In subsequent years the maximum training
will be four days 32 hours of multiagency training provided at the

Agencys facilities during the fiscal year



2 Beginning in fiscal year 2013 a maximum of eight hours of

agency only training will be provided at the Agencys facilities

during the fiscal year This training will be Agency specific and may
be closed to participation by other agencies

3 Agency officers may attend at no charge open training
scheduled at other law enforcement agencies which is presented
by the Firm

4 The Firm may offer fee registration training only that is in

addition to and separate from the multiagency training Agencys
employees may register for and attend such training at onehalf the

normal registration fee

5 General provisions regarding training

a Training sessions will be scheduled in the Phoenix and
Tucson metropolitan areas and may be scheduled in other

parts of the State as well

b Firm will determine the size of the training sessions

c Multiple training sessions may be offered in the same day

d Agency shall provide the facilities for the training days
scheduled at the Agency Provision of the facilities includes

provision of copies of the materials for attendees any
necessary audiovisual equipment and any desired
refreshments

e Agency will be required to schedule officers among available

training sessions and to register officers for training at least two

weeks prior to the scheduled trainiig date

f Agency acknowledges that training classes with fewer than

ten officers scheduled to attend may be cancelled by the Firm

g Training may be audio or videotaped only with the written

permission of Firm All such recordings become the property of
Firm and may be subsequently used only with written

permission

h Firm reserves the right to offer for a fee unused seats at the

contracted training sessions to law enforcement personnel from
other law enforcement agencies

2



i The Agency shall assist the Firm in developing the training
calendar by providing preferred subjects for training and

identifying available dates and facilities Failure to reasonably
assist in establishing the training calendar may result in a

reduced number of training dates being scheduled at the

Agencys facilities

j The final annual training calendar shall be determined by the

Firm

F The Firm will not represent the agency in any litigation as a part of this
contract or under the terms of this contract

G The Agency shall provide at no cost to the Firm and within fifteen days of

the effective date of this contract copies of the following all police
agency policies and procedures all City ordinances and policies that

govern the employment of Coolidge officers and all Coolidge City
ordinances that are enforced by the police department Whenever

possible this information shall be provided in electronic format This

information shall be kept current throughout the term of the contract

2 Term

This contract is effective from October 1 2011 through June 30 2012 This

Contract shall automatically renew on an annual basis thereafter unless either

party notifies the other party of nonrenewal on or before April 1 st of the then

current contract period

3 Compensation

A This Contract is a flat fee contract and is not based upon an hourly rate for
services performed

B TheAency agrees to pay Firm5000 per quarter for services rendered

under the Contract For the remainder of fiscal year 2012 this shall total

15000 Upon renewal of the contract for subsequent fiscal year periods
the total annual fee shall be 20000 Services shall be billed quarterly
and each quarterly payment shall be paid within 30 days after the

Agencysreceipt of Firms billing statement Unpaid amounts shall be

subject to reasonable interest charges

C Counsels quarterly billing statement will reflect a general description of
services provided under this Contract during the billing period It is

understood and agreed that the statements will not reflect hourly rates or

allocations of time spent providing services

3



D In the event of termination as set forth in Section 6 below Counsel shall

be paid for the undisputed portion of the services under this Contract Any
dispute regarding final payment shall be resolved by binding arbitration

performed by a mutually agreed upon arbitrator or if no agreement is

reached within thirty days under the rules of the American Arbitration

Association

E Firm shall provide Agency notice of an increase if any in Firms fee for the

subsequent Contract term on or before April 1 st

4 Insurance Requirements

Firm shall maintain during the entire term of this Contract professional
errors and omissions insurance in an amount not less that 1 Million per

occurrence2 Million aggregate Firm shall provide the Agency with a

certificate of insurance within thiRy days of execution of the Contract

5 Conflict of Interest

A Firm is retained by the Agency only for the purposes and to the extent set

forth in this Contract Firm shall bring all situations involving conflicts of

interest to the attention of the Police Chief as soon as practicable

B In the event of a conflict of interest Firm shall take no further action on the

conflicted matter or issue in the absence of a written waiver of said conflict

from the Agency Such waiver shall not be unreasonably withheld by the

Agency

C Pursuant toARS 38511 the City may cancel this Contract without

penalty or further obligation if any person significantly involved in initiating
negotiating securing drafting or creating the Contract on behalf of the

City is or becomes at any time while the contract or any extension of the

Contract is in effect an employee of or a consultanto any other party to

this Contract with respect to the subject matter of the Contract The

cancellation shall be effective when the Contractor receives written notice

of the cancellation unless the notice specifies a later time If the

Contractor is a political subdivision of the state it may also cancel this

Contract as provided in ARS 38511

6 Termination

Either party may terminate this Contract without penalty with or without

cause upon giving thirty days prior written notice

4



7 Notice

Notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if 1 handdelivered to

the party at the address set forth below or ii deposited in the US mail
registered or certified return receipt requested to the address set forth

below

When notice is required to be sent to Firm it shall be sent to

Beverly A Ginn

Edwards Ginn PC

PO Box 68097

Tucson AZ 85737

When notice is required to be sent to the Agency it shall be sent to

Chief of Police

Coolidge Police Department
911 S Arizona Boulevard

Coolidge AZ 85128

8 Waiver

The failure of either party at any time to require performance of any provision
of this Contract shall in no way affect the right of the party to enforce such

provision

9 Entire Aqreement

It is expressly agreed that this written Contract embodies the entire Contract

of the parties in relation to the subject matter and that no understanding or

agreements veral or otherwise in relation thereto exist between the parties
except as herein expressly set forth

10 Governinq Laws

It is the express intention of the parties that this Contract and all terms thereof

shall be in conformity with and governed by i the laws of the State of Arizona

and ii the Arizona Rules of Professional Conduct both to the interpretation
and performance of the Contract

11 NonExclusivity

Firm retains the right to perform work for others during the term of this

Contract Firm shall be free to dispose of such portion of Firms entire time

5



energy and skill as are not required to be devoted to the Agency in such a

manner as Firm sees fit and to such police departments persons firms or

corporations as Firm deems advisable

12 Independent Contractor

It is mutually agreed that Firm shall be an independent contractor in the

performance of this contract and shall not be considered an employee or

agent of the Agency

13 Compliance with federal immiqration laws

The City is prohibited byARS 414401 from awarding an agreement to

any contractor who fails or whose subcontractors fail to comply with ARS

23214A Therefore the Firm agrees that

1 The Firm and each subcontractor it uses warrant their compliance
with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to their

employees and their compliance with ARS 23214 subsection A

2 A breach of warranty under paragraph 1 shall be deemed a material

breach of the Contract and is subject to penalties up to and including
termination of the Contract

3 The City retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any of the Firm

or subcontractor employees who work on this Contract to ensure that the

Firm or subcontractor is complying with the warranty under paragraph 1

14 Comqliance with ARS3539106 and 3539306

The Firm certifies that it does not have nor will it for the duration of this

contract have scrutinized business operations in Sudan or Iran as defined in

ARS3539106 and 3539306

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have made and execute this contract the

day and year first written above

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE

6



For the Firm For the City

Edwards Ginn PC Police Chief

7



dward and Ginn current contracts

Avondale

Buckeye
El Mirage
Tolleson

South Tucson

Sahuarita

Safford

Marana

Page
NAU

ASU

UofA

Maricopa County Community College District



TRAINING CATALOG

Legal training for law enforcement officers

FIRST AMENDMENT ISSUES FREEDOM OF SPEECH AND EXPRESSION

Police officers and the First Amendment 4 hours

Police officers often encounter First Amendment issues the right to freedom of

speech the free exercise ot religion freedom of the press and the right to

peaceable assembly and petitioning the government for redress of grievances
in the course of their duties This training addresses those free speech issues
that officers regularly confront protected speech the exchange of ideas
contempt of cop versus nonprotected speech obscenity pornography true

threats fighting words incitement to riot as well as issues refated to

demonstrations and freedom ofthe press The governmenYs right to regulate
First Amendment protected activities by regulating the time place and manner of

speech and assembly is also addressed

FOURTH AMENDMENT ISSUES SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Critical to the performance of policing at any level from patrol to investigations is a

thorough understanding of the law of search and seizure Given the breadth of the

subject matter training is offered both in halfday and fullday refresher trainings and in

shoRer trainings focused on particufar search and seizure issues

Search and Seizure Refresher 48 hours

A refresher for experiencedocers covering the fundamentals of the law
of search and seizure including the law related to seizures search and

arrest warrants and the recognized exceptions to the warrant

requirement

Here are the facts You make the call 24 hours

A refresher for experienced officers this training relies entirely on facts
from cases involving search and seizure issues Ocers review the
factual situations and determine whether the search or seizure involved in

each case was lawful If it is determined that the conduct of the offcers in
the case was unlawful and that the evidence will be suppressed then

further discussion will be encouraged to determine how the officers could
have proceeded to lawfully discover and seize the evidence in question

Laws of Arrest and Seizure 24 hours

Focused solely on seizures this training discusses the law related to

contacts stops and arrests when the standards of reasonable suspicion

Edwards Ginn PC OO 2011 Page 1

FricEdwards 60232t3249
Bev Ginn 5204444469



and probable cause apply the consequences of an illegal detention the
circumstances under which arrest warrants are required and the issues
related to the service of both criminal and civil arrest warrants detaining
foreign nationals or dignitaries citizens arrests and special issues related
to juvenile arrests

Vehicle Searches 2 hours

Vehicles are treated differently under the Fourth Amendment than people
or homes This training explores the exceptions to the warrant

requirement for searching vehicles and the impact on those exceptions of

the United States Supreme Court 2009 decision in Arizona v Gant

Consent Searches 2 hours

The vast majority of searches performed by police officers are based on a

persons consent This training explores the legal issues which the courts
address when reviewing consent based searches Necessary
documentation of consent is discussed as are the factors the court will

consider when determining whether or not consent was granted
voluntarily and knowingly under the law The training will include issues
related to the authority or apparent authority to provide consent
revocation of consent consent by cotenants and consent in special
relationships such as parentchild

Premises Entries or Can We Kick the Door Now 4 hours

It remains true in the United States that a persons home is his or her
castle The home receives the highest protection from the Supreme
Court under the Fourth Amendment Officers who enter a home without a

warrant must be able to demonstrate a lawful basis for the entry This

training includes a discussion of where a house starts and ends for
constitutional purposes the concept of cartilage versus open fields the
issuance of search warrant and the various exceptions to the warrant

requirement for the lawful warrantless entry to a home

Search warrants not when buc how 2 hours

This training focuses on how anocer actually applies for and receives a

search warrant including trairing on completion of an affidavit and
utilization of either telephonic or fax warrant procedures The training
includes a discussion of the various legal issues that arise in the
execution of a warrant including the requirement to knock and announce
the right to search those present on the premises and when an additional
warrant may be required

Ldwards Ginn PC OZO11 pge Z
EricFdwards 6023213249

Bev Ginn 5204444469



FOURTH AMENDMENT ISSUES USE OF FORCE

Use of Force Refresher 4 hours

A refresher for experiencedocers covering the legal issues involved in
the use of force The training includes a discussion of the constitutional
issues as well as a review of the Arizona statutory law providing
justification for the use of force

Complex Issues in the Use of Force 4 hours

This training intended for sworn personnel of all ranks addresses the

legal issues involved with use of nondeadlv force by law enforcement
This is intended io be advanced training and will focus on the specific
application of the general legal principles involving the use of force to

specific uses of nondeadly force by police officers including review of
current judicial decisions involving nondeadly force and potential civil

Iiability

Citizens arrests and the use of force for nonsworn personnel 4 hours this

training is not eligible for AZPOST credit

This training is available to agencies that use civilian personnel as police
aides or security personnel The purpose of the training is to familiarize
such personnel and their supervisors of the limits of their authority to
detain or arrest a person or to use force on that person

Legal issues in the use of canines 4 hours

This training intended for sworn personnel of all rank addresses the

legal issues involved with the use of canines by law enforcement Basic
concepts involved in the use of force will be reviewed including the

objective reasonableness standard for the use of force Leading cases

involving canines will be discussed including those discussing the use of
force factors for canines reasonableness of the use of canines in certain

circumstances deadly force issues involving canines and the use of
canines during enforcement of minor traffic violations There wiil also be
a review of liability issues related to the use of canines

FIFTH AND SIXTH AMENDMENT ISSUES THE LAW OF INTERROGATIONS AND
CONFESSIONS

Miranda and confessions 2 4 hours

A review of the law related to Miranda and confessions including both the
5 Amendment and 6 Amendment When is Miranda required When
can an officer reinitiate questions if a person has invoked Under what
circumstances may an officer question a person who has invoked under

Edwards Ginn PC c02011 Page 3
Eric Edwards 6023213249

Bev Ginn 5204444469



Miranda and is still in jail What is the distinction between the 5 an 6
Amendment rights to counsel When does the 6 Amendment right to
counsel come into play and what is its affect

ETHICS

Dishonesty and Bias the impact of Brady v Maryland 2 hours
This training explores the impact of the United States Supreme Courts
decision in Brady v Maryland and the cases that follow it Discussion
includes the requiremerit that police agencies disclose certain types of
witness misconduct that which demonstrates a propensity for dishonesty
bias moral turpitude or lack of integrity to the prosecution This
disclosure requirement applies toocers as well which may result in the
disclosure to the prosecution of known or suspected acts of misconduct
by an officer The training will discuss when such disclosure must be
made what happens to the information once provided to the prosecutor
and the existence and impact ofsocalled Brady lists

CIVIL LIABILITY

Civil Liability Overview 24 hours

An overview of the principles of civil liability and the application of those
principles to policing Included will be a discussion of those steps that
line ocers can take to limit or reduce liability for themselves and their

agencies

Training Liability for FTOs 2 hours

This training focuses on potential liability in the training setting including
negligent training and supervision as well as equal employment
opportunity issues The training will include a discussion of those actions
that training officers can take to limit or reduce liability in the training
environment

Civil Liability for Supervisors 2 hours

This training involves an overview of the principles of civil liability and the
application of those principles to policing with the emphasis on

supervisor liability negligent training negligent hiring and negligent
retention The training will include a discussion of those actions that

supervisors can take to limit or reduce liability

VEHICLE OPERATIONS

Emergency and pursuit driving 4 hours

Emergency and pursuit driving focuses on the liability issues involved in

pursuit and emergency driving The training includes a discussion of

Edwards Ginn PC OO 2Ut 1
Page 4

Eric Edwards 023213249

Bev Ginn 5204444469



state statutory responsibilities and the potential liability under the United
States Constitution and federal civil rights laws as well as Arizona law

OTHER AREAS OFINTEREST

Civil Disputes and Civil Standbys Cure for the Common Call 24 hours

Police officers spend as much and in some communities more of their
time on patrol handling civil issues as they do criminal ones This training
involves a discussion of the myriad of challenging confusing and

potentiafly high liability civil disputes to which officers respond including
child custody and visitation complaints mechanics and other liens
residential and commercial landlordtenant orders of protection and

injunctions prohibiting harassment towed vehicles vehicle

repossessions foreclosures and similar calls

Legal Updates new legislation recent court decisions 34 hours

Annually the length of this class depends on the number of new laws

adopted by the State and federal legislatures and the number of cases

decided by the courts Arizona Ninth Circuit and Supreme Court that
have significant impact on law enforcement This training is devoted to a

review of new legislation adopted by the State or federal legislature in its
last session and recent judicial decisions by the Arizona and federal
courts which may impact the manner in which Arizona police officers

perform their jobs

Immigration issues including SB 1070 2 hours

This training reviews the current state of the law relating to immigration
issues Training will include the federal courts position on the right of

local law enforcement to enforce federal immigration laws as well as the
various statutes presently on the books that require officers to take some

action when contacting a person who apparently is not a citizen A
discussion of the current status of SB 1070 will be included

Legal Issues in Investigation Advanced 4 hours

Intended for detectives and other investigative personnel this training
covers the more complex questions arising in followup investigations
Among the issues that may be included in this training are the following
the application of the 5 and 6 Amendments to jail interviews and in the
use of undercover officers and confidential informants the application of

the 4 Amendment to the searches of computers PDAs GPS devices
and cell phones evidentiary issues including the more complex hearsay
rules officers obligations under Rute 15 disclosure Brady and the
Arizona public records law physical characteristics orders pen registers
trap and trace devices wiretap orders the release of stolen property and
the impact of the federal medical records law HIPAA

Edwards Ginn PC c020ll Page 5
Eric Edwards 6023213249
Bev Ginn 520444h469



Legal issues for SROs 4 hours

Schools and the juveniles in them raise some specific legal issues for
law enforcement officers Included in this training will be a discussion of
search and seizure in the schools including the authority of school
officials versus the authority of police officers the rights of uveniles under
Miranda and the role of their parents criminal investigations in the
schools and the cooperation or not of school officials specific state

statutes related to schools and law enforcement and FERPA Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act the federal law which regulates and
limits law enforcement access to school records

Police Officers as Prohibited Possessors 12 hours

Both federal and state faws related to the issuance of orders of protection
and convictions for domestic violence may have significant impacts on an

officers right to carry a firearm and therefore the officers career The

training reviews those statutes explaining to officers the impact of
violations of those statutes andor the issuance of certain orders of

protection

Law of Domestic Violence 24 hours

A refresher of the law as it relates to domestic violence This training
does not address the cycle of violence and other social issues related to
domestic violence but rather focuses on the Arizona and federal statutes
related to domestic violence and aggravated domestic violence and the
issuance and enforcement of orders of protection emergency orders of

protection and injunctions against harassment

Title 13I28IDRs refresher 48 hours

The subject matter included in this training is as requested by the agency
scheduling the training Instructors will focus on the review of those Title
13 and Title 28 sections requested to be reviewed and may include

training regarding the fundamentai elements in the preparation of
effective DRs

Arizona Public Records Law

Judicial interpretations of the Arizona Public Records Act have radically
changed the documents that police agencies must make available to the
media and the public This training reviews the latest court decisions and

statutory changes and explains the process that agencies must adhere to
in responding to public records requests The liability for failure to provide
prompt and complete access to public records is discussed including the

potential for the payment of attorneys fees and costs

Edwards Ginn PC 02011 Page 6
Fric Edwards 6023213249

I3ev Ginn 5204444469



TRAINING FOR SUPERVISORS AND COMMANDERS

Collective Bargaining Now and in the Future 2 4 hours

Currently Arizona leaves the issue of whether or not to bargain with
public safety employee associations up to each city and town in the state
This training will discuss the impact of the adoption of ineet and confer
ordinances the negotiation and impiementation of a memorandum of

understanding and the changes mandated by collective bargaining
Arizona style

ABCs of Employment Law 4 hours

This training consists of a brief overview of the key federal state and local
laws relating to employment including Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights
Act and its amendments Age Discrimination in Employment Act
Americans With Disabilities Act and its amendments Equaf Pay Act
Pregnancy Discrimination Act the Fair Labor Standards Act Family
Medical Leave Act USERRA military service certain Constitutional
provisions Workers Compensation and similar laws The prohibition
against retaliation and the protection afforded to both victims and
witnesses will be discussed The training is intended to familiarize
supervisors with this area of the law so that most employment related

legal issues can be avoided or identified early enough to be managed
appropriately with the assistance of agency human relations professionals
or attorneys

Current Legal Issues in Command 48 hours

Much like the legal updates training the subject matter of this training
changes from year to year as it is intended to be time spent on the hoY

legal issues facing law enforcement managers In recent years time has
been spent on union issues and the development of the Arizona peace
officers bill of rights including the changing statutory rights afforded
officers in discipline under 381101 Brady v Maryland and the Brady
lists being kept by Arizona prosecutors an array of immigration related

statutory and policy issues Garrity and its place in internal investigations
and the threat posed by increasing employment law litigation

Police Discipline a legal review 4 hoursi

An overview of the legal and practical issues involved in police discipline
including discussion of policy performance standards and evaluation
processes rating inflation the application of consistent discipline the role
of unions types and levels of discipline the roles and responsibilities of
managers supervisors and employees investigations administrative and

criminal and the continuing need to work cooperatively with the
workforce

Edwards Cinn PG 02011 p
6ric Edwards 6023213249

Rev Linn 5204444469



Police policy manual

Daily trainingpogram

a presentation fo the clients of
Southwest Risk Services

Edwards Ginn PC

Serving Arizono Low EnforcemenY

lntroduction to the firm

Who are we

Law enforcement

Legal

Management

Our Services

Legal services mntracts

Training

Police poliry manual

Daily training program

1



Policy Manual

At the urging and request of our ezisting clients and

chiefs of other agencies around the state

Prepared by Arizona polite attorneys and law

enforcement professionals

Policy Manual

Current

Best practices

Federal and state law

Updated when necessary and annually

Available in mid4012

Policy manual

oennmiomm aasvare

coee oi coan

crioaunevoees

oe oi wme

Prren Voliues

Coelrtilutionallzsuei

TraK enlorcemint

GenenllielEpoe0uR5

Majnr Inidenz

Speoialry lunaiony

2



Policy manual

Patrol Opeations

Investigations

Administrative polices

Appearance

Fquipmen

Vehicles

Personnelpolicies

Selecion antl hiring

Gersonnel aRions pmmoions ansfers eta

tntemal investigations 381101

Policy manual

Discipline

Support Servires

Rttords

Communications

Evidence antl Supply

And oihers

Daily training program

Tmely

Accurate

Relevanp refleRive of local issues

Informative

Tied to policy

3

II



Daily training program

One per tlay on 430 schedle

DesignedforOesentation by spvad leader or sergeaN

Designedlor tliscvssion

Tezt questions

Daily training program

Will be AZPOST qualified srenarios

1 prnsentetl by Beneral instmaor wltl be AZFOST qualiied

Vaining 20 hours per Year

W ill pmvitle tracking rapability

Submissions will be weimme

7 1 Lr i oi r
a 1 t5 r
i r api W

k500 per offirer S I50 per offcer 5150 per oHirer

irT4pp0 1SDD 1000L
j 1so laoo

S000 2000 1800

Fi 5500 2250 2300

6000 25DD 2800

l1Eji6500 250 3a00

ar

ctiiti 30D0 ODD

500 3200 4W

Yi 8000 34U 5200

8500 3500 5800

9000 3600 6500

4



CONSTITUTIONAL ISSUES INTRODUCTION

Department personnel shall direct their contacts with all members of the public
remembering that the United States Constitution is the basis for and provides the guiding
principles of conduct of law enforcement personnel Persons who have had their property
seized or who have themselves been seized shall be afforded due process and advised of their

rights as required under the Constitution

It is the policy of the Department to treat all persons with whom it has contact without

bias Police action based upon personal societal or organizational biases or stereotypes not

supported by law constitutes biasbased policing Examples of biases and stereotypes include

but are not limited to those based on race color religion ancestry sex age disability national

origin socioeconomic status sexual orientation or marital status

Except where race or ethnicity is part of an identifying description or characteristic of a

possible suspect any consideretion by members of the agency of race or ethnicity in deciding
whether to stop question search or arrest a person constitutes biasbased policing Biasbased

policing including raciallybiased policing is expressly prohibited and shall result in corrective

action or discipline

SEARCH AND SEIZURE

I General

The Fourth Amendment to the US Constitution guarantees citizens the right to be

secure in their persons houses papers and effects against unreasonable searches and

seizures In addition ARicle 2 8 of the Arizona Constitution provides No person shall be

disturbed in his private affairs or his home invaded without authority of law Arizona and United

States Supreme Court decisions regarding searches and seizures place the responsibility on the

police to ensure that citizens Fourth Amendment rights are respected and not violated

Officers shall scrupulously observe constitutional guidelines as interpreted by the US

Supreme Court the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals and the Arizona courts when making seizures

of persons or property and when conducting searches of persons or property

Defin itions

Arrest An arrest occurs when a person is taken into custody for the purpose of

criminal prosecution or interrogation and is not free to leave

Contact Facetoface communication between an officer and a citizen when the

citizen is free to leave A contact may be made for any reason

Probable Cause Facts and circumstances and reasonabie inferences from

those facts and circumstances that would lead a reasonable person to believe a

crime is being has been or will be committed and that the person to be arrested

is committing has committed or will commit that crime

Reasonable Suspicion More than a hunch and less than probable cause
articulable facts to suspect that criminal activity has is or will occur and that the

person stopped is involved in that criminal activity

Search Law enforcement examination of an area or item in which a person has

a reasonable expectation of privacy

Search Warrent An order in writing issued in the name of the state of Arizona

signed by a magistrate directed to a peace officer commanding the peace
offcer to search for personal property persons or items described within the

warrant

Search antl Seimre Model Policy
211 Edwards Ginn PC



Seizure When an officer by words or conduct interferes with a persons right to

continue with their private business A person has been seized if under a totality
of the circumstances a reasonable person would believe that he or she was not

free to go Property has been seized when there is some meaningful
interference with an individuals possessory interest in that property

Stop A temporary detention of a person for investigation a temporary detention

is considered a seizure of a person and is therefore governed by the Fourth

Amendment A stop occurs when an officer uses police authority either to

compel a person to halt to remain in a certain place or to perform some act

such as walking to a nearby location where the officer can use a radio or

telephone When a reasonable person would believe he or she is not free to

leave a stop has occurred To be lawful under the Fourth Amendment a stop

must be based on at least reasonable suspicion

II Seizures

The FouRh Amendmen prohibits unreasonable seizures of persons or property With

regard to seizures of persons the United States Supreme Court has determined that an officer

may seize a person when the ocer has reasonable suspicion or probable cause to believe that

the person is engaged in criminal activity

A Contacts

An officer may initiate a contact at any time for any reason and in any place the offcer has a right
to be A contact is not a seizure stop or arrest but rather is a consensual interaction between an

officer and a person

Persons contacted shall not be detained against their will or searched without their voluntary
consent An officer may not use force or coercion in initiating a contact or in attempting to obtain

cooperation once the contact is made Officers shall act in a professional and courteous manner

A person who does not respond to the offcers greeting or approach must be allowed to go on

their way Restraining the person in any manner converts the contact into a stop

B Stops

A stop is considered a seizure under the Fourth Amendment and occurs whenever a person is

detained by a police officer An officer may stop a person if the ocer has reasonable suspicion
that the person has committed is committing or is about to commit a crime

Vehicles may also be stopped based on reasonable suspicion or probable cause A vehicle may

be sropped for investigation if the officer has reasonable suspicion or probable cause to believe

the driver or occupants are involved in criminal activity or committed a traffic offense The driver

and passengers may be ordered out of the vehide or ordered to remain within the vehicle

1 Reasonable Suspicion

Every ocer who conducts a stop shali be prepared to aRiculate the specifc factors that provide
the justification reasonable suspicion for the stop The elements of reasonable suspicion
include

facts and circumstances that would lead a reasonabie police officer to believe

that some criminal activity is taking will take or has taken place and

Search and Seizure dodel Policy Z
02071 Edwards Ginn PC



facts and circumstances connecting the person under suspicion with the

suspected criminal activity Reasonable suspicion may arise out of a contact or

it may exist independently of a contact

2 Effecting a Stop

Officers shall make all stops in an objectively reasonable manner which may include a verbal

request an order or the use of physical force Officers shall use only such force as is reasonably
necessary

A marked vehicle will make the stop unless none is available or the time required for the marked
unit to respond would be excessive or if waiting for a marked unit would jeopardize an arrest or

investigation Generally officers driving unmarked police vehicles while not wearing a police
uniform will not attempt to make vehicle stops

3 Conduct during a Stop

Proper justification for a slop does not permit unreasonable conduct during the stop The courts
in determining whether the stop was reasonable and therefore lawful will consider every phase of
a stop

A person may be detained at or near the scene of a stop for a reasonable period of lime The

length of time of a stop may not exceed lhat necessary to determine whether or not a crime has
been committed and whether the person will be arrested or released

Officers shall act professionally and courteously toward the person stopped Officers not in
uniform making stops shall identify themselves as law enforcement officers as soon as practical
Officers shall explain the reason for the stop

Officers may question a detained person for the purpose of obtaining name address and an

explanation of presence and conduct Arizona law provides that when an ocer has reasonable

suspicion that a person has committed a criminal offense the person must provide the officer with

the persons true full name if the person refuses to provide their true full name the law requires
the officer to advise the person that his or her refusal to answer is unlawful If the person
continues to refuse to provide hisher true full name heshe is subject to arrest for a violation of

ARS132412

The person may not be compelled to answer other questions Officers may request the person to

produce identification but citizens are not generalty required to carry identification When the

person has been operating a vehicle the officer may demand to view certain documents such as

operators license and vehicle registration The requirement to provide identification does not

apply to people who violafeitle 28 who are not a motor vehicle operatorARS281595C has
been ruled unconstitutional

Officers shall not search a subject who has been stopped based solely on reasonable suspicion
of criminal activity except when there is justification to perform a frisk or when the person
consents to a search

4 Requesting Social Security Number Information

The Federal Privacy Act of 1974 requires that before requesting a persons social security
number SSN the person musl be told

whether providing their SSN is voluntary or mandatory

the statutory authority for making the request and

Search and Seizure Modei Policy 3
cp2011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



the purpose for which the information will be used

Completion of the Arizona Trac Ticket and Compiainf form sanctioned by the Arizona Supreme

Court requires the drivers social security number Persons who are being cited for violations of

Title 28 shall be advised that

Providing their SSN is required by Arizona law and Arizona Supreme
Court Rule and

The SSN is used to ensure accurate record keeping in the administration of drivers

license and vehicle registrations systems

The social security number shall not be entered on the copy of the citation provided to the person

Before requesting an SSN for any citation issued for violations other than Title 28 statutes the

person shall be advised that

Providing their SSN is voluntary and requested as a matter of Department

policy and

The SSN is used to ensure accurate record keeping

No action shall be taken against a person who refuses to provide a social security number even

if it is required for a Title 28 violation as described above If a person refuses to provide a social

security number the officer shall write refused in the space provided for the number on the form

or report

5 Field Interviews

The purpose of a field interview is to assist in the investigation and prevention of crime

Officers shall conduct a feld interview whenever a stop is made and may conduct a field interview

when a contact is made The decision to conduct a feld interview shall not be made merely
based ort random selecfion ethnicity unusual personal appearance or personal beliefs

A field interview shall be conducted with professionalism and couResy Reasonable questions

posed by a citizen shall be answered The officer shall explain the reason for the contact or stop if

asked to do so Officers not in uniform shall fully identify themselves as police officers and shall

exhibit their badges or credentials prior to initiating any field interview All officers whether in

uniform or civilian dress shall furnish a citizen with their identification number upon request

Required department documentation shall be completed when the officer determines that it may

assist in the prevention or investigation of a crime

If an individual asks for a copy of the feld interview report the officer shall provide the person in

writing the date time and location of the feld interview listed on the back of the card The person

shall be advised that heshe can present that information to the Records Section and a copy of

the report wiU be made available to himlher in accordance with the existing records release

protocols

C Arrests

An arrest is a seizure and occurs when a person is taken into custody for the purpose of criminal

prosecution or interrogation and is not free to leave An arrest must be based upon probable
cause

Search and Seizure Model Policy 4
201 i Edwards Gfnn PC



D Seizure of Property

1 Plain View

An officer who is in a place the ocer has a right to be may seize contraband or evidence of a

crime without a warrant if the property is in plain view This seizure is lawful because a person

has no right of privacy in an item that is in plain view

It must be immediately apparent to the ocer that the item is evidence or contreband simply by
looking at the item An officer may not manipulate the item or move it in any way doing so is a

search under the Fourth Amendment

2 Search Warrants

Property may also be seized pursuant to a search warrant that particularly describes the place to

be searched and the items lo be seized and provides authority for the items seizure

III Searches

A General

The Fourth Amendment has been interpreted by the Supreme Court to require a search warrant

prior to any search performed by a law enforcementocer or a person acting al the direction of

a law enforcement officer of a person or of an area or item in which a person has a reasonable

expectation of privacy

No search may be performed without a warrant unless the search can be justified by one of the

exceptions to the warrant requirement A search warrant is the preferred manner in which to

conduct a search

B Reasonable Expectation of Privacy

The Supreme Court has determined that the Fourth Amendment is meant only to regulate
searches of those things in which a person has a reasonable expectation of privacy The

examination of an item or area in which a person has no reasonable expectation of privacy is not

a search under the Fourth Amendment and is not regulated by the Fourth Amendment

Examples of areasitems in which there is no expectation of privacy include

Garbage

When a person places garbage by the curb or discards garbage into a rommunal

dumpster there is no longer any reasonable expectation of privacy in that garbage
Therefore no Fourth Amendment protection is implicated by a search of that garbage

Abandoned Property

A person who abandons property by voluntarily relinquishing control has surrendered any

privacy interest the person may have had in the property Such propeRy is subject to

search by a law enforcementocer without a warrant

Open Fields

An open field is defned by the Supreme Court as any unoccupied or undeveloped area

outside of the curtilage of a home The area that is considered an open field is not subject

Search and Seizure Model Policy 5
02011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



to a reasonable expectation of privacy A search of an open field is therefore not

governed by the Fourth Amendment

Personal Charecteristics

A person has no reasonable expectation of privacy in those items that the person

subjects to the plain view of others Examples include a persons voice handwriting or

photograph Personal characteristics that are not subject to public examination blood

content scrapings under a persons fingernails etc are items in which a person has a

reasonable expectation of privacy

Dog or Human Sniff

Sniffing the air around a person or property that is in a public place or a place open to the

public is not considered a search as there is no reasonable expectation of privacy in the

air

C Searches Not Subject to Fourth Amendment Protection

Not every examination of a person or their property is a considered a search

Examples include

Visual Aids or Heat Sensing Equipment

The use of flashlights photo surveillance or heat sensing equipment to view or measure

property that is otherwise open to public view is not considered a search as it simply
enhances the officers senses There is one exception to this rule the use of heat

sensing equipment on a residence is considered a search and is subject to the FouRh

Amendment

Plain View

This is not a search issue but rather a seizure issue since no search is performed
When a police officer sees an object in plain view and its value as evidence or

contraband is apparent the officer may seize it as long as the officer can do so without

reaching into an area in which the officer has no right to be and as long as theocers

does not move or manipulate the ilem first

Search by NonGovernment Agent

The Fourth Amendment does not provide protection againsl actions of private persons

Properly seized by private persons in a manner that would othenvise be illegal if seized

by a government agent may still be provided to an officer for use in a criminal

investigation However an officer may nol use a nonoffcer as an agent to search if the

officer would not be authorized to conduct the seaich

IV SEARCH WARRANTS

A General

A search warrant may be issued only on probable cause and must be supported by an affidavit

naming and describing particularly the property or persons to be seized and the persons andor

premises to be searched By statute a search warrant may be issued to

Search antl Seizure Ivtodel Policy 6
20ll Etlwartls 8 Ginn PC



Recover stolen or embezzled property
Seize property used as a means of committing a public offense

Seize property in the possession of any person who intends to use it as a means

to commit a public offense

Seize property in the possession of another to whom it may have been delivered

for the purpose of conceaiing or preventing it from being discovered

Seize property that shows or tends to show that a particular offense has been

committed or that a particular person has committed an offense

Seize a person who is the subject of an outstanding arrest warrant

When the property is to be searched and inspected by an appropriate official in

the interest of public health safety or welfare as part of an inspection progrem
authorized by law

B Completing an Affidavit for a Search Warrant

The affidavit for a search warrant presented to a magistrate shall be based on the personal
knowledge ot lhe applicant or another peace offcer reliable informalion from a person who is
named in the search warrant andor information received from an informant whose reliability shall

be established at the time the warrant is issued The officeraffiant shall document facts that

amount to probable cause for each location item and person to be searched or seized

The officeraant shall precisely describe those premises to be searched especially those

composed of aparlments duplexes or any places where more than one family lives If a vehicle
is to be searched it shall be described as specificaly as possible given the information known to

the officer A warrant to search premises does not automatically extend to include the search of a

person at the premises at the time of the search If officers have probable cause fo search certain

persons who may be present at the premises fhe officers shall include those persons in the

affidavit and warrant

When drafting an affidavit specifically requesting a nighttime search the officer must be able to

allege that there is good cause for searching then rather than waiting until daytime Daytime is

anytime between 06302200 hours

An officer seeking a noknock warrant must specifically articulate in the affidavit the reasons a

noknock entry is necessary and have the judge approve a noknock warrant in the Search
Warrent

The offcer drafting an affidavit to obtain a search warrant shall submit the completed affidavit to

theocers sergeant for review and approval prior to submission to the magislrate

C Obtaining a Search Warrant

A search warrant may be obtained from any magistrate in the State of Arizona including
Supreme Court Justices Court of Appeals and Superior Court Judges Justices of the Peace and

City Magistrates A completed AKdavit lor Search Warrant and Search Warrant shall be

presented to the magistrate who if satisfied that probable cause exists will sign the warrant Only
swom testimony in addition to the affidavit can be appropriately considered by the magistrate
prior to Ihe issuance of the warrant Therefore any communication in support of the affidavit
whether verbal or written shall be made under oath

By statute applications for a warrant may be submitted in person by facsimile or by telephone

Search and Seizure Model Policy 7
02011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



D Telephonic Search Warrants

Telephonic search warrants may be used under the same circumstances as a standard search

warrant and if unable o fax the warrant to a Magistrate will be used whenever time is of the

essence

1Procedure

The phone call must be recorded

The call to ihe magistrate may be placed from any telephone but should be placed from

an area where there is little or no background noise

As a courtesy ihe magistrate will be called and told that the officer would like to obtain a

telephonic search warrant and that the officer will call back in a few minutes to allow the

magistrate time to prepare for the call if necessary

When the magistrate is prepared to begin the recording equipment must be started and

these procedures followed

o If possible another officer wiil be present to serve as a witness to the

conversation

o The requesting offcer shall give name rank department and identifying number

to the magistrate The purpose of the call shall be stated to the magistrate
o Prior to reciting any facts pertaining to probable cause the magistrate must place

theocer under oath The failure to give an oath will invalidate the warrant

o After stating the date and time the ocer shall then begin to recite the facts that

constitute probable cause Upon completion the officer shall ask the magistrate if

there are any questions
o If the magistrate finds that probable cause exists the officer must read verbatim

the previously completed Standard Anzona Duplicate Onginal Search Warrant to

ihe magistrate
o The magistrate will then direct the officer to sign the duplicate original warrant

The warrant shall be signed by the officer for the magistrate the magistrates
name shali be lisled and both the officer and witness shall sign indicating their

name rank identifying number and department

When all these procedures are completed and just prior to hanging up the telephone the

officer shall state the time at which the conversation with the magistrate is finished The

officer shouid then check the recording to ensure it worked

After authorizing a signature on a duplicate original search warrant for the requesting offcer the

magistrate is required by law to make an original search warrant with the time of issuance of the

duplicate warrant entered upon the onginaL Local magistrates require that olice personnel

complete the original search warrant When the officer makes the return on a telephonic warrant

the original warrant with the time of issuance entered must be retumed as well

2 Effect

When lhe magistrete authorizes the officer over the telephone to sign a search warrant in the

magistrates name the duplicate original search warrant has fhe same authority as a search

warrant signed by the magistrate

3 Execution of a Telephonic Search Warrant

The Duplicafe Onginal Search Warrant shall be executed in the same manner as an original
search warrant In addition the exact time of the execution of the warrant must be entered on the

face of the warrant by the officer executing it

Search and Seizure Model Policy
2011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



E Executing a Search Warrent

1 General

A sworn supervisor shall be in charge of all search warrant executions

The supervisor shall be in attendance and in appropriate uniform for the duration of the search

warrant procedure The supervisor is responsible for all notifications warrant information review
warrant procedure conduct and security appropriate memos making sure that the entry and all

interviews are recorded and other tactical or administrative details regarding the procedures All

officers involved in the initial entry shall wear body armor Supervisors may permit exceptions to

this requirement ie ruses etc but the exceptions must be documented Uniformed patrol
supervisors and officers will be used as situations dictate but will be returned to their regular duty
assignments as soon as reasonably practical

Undercover officers whose dress and appearance are not conventional for law enforcement

personnel will not be involved in the search warrant entry team and normally will not be in view of

any persons inside the premises until entry has been accomplished and the premises secured

Search warrant locations known or believed to involve drug laboratories will be when feasible
referred to officers or units with training in handling such scenes

1 Before Execution

A briefing shall be held in all instances where a forced entry may be necessary and this briefing
shall include raid and arrest operations planning which outlines at a minimum

All personnel involved and their assignments
Diagrams sketches photogrephs andor maps of the target location

Special equipment needed or utilized such as body transmitters recording devices and

video equipment

One offcer will be assigned to record as completely as possible all conversations surrounding
the execution of the warrant Special attention should be given to the announcement of presence
and authority

As soon as practical aker a DepaRment member concludes that a search warrant may be

executed a surveillance of the target location shall be implemented unless the premises are

already secured

If the warrant is to be served outside the DepartmenYs jurisdiction the law enforcement agency
for lhe jurisdictiun in which the warranl is to be served will be notified

2 Knock and Announce

Officers are to knock and announce prior to all entries to serve search warrants unless a

magistrate has authorized an unannounced entry in Ihe issuance of a warrant or a supervisor
has approved the unannounced entry The supervisor granting the approval shall complete a

police report completely documenting the facts and circumstances that justified the noknock

entry

State law provides that an officer may break into a building premises or vehicle or any paR
thereof to execute a warrant when

After notice of the officers authority and purpose the officer receives no response within

a reasonable time

Search antl Seizure Model Policy 9
2011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



After notice of the officers authority and purpose the officer is refused admittance

A magistrate has authorized an unannounced entry

The particular circumstances and the objective articulable facts are such that a

reasoable officer would believe that giving notice of the officers authority and purpose

before entering would endanger the safety of any person or result in the destruction of

evidence

3 Serving the Warrant

Deviation from the execution of search warrant procedures will be cleared througfi fhe supervisor

responsible for the search warranL When knocking and announcing officers shall announce in a

voice loud enough to be heard by occupants inside that they are police officers and they have a

search warrant for the premises

When the supervisor of the detaii executing the search warrant anticipates forcing entry into an

occupied structUre andlor using force against the occupants the supervisor shall

Determine and make provisions for communications and specialized equipment needs

Coordinate required assistance from specialized support units eg SWAT

Consider availability of inedical resources

Develop strategies and tactics for approaching entering securing and leaving the

structure

Discuss the threat potential and the anticipated necessity for using force and making

arrests wfth all members of the entry and search teams

When the potential for violence is imminent or considered significant review the plan of

execution with ihe supervisors immediate superior to evaluate effectiveness and approve

the necessity of the action

Photographs shall be taken of any damage caused by the execution of the warrant the damage

shall be documented and a memo with the report number included shall be forwarded to the

professional standards unit

The supervisor or ocer designated to do so by the supervisor will have possession of the

search warrant hand it directly to the person upon whom the warrant is served and explain ifs

purpose as soon after entry as feasible If the location is not occupied the search warrant copy

shall be left at a visible location within the searched area

4 Seizure of Property

Although several officers may engage in the search one officer shall be designated the finder

That officer is responsible for documenting the circumstances of the search for and seizure of all

property Another offcer shall be designated as the recorder and be responsible for marking

sealing photographing and recerding the evidence

Officers may search only in those places where the evidence they are authorized to seek may

reasonably be found For example an officer may not search for a sawed off sliotgun in a

matchbox

During the execution of the warrant officers executing the search may seize those items

described in the warrant as well as any coMraband items of property which ihe officer has

probable cause to believe are stolen instrumentalities of a crime or items of evidentiary value

even though such propeRy is not named on the warrant Such articles may be seized only if they

have been found within the course of a proper search under the warrant

Search and Seizure Model Policy
002011 Etlwards 8 Ginn PC



When an officer seizes property under the warrent a detailed receipt for the property seized will

be given to the person from whom it was taken or in whose possession it was found If the

property is seized when a person is not present a receipt will be left at the location where the

property was found Any officer present and participating in the search may sign the receipt

5 Returning the Search Warrant

A warrant shall be executed within five calendar days and returned to the issuing magistrete
within three business days after the warrant is executed If necessary the time for execution may

be extended by five additional days with the written authority of the magistrate The return shall

include a written list of all property seized as the result of the warrant along with the warrant

V EXCEPTIONS TO THE WARRANT REQUIREMENT

A Consent Searches for residences see also section VIE

Consent is more than just an exception to the warrant requirement Consent is a waiver not only
of the warrant requirement but also of the probable cause or reasonable suspicion requirement

The person giving consent must have common access or control over the item or area If under

the totality ot the circumstances the ocer reasonably believes that the person granting consent

has authority the consent will be considered valid

If more than one person is present who has joint access and control and one of those persons

refuses consent officers may nol lawfuily conduct a consent search This is true even if another

person with authority is present and consents to the search

If the person has the authority to give consent the courts will then determine whether the consent

was voluntary The standard for determining voluntariness is the totality of the circumstances

Some of the factors the courts have considered in determining voluntariness include

Knowledge of the right to refuse It is recommended that the subject be toid of the right to

refuse the search

Assistance of the subject in conducting the search

Whether the subject was cooperetive or uncooperative
The subjecYs prior arrest record which may demonstrate knowledge and experience with

police procedures
The number of officers present
The length of time during which consent was sought be brie

Any threat of consequences if consent is not given
The surrounding circumstances eg drawn weapons and detenion in handcuffs

Whether the subject is in custody or investigative detention Consenl is mosl likely to be

found voluntary if the subject is free to leave least likely to be found voluntary if the

subject is under arrest

Ability to undersiand the request for consent If the subject does not speak
English the consent shall be sought in the subjects native language
Age education and intelligence of the subject

1 Scope

The extent of the search is limited by the consenl given The subject can stop the search at any

time or restrict the breadth of the search at any time It is recommended that a Consenf to

Search Form be completed signed by the subject and witnessed by the officer or that the

persons consent be recorded

Search and Seizure Model Policy
002011 Edrards 8 Ginn PC



B Frisks and PatDowns

The essential elemeMS of a legal frisk or patdown are that 1 theocer must have the subjects

consent or the officer must have reasonable suspicion of criminal activity by the subject and 2

the officer must be able to articulate a reasonable belief that the person to be frisked is presently

armed and dangerous This reasonable belief may be based on facts such as

The persons appearence including cbthing that bulges in a manner suggesting the

presence of objects capable of inflicting injury or demeanor suggesting the possibility that

the subject is armed

The persons actions including furtive movement as if to hide a weapon when the officer

approached words or actions that are threatening

In combination with other facts prior knowledge of the person including whether the

person has an arrest record for weapons or other violent offenses or whether the person

has a reputation in the community for carrying weapons or for assaultive behavior

In combination with other facts location of lhe incident including whelher the area is

known for criminal activity is a high crime area or is a remote area

In combination with other facts time of day and whether the encounter is taking place in

a welllit area or whether the area is dark

The police purpose for the stop including whether the officer can articulate facts and

circumsiances that lead the ocer to believe that the person stopped may have been

involved or be about lo become involved in a serious and violent or armed offense

Companions including whether the ocer has frisked a companion of the suspect that

revealed a weapon and whether the officer has immediately available assistance with

regard to the number of subjects that have been stopped

1 Scope

The frisk shall be confined in scope to an intrusion reasonably designed to discover guns knives

clubs or other instrumenis that might be used to assault theocer

The purpose of this limited search is not to discover evidence of crime but to allow the officer to

pursue the investigation without fear of violence A frisk is generally limited to a patdown of the

outer garments of a suspect paRicularly those areas mosl likely to contain a weapon The frisk

may be extended to areas designed to discover potentially lethal weapons For example a

commonly justified extension of a frisk beyond the patdown search occurs when an officer sees

or feeis a bulge in some part of the personsclothing which might be a weapon

2 Procedure

The frisk may be conducted immedialely upon making the slop or at any time during the stop but

will be made as soon as the officer develops a reasonable belief that the person slopped is

presently armed and dangerous

In order lo justify a frisk officers conducting a frisk must be able to articulate the specific factors

that led them to conclude the person being detained was presently armed and dangerous

Search and Seizure Model Policy Z
U2017 Edwards Ginn PC



3 Securing separable possessions

If the person is carrying an object immediately separable from the person eg a purse shopping
bag briefcase the object shall be removed from the persons control

In the absence of articulable facts indicating that the object contains a weapon officers shall noi

look inside the object but shall place it in a secure location oul of the persons reach for the

duration of the stop If officers have articulable facts indicating that the object contains a weapon
it may be searched In addition if something occurs during the stop that causes the officer to

reasonably suspect the possibility of harm if the object is returned unexamined the officer may

briefly inspect the interior of the item before returning it

If while conductingafrisk an officer feels an object whose contour or mass makes its identity as

a weapon or contraband immediately apparent this item may be seized If however the officer is

sure this item is not a weapon but is unsure whether it is contraband the officer may not

squeeze or manipulate the item in order to identify it

if the frisk discovers a seizable item the officer shall seize it and consider it in determining if

probable cause exists to atrest the person

Persons frisked but not arrested shall have any objects taken from them returned to them upon

completion of the frisk unless the objects constitute contraband or evidence of a crime

4 Record keeping

Proper documentation of stop and frisk activity serves to ensure the proper exercise of law

enforcement authority and enhance an officers ability to reconstruct those factors that prompted
the stop or frisk and what took place during the confrontation They also serve to protect the

officer from baseless allegations of wrongdoing

Officers who have stopped or frisked any person shall document the event as required by
Department procedures

If the stop or frisk was based in whole or in part upon an informanYs tip the ocer making the

stop or frisk will attempt to obtain and record the identity of the informant and record the facts

conceming such tip eg how it was received the basis of the informaNs reliability and the

origin of ihe informanYs information in a report

C Searches Incident to Arrest

A search incident to arrest is permissible in oniy two situations

After a full custodial arresi and prior to transport to jail police station or DUI checkpoint
or van and

After an arrest even when a person is to be field released to search for evidence related

to the offense with which the person has been charged

1 Scope

An ocer has the authority to conduct a full search of the person of an arrestee following a full

custodial arrest and prior to transport However the search incident to arrest of an arrestee who

will be field released is limited lo a search for evidence related to the offense with which the

person is charged For example a person arrested for shopliRing may be searched for additional

stolen merchandise prior to being field released

Search and Seiwre Model Policy 3
207 7 Edwards Ginn PC



2 SYrip Searches

Noorficer shall perform a strip search of a suspect without the express permission of a supervisor

and a search warrant or facts demonstrating a clearly articulated danger requiring immediate

action by the ocer Stripbody cavity searches shall be conducted by medical or jail personnel

utilizing medical or jail facilities to ensure safety and privacy for the individual In every case the

search shall be documented in a report

D Emergency Search of a Person community careaking function

Various courts have allowed warrentless searches of persons when those searches are in

response to emergency situations conceming an injured or unconscious persons requiring aid

rather than a search in a criminal investigation

The scope of an emergency search of a person is limited to the extent necessary to effectuate the

purpose Offcers must be able to demonstrate that the emergency presented by the injured or

unconscious person was readily apparent and there was a need to intrude upon the privacy

interests of that person for one or more of the following reasons

Identification of the person in order to contact relatives or friends

Determination of the need for specific medication eg medical bracelet

necklace or card or evidence of inedication

Discovery of the nature of the injury or problem by examination

VI Searches of Residences

A General

Searches of a persons residence without a warrent are presumed to be unreasonable Officers

must be prepared to justify in detail any entrance to a residence thal is not authorized by a

warrant

B Abandoned Premises

A person has no reasonable expectation of privacy and therefore no Fourth Amendmeni rights

in a residence or other premise that the person has intentionally or constructively abandoned

The most common application of this concep would be in an abandoned rental property The

tenant who abandoned the propeRy wouid no longer have a reasonable expectation of privacy so

a searoh of the premises could not violate the tenanYs Fourth Amendment rights However the

landlord would have a right to privacy in the premises In such an insiance the offcer must seek

consent from the landlord to search the premises

Intent to abandon will not be presumed Whether abandonment has occurred will be determined

by a review of all circumstances

C Open Fields and Curtilage

The open flelds around a residence are defined as the unoccupied or undeveloped area outside

of the curtilage The Supreme Court has determined ihat there is no reasonable expectation of

privacy in the open fieids around a home and therefore a search of open fields does not raise a

constitutional issue However areas within he curtilage of a home are treated as a part of the

residence and are subject to the Fourlh Amendment

Curtilage is normally defined as lhe area around the home to which lhe activity of home life

extends To determine curtilage the US Supreme Court considers

Searrh and Seimre Model Policy 4
2011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



The proximity of the area to the home
Wheiher the area is included within an enclosure surrounding the home
The nature of the uses to which the area is put Intimate activities similar to those usually
conducted in the home make the area more likely to be considered curtilage and

The steps taken to protect lhe area from observation by people passing by

Curtilage generally will include the back yard and front yard as well as the private portion of a

driveway In the absence of a warrant consent or exigent circumstances officers may enter the

front yard using only the sidewalk or pathway that is meant for the public to use to approach the

main door of the residence

D Aerial Views

Nakedeye aerial observation of areas around a home even within the cuRilage does not

constitute a search As long as the observations are made with the naked eye and from a public
vantage point where theocers have a right to be the surveillance will be constitutional A fly
over of the property for surveillance is lawful if it does not interfere with the persons use of the

property or reveal intimate details connected with the home or curtilage For example a flight so

low that the downdrak or noise would interfere with the reasonable use of the property might be

considered unconstitutional

E Consent Search of a Residence knock and talk see also section VA

1 Elements

The courts will look to the totality of the circumstances in determining whether or not the consent

was voluntary Consent may only be granted by someone who the officer reasonably believes

has the authority to grant consent Officers should review section VA above for further direction

on both these issues

2 Scope

The extent of the search is limited by the consent given The subject can stop the search at any

lime or restrict the breadth of the search at any time

3 Procedure

Officers shall not perform a consent search on a residence unless the person consenting signs
the Department Consent to Search fortn or unless their consent is recorded and the officer is

satisfied that the person voluntarily consented

F Public Safety or Emergency Search of a Residence

This exception to the warrant requirement generally relates o factual situations in which it

appears that a person may be hurt or in need of immediate medical assistance Examples
include welfare checks and domestic violence situations where the crime reasonably appears to

be ongoing

This exception is based upon the need for immediate aid not on the need for investigation or the

seriousness of an offense The reasonableness of an officers entry under the emergency aid

exception is a question of fact for the trial court Officers shail document specific facls warranting
the necessity for the immediate entry

Search and Seizure Model Policy 5
t2011 Edwards 8 Ginq PC



1 Elements

There must be probable cause to believe an emergency is at hand and that there is an immediate

need for assistance for the prokection of life or property

There must be some reasonable basis to associate the emergency with the area or place to be

searched

2 Scope

The search may extend only to those areas where it would be reasonable in light of the nature of

the emergency to search

G Protective SweeplExigency

1 Elements

Officers may when they teasonably perceive an immediate danger to their safety make a

warrantless protective sweep of a residence Judicial decisions on proteclive sweeps have

authorized them in hvo circumstances They are

When officers are searohing the area immediately adjacent to the place of arrest from

which an attack could be immediately launched

When officers are searching adjoining areas where persons posing a danger might

be found Such a search is lawful only when ocers have a reasonable belief

supported by speciflc and articulable facts that a home harbors persons posing a

danger to the officers

When offcers arrest someone near the door but outside a residence and there is

probable cause to believe that a person who poses a danger to the officers is within

the residence This exception will apply only when there is reason for ihe officers to

fear violence based on the nature of the crime or based on other information related

to the arrestee or the arresteesconfederates

2 Scope

The protective sweep exception to the warrant requirement does not authorize officers to search

a residence simpty because they are interviewing an occupant either at the threshold or within

the residence Ocers must be able to meet the standards noted above in order to lawfully

perform a protective sweep of a residence

The search is limited to those areas in which the person may be found

H Hot Pursuit Search of a Residence

1 Eements

The pursuit must be hoL Although an officer need not be in sight of ihe fleeing suspect at all

times the officer must be in active pursuit of the fleeing suspect if this exception is to be applied

By statute in Arizona this exception is limited to feloy crimes

Z Scope

The search is limited to those areas in which the person may be hiding

Search and Seizure Motlel Policy 16
n2p11 Edwards Ginn PC



I Destruction of Evidence

1 Elements

There must be facts indicating the ongoing destruction or the immediate danger of destruction of

contraband or crimerelated evidence

2 Scope

This exception applies to residential and commercial buildings and to vehicles However the
search is limited to those actions necessary to preserve the evidence until a search warrant can

be obtained

J Search of a Residence Incident to an Arrest

1 Elements

If an officer is lawfully in a home and makes a lawful arrest the officer may do a search incident
to that arrest

2 Scope

The search is limiled to the areas under the immediate control or wingspan of the arrestee at
the time of arrest

VII SEARCHES OF A VEHICLE

A Consent Searches

As in all consent searches the main issue is the voluntariness of the consent The owner or the

person with apparent authority over the vehicle the driver may consent to its search A third

party may give consent if that person has joint access to or control over the vehicle

1 Scope

Neither reasonable suspicion nor probable cause is required The extent of the search is limited

by the consent given The subject can stop the search at any time or restrict the breadth of the
search at any time

2 Procedure

It is recommended that a Consent to Search form be completed signed by the subject and
witnessed by the officer or that the persons consent be recorded

B Search of Vehicles Incident to Arrest

1 Elements

If the arrestee was a recent occupant of the vehicle and was arrested in close proximity to a

vehicle the vehicle may be searched incident to arrest without a warrant or other exception to the
warrant requirement onty under the circumstances listed below

1 When it is reasonable to believe that evidence relevant to the crime for which the person is I
being arrested may be found in the vehicle or

Search and Seizure Motlel Poliy 7
72011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



2 When the person being arrested is unsecured and within reaching distance of the passenger

compartment at the lime of the search

If the arrestee has been secured and there is no reason to believe the vehicle contains evidence

relevant to the crime for which the person is being arrested the vehicle may not be searched

incident to arrest Offcers may not delay securing the arrestee for the sole purpose of justifying a

search of the vehicle

Officer safety will justify a search of a vehicle incident to a custodial arrest only when ocers can

document facts that demonstrate that iheir safety was jeopardized by bystanders or other

occupants of the vehicle who are present confronting the officers and in a position to obtain a

weapon from the vehicle

2 Scope

The scope of the search of the vehicle incidenl to arrest does not include a search of the trunk of

the vehicle and includes only the passenger compartment and all containers locked or unlocked
within the passenger compartment

C Vehicle Search Probable Cause

1 Elements

A vehicle may be searched without a warrant ii an ocer has probable cause to believe there is

contraband or evidence in the vehicle and the vehicle is apparently mobile Examples of facts

that are considered probable cause include

A reliable drug dog aleRs on the vehicle

An officer sees contraband in plain view in the vehicle

2 Scope

The scope of a vehicle search is the same as would be authorized by a search warrant The

search shall be limited by the object o the search and may include the passenger compartment
Irunk and all containers Qocked or unlocked belonging to driver or passengers within the

vehicle Once the object of the search is found the authority for a warrantless search ceases

D Vehicle Frisk

1 Elements

For a vehicle to be frisked the ocer must have made a lawful investigatory stop based upon

reasonable suspicion of criminal activity and the officer must have a reasonable suspicion that

the persons in the vehicle are presently armed and dangerous

2 Scope

The scope of a vehicle frisk is limited lo those areas in the passenger compartment of the vehicle

in which a weapon may be placed or hidden

E Vehicle Inventory

Vehicle inventory searches are lawful according to the US Supreme Court only if the

agency has a fully articufated policy on when such searches are to be done and how they
are to be done and only if the officers of the agency follow the agency procedure If the

department has a vehicle search policy it should be inserted here

Search and Seimre Motlel Policy 1
2071 Etlwards Ginn PC



F Vehicle Searches other issues

1 Opening Locked Containers

When possible ocers shall open a locked vehicle container Vunk or glove compartment with akey rather than by force If keys are unavailable and time permits officers shall contact alocksmith to respond and open the vehicle or confainer

2 Location of Search

In those cases where it is not feasible to conduct the search at the scene of the incident thevehicle shall be secured in police custody at all times until it is searched The search shall beconducted as soon as practicable

3 Search for Vehicle Identification Number VIN

An officer may move items on the dashboard of a vehicle that are blocking the view of the publicVW from the outside of the vehicle This VIN is ormally visible through the windshield Whenchecking the registration of a vehicle the offcer may compare the VIN on the registration with theVIN on the vehicle

4 Motor HomelMobile Home

A motor home or mobile home if apparentty mobile is treated the same as a motor vehicle forthe purposes of warrantless searches Motor homes and mobile homes that are apparentlyaffixed to a location eg water hookups skirts lack of wheels shall be treated as residencesnot as vehicles

5 Aircraft

Aircraft are subject to the same exceptions to the warrant requirement as are automobiles

6 Abandoned Vehicle

If a vehicle is truly abandoned there is no need for a search warrant or other exception to thewarrant requirement as there woufd be no reasonabie expectation of privacy in the vehicle Thisdoes not mean a vehicle that is dismantled or possibly junked on a persons private property isabandoned Any time a person would have a reasonable expectation of privacy in the vehicle it isnotabandoned

7 Registretion

A search for registration in a vehicle wn be done without a warrant only if the officer hasreasonable suspicion to believe the vehicle is stolen

8 Forfeiture

An officer does not need a warrant to seize a vehicle in a public place if there is probable causeto believe it is subject to forfeiture

Search and Seizure Model Policy
92011 Edwards 8 Ginn PC



AGENDA ITEM i
DATE October 1 Q 2011

CITY OF COOLIDGE

CITY COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT Change of polling location for STAFF PRESENTER Norma Ortiz City Clerk

Precinct 19

RECOMMENDATION

To approve of changing the polling location for Precinct 19 from the Hohokam Mobile

Village to the City Council Chambers located at 911 S Arizona Boulevard as a

permanent polling location for all future elections and to authorize staff to take all

actions necessary to implement and complete this process

DISCUSSION

The City will be holding a Primary Election in March of 2012 for MayorCouncil
candidates The League provides us with an election calendar that provides the latest

possible dates to wmply with election deadlines The deadline to select polling locations

is October 14

With that in mind the County has advised that they would prefer to utilize the City
Council Chambers as a permanent polling location for Precinct 19 for all future

elections They feel that the building has sufficient spacing and meets all ADA

requirements and that parking lot is more adequate to accommodate the voters They
have advised that they will be moving forward and submitting a preclearance to the

Department of Justice to make the change for al their future elections

It has always been good practice to cause less confusion to the voters on election days
so I feel that the City should continue to be consistent with the County and utilize the

same facilities during elections Therefore it seems that it would be in the Citys best
interest to also change the polling location for Precinct 19 to the City Council Chambers
for the upcoming election in March of 2012 and for all future elections

Both entities will have to submit a preclearance through the Department of Justice

before December 14 so therefore by selecting the same facility this should benefit

both the City and County when justifying and explaining reasons for the change

I am providing you with a copy of the election calendar for your review Please feel free

to contact me at 7236009 if you have any questions

FISCAL IMPACT

None

FNonnaOCiryClerkAgendasWgenda Action FnrmsPolling Location for Precinc N 1 Rdoc Page 1 Of 2
9Y28201 1



Attachments

Memorandum from City Clerk Ortiz

Spring 2012 City CouncilMayor Election Calendar

REVIEWED BY PREPARED BY

iLy
Robert Flafley City M ager No a Ortiz City Cler

PWortnaOCityClcrkAgendas4lgenda Acion PortnsUolling Cocalion for Prccinct t119doc Page 2 of 2
92S2011



MEMORANDUM

TO Mayor and Council

FROM Norma Ortiz City Clerk

DATL October 10 201 l

RE Change of Polling Location for Precinct 19

As you all know there will be an upcoming City Elecion in March of 2012 The

deadline to submit any changes with the Department of Justice is December 14 So with

that in mind staff is recommending changing the polling location for Precinct 19 for all

future elections

For years the City and County has utilized the Hohokam Mobile Village as a polling
location But now feel that too many issues and concerns have been expressed by the

public and poll workers regarding the parking layout parking availability and the
conditions of the building

It was brought to my attention at one of the last elections that the County had to bring in

fans to cool down the building after the cooling system went out The building is not

refrigerated therefore causing the room temperature to get extremely warm for the poll
workers and voters

The County feels that it would be in the best interes for the City to utilize the City
Council Chambers which would better accommodate the poll workers since they are

required to work a 12hour day and they are not able to leave during the election They
also feel that the parking lot is more adequate and is ADA accessible The building
meets all ADA requirements which is important when submitting to the Department of

Justice

The County has advised that they prefer utilizing the City Council Chambers for all

future elections and will be moving forward to submit a preclearance with the

Department of Justice to change the polling location for Precinct 19

Therefore to be consistent with the County and to cause less confusion to the voters and

to meet the December 14 deadline to submit changes to the Department ofJstice staff

is recommending that Council approve utilizing the City Council Chambers at 911 S

Arizona Boulevard as a permanent polling location for Precinct 19 for all future

elections and authorize staff to take all actions necessary to implement and complete this

process

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions 1 can be reached at 7236009

Thank you



J V D b 3 O T O O

O li v a a I 0 3 z v m O p m v 3 m o9 m m 3 ti
m 2 on i Q a n 32 3 m

3
v m m 3 m i m m e o y 3 d c w

o g j A

o g2 0 ti o N a m n
p

n O n d
o o f o m C m

d
3 3

o

o s m R m

a

o Q
Am SLI

g
v

3 D

j m O
d

m

If
D

1

b m
D

n O m Ov

ao m Z K tn w m
SI c 3 p C v Gm Clw C oO a Zn

3w 3 n m c i 2 c o 0 0z y a w m

j v 3 c c 3
N3 m T w T d T 3 T

A v m a G C m d d W

m A o o m o o n o f o
n o y o a

v
n

Q 3 m o m Q b S m 3 3

33 3 O 1O
a 0 3

ao
m w 3

m 3 a

3 ry
m 3

3

3 0

N

T7

0 0 N 3 v m O a
m v f 3

d v m Iy z
n

m m
C m p o 5 3 W 3 fz 43

a 02 m w i 02 c od IN v s2
S G m m o m a

m m aa
N

m m
m

m I p 7
a

no

3
o

n
f m

N

re
o za

o

3 C

yr m Q

3 Z

c S s C

o c ca c v va va
w o a K n C

A d N A a v J N d 2 3G
m o oa m i a m i c2 D 2 3 D

o n

m m 3 m

a Q m Q
a p 0 m

O

o n n 3 R 3 3 m

f

r3
0

o

N

o D

a
O

3 V

a
r
m

n N D m e o
t p n3 p va n3 p

vF z3 m on3 n D

3 R o
o 2 o i m 3 c m o2 3
T m

3 R n o C
n m

A
a o v O

N

O m6

3
O

o 3
o

n3
3 0

3 y o 0

o mK vi F o p E z p n a

m m x o v T z n z a n

d R m 3 ro 3 r i 32 c 3 d 3 O1 3
mN m m m

W

d m m m Q m A m

o o j o v 3 A
a c

o

0 3 0 0

Xe a
3

3

o 3 m 3 a 3
n 3 m

jki 3
x o

i

1



a rM

T T
d
n

o v

s m m
N N i v v o O

n 3 3 3 0 3 3 n
a v

N i 1 an L L1 F N
v F D F D 0 F lU D

J S J J v F v00 lD N N
W

o
o r

c a
3

n d o m f1 o o n Z w tn D
n o O s o a F o u d n d

o o o 0o m

c N 3 o c m v m m d 3 3 3 3 m m
a s N vo 0 3 3

o o o r c m
n

m m v m m ao i

p v

O
n ro o o o o T fD

c o 3 x n 3 a c T 3
r

N

3 f v a o n c w oi w v O u

m v 9 c
o a

ro m V n n pa

io o r o m o a ui3 a A
v m 0 3 o m N N s

3
m 3 f a v

m d o 3 d m S 3 a
v

Q
o z

m o n N c s m d
v 2

N r o oi 3 a
F

o 10
r

n io w n

o av m m a a o v 3 0 0 0
n o c d m a i a a r

3 o m 3 m ni O m

d a 3 m c r o m G
w w o m oi m oc a

0 O N oi m
S O O N O 1In

m

3
o p O

o
n

a y mo y x fD y A
p Ar j fD S d JJ a i

N F N O J
N p N a

1 ry O
tP d P N n lU J W tP N C

0 Ql N O1 OG
lU

O
l0 D

a n

N0 W p l0 Nn 30 S y n d
d f N Oo O C p tD O C C

Q
F m W Q

O F N ci
d Z

a
J 3 w C 3 d f0 oi N r f7

a a

v

3 g m o

o a
v

w Q m Q 3
o o w

m
o 0 0 D

m o s oa v o

N o o ro mo j m O
m n oi n w p

N n 9

d D 3 y O ryp
w

Q o m
C

l J
d

i
n

r N Q N O Oo

i j O j n 3 a ZN N m

S S O n F El l 1
a m m a c v D

p o m w o
S m

n d
Z

N 3 w Q o
n d ai

u
p aa

D
2 o

f

o s

oa D io
N

f

o r D 2 Z Z Z m
N O O O O d

7

a
u a m m m m

u n N i
s s m p
o a m

fD

v o
a m

SO
d t F F

Ll d
N C

C
N

p D

ti N N
F F

61

o
m

n

o N

S NW N

i O tD

d
N 9

N
Y v

n O

O
N u



r

n v0
3 a

v
H 3
n m

0
o o o o o o o N p

3 N N N F F F F N N ry

v 3 3 r 3 r w 3 w a 3 a n

m
t f f f Ll Ll t G1 N
N N N N N N N j 1 F A

G1

H

O

Q N n sJ J fD a L1 fU h T v v y
n m m w m o m ip m ei

ro a a m a d m Q R v 3 0
N Q d d O u O N d 3

O N ol o t0 G f D lp H p J
N

C
O fD J W N d d U y 0 Q 3 S N Nv O F J N tD E N

N
n 3 n 2 O J N J n

o
v o 0 3 v s ao m d

N

T a a o N F

tD i p p
O J N v p j
O J

p j o O o s C
rC lD

N p 0 d fU l

Q O J
N

J O D

0 O j n
d

C p C

p a n v m rD n

o m io o o n o
n o N

3
N

o
3

0 0 m m 9v m
o f v a

o a ii w

t Q N rt
p Q N N

C d O N
O

A
N d
n

O n 2 N Z j J A vi In n N O pD m C D
o

D N m D o m D o m
s w z a z a 3 w z w z a u

in 3 m v n m in N
O m in m v N

n

w n Ni w ip oi w
N

O O lo O J

F O C U d A N a w 3 A Q
o

J w
a rn s o n ro a w w o a

Q
m n

v w A w v
c o m N C o w

G D O
F 7 U

N A O F v N N O W
A tC 6 N N ti Ol p d J A a

F p

S
V

O O N ui C N
W

y 3
v

D n O O n

3G J Q U j Q GI l
O N

00 ID w O p o
lU u lU

m N p 3 p p m

A v y O F
p ID

D O N ry mH

N 1 d N
l

W 1
O ry

p
b1

p C O

w rp d

n O N On
O f n c

n m rn o

o n n
oi n i p

S O
O

S

0
F N C

O d
n a

N

Z 2 Z Z 2 Z 2 m

O O O N O O O O d

7
D D 0 N fD fD D D A

O
F

v
a

m

v
c
c

m

0

0
v

m



r
n m

d
a

n

1
3

c f

o o o o o o o o o o p
n y
o 0 3 0 0 3 0 o o 3 3 a
a lD W N N N F Q W O O

N N N N m N N d N N
C N N

V
N N

v
N

v
H

v
N

v
N

v
a

v
ya

O N N N N N N N N N N

O d

ry
N

H
N
N
N

y L A 3 D L O A QJ O W D

d l n F U O
l

Q9 w
3 m 0 3 3 3 m o

o
1

n x o nN G C iD
N

O O w p N O d O p n N
3 3

fD 3 o
p N d

n V p Q C V t S O
p d N N N rtO w O O O

ro d o O d d v C

d
tDr a h O

n a io o rp B a

N ro vi i ry G

V Q N G lD
ii O l0 r O

N O N N 9 i O O

i O n 0 vNi O N
v a

ry o m p
m

v J N

N U U lD
O O o n

N y
n Q 6

ry

D a D a D p D o D D N D D o D p
A Q A O Ay A p 31 a d A d a d

V1 N V N VI V1 V1 V1 VI C Vf Vl

lT D OI N lP
In V N In N N N N

F F lp tp F F F F F
O S Q S

N
Ol 01 0 O1 O 01

tn w A iv ln O N A O
P F O i0 ln N A tD A N N Ol i0 N N C
A O O v6 lD N O N N YD y

l0 lD 0 n

3 n 3 n c n o
mo o r

3 3 p 2

V

A
D N

W
N N

a
T 1

N O O
a
d O

O
p

N

O

A

r n

o d

O
w

N W Z 2 Z lC lD D N Z Z T

rp w O O O N to W
o O O d

n Q n n a 3

m m N m f m m to N ry
O N O C O
7 J

D 6 0
N N N y

r O O ry

Y
Q N m

N J

3 O
n O C

d r

p n
O N

a n

m

v
a d

0
yj C p

a
o a

m



r

a
O

a

1
U

N

n A A A A
O O Q O O O p

S m m N y
ro 0 3 0 o w 3 3 3 3 n
L N lp UI lp VI N p O W N N l0

d d

H N F N F V I N F F F v F y

N N N N N N N N N

O d

i N
n
v

d
O A tn n A S D r O D

r0 to v lo w w N T1 Q O rD n

n o 2U m S6 O C n a
O

O Q O
p1 ta D N

N p ND aD A N

Q n n ry Q v O K
Oq

a
v O r J p T j C

n N w m m a3 3 v n o
d d O p nl c C O

O v 1 p 3
S n n O

v O

o
i o

O
Z m 3

d O v D N m
3 a Q n

s N 3 0 O
a r a v o 00o A o v

m
o

O N O y G O
ry n Q O 3w

w O
v O d O

O O W np v O

n
N

N Q
J

M
p D p a D o D a D D o D d s D D

z n
00 z A n o p a m

z o a 5 v

V1

N O
fG N N N 3 O v 00 7 N

SI

t0 N tP P b O p p V tP P N NC
F C d F F F F N t1 F

N f1
D Oa A

S 01 O Q O O 6 a Ot
n Ol N N

O t0 N O j Ol d A tn A H ln tn O n
h N Q t

A O tn rD A N 3O W O O L
n W lA N

N
F F ry t0 d N lO D

7 S N O O
V v

nr 3 fD Q
O

m O n Q n n q O

H 0 t0 p n O 3
i

N p fl C u N J
v v 0 M

v N O N N K
ro n o a a

v
m o
fD 3o n v

6
rt

A
N m

On o v
fD

a
ofl

Q
a a

m o o
s o

r
o

N Z Z W 0 Z Z Z N1 o A Z m

N O O d O O O ry Q ry O d

a F N 3 n w n a
p m N D m m

N p N

o N
i o o Nf

v N
N

N U

A
S

W p Fm m O NW D Ol p N
n p V p

F F

N p N N

N

C

a

n
d

o O
w

o O
io u

N
N



r
v m

a d

m v
n

ai

C A

OL1 G1 L1 n n GI Ll p Ll p A N
N m m N C m N fD N N N d
O N J F 7 F 7 O 7 O 3 O h J F J F F

d
O t0 i tU N O 0 A N A tD w D t0 tD O1 N W t0 N

Ol F N F d F Y N F W F N F N F N F 6
O N N N N N N N N N N

v
o v

m fD

m
w

c O D w 2 D

a
m m

n 9 a w K
3 m 0 3 c 3 m o

2 d v
o v o a a o o m o o m
3 0 3 a o Q v

a a m a o m v a
o m o ao

m n p p
o ai v J N

vi v ro a n 3 on o

H n N D O n 3 d

OG p lD
z D Nn

O O

io O m m iD
f

O

O oi O O
N p

N

7 Q p O O
O

tD

00 N 7 ul N

v Q U 0 G

O n O a Q
n O ry d

N ti d

p

y D p y o y o y N y o D O

A S A A A d A d 31 d A d p A 6 A d

in O in v v vi N d in d in d in c N o No O

H
P N tT N N q q VJi tT N

Q F F N F N
9

N N D F
01 S Ol S 01 lO Ol Ql Ql S

N d
W

vi
N

O O
N

O O O N dO
A tD tD O tD A rD C

l0 0 N V1 N V1 N
0 N fD

W O V F 1
N

O O v
V

N J y
F n n n n Oro f

w j 0

0o A tp
m

O W V O
V

d i

0 T N

O O p
2 v
v Q 6

N O
U p W

J W
N

O

m n

o d
a

O
O

D

Z 0 W Z Z N0 lD C N Z Z Z m

O ry
W O O m

W m O O O d

n p 7 f n 2 ff 2 J

w D lC W N N D lD 0
O N O O N7 N 7

t U Q 0
A m N y

n o o
r

N d p p
N
N OO
V

3 Q
O Cn

p oi C

p 3 n
O Ol

d S O
3

O
a n w

O
v

3 p
O

m
0



d
n

3
m

o o o 0

m m m ro m

3 0 o y
W tU A rD A r0 tn N A m A

n F N F N F N F N F N f
N N N N N N

J
Q
d

R

n A ao z 2 L1 D
rD rD rD N w m Q p O n

3 d
Sl 7 4
C c tD O m C n F d

O
a n 3 A v 3
N N m n

O v
O1 m O

D
w o

v

i
m m y
my O n v

oi
O

O OS p
fD O in n O 3

s o Z m 3
rv j n c p m NO m O m

r a 3
m

N m
tD 3 0 o

w ao

o a o o
o

o o n
0 3

u o m v o

9 N
a

Q

pj O
N

G Q

D o D o D a D o v y a O

i a z a z o s A a
in N y N o y o ao 3 o

m m m o m v u
m m

F f C v 2
m ffp m m S o Q J v m
n u

O lD O c1 tn ln n
lD D A ln fD W p CJ

l0
W

fD N n pi O n N

M
v

ti v rt

2 p r O

7 n O
i i 0 C

v N
N pj rr

w C
n

tD m O to m
O Oa O

N J

ro 3 m n

Q
a

A
O p
7

Q S

d O
c

n
Q

u

O

A O n
N ry

O
ti

o m r N Z Z ro t m A m

p rp
d O O to d m z

0 3 a n N n o n a

Op
v ro ni p

o N N o o
ap

N
d N N N

n aa m rn n o w f

p K N d Q
F VI N W D W 10

Ql
F

D

d N p N

C
Q

n
u

O o
n

v
v

N



0

City of Coolidge
130 W Central Avenue

i Coolidge Arizona 85128

0
y

520 7235361

TDD 520 7234653 Fax 520 7237910

October 4 2011

Pete Rios District 1

Pinal County Board of Supervisors
31 North Pinai Street

Florence Arizona 85132

Dear Supervisor Rios

This letter is intended to inform you that the enclosed draft Resolution wili be presented
to the Coolidge City Council for consideration and adoption on Monday evening October 10
2011

Letters of concern were already mailed to the County Board of Supervisors in September
but the City has not received response to those letters to date The Coolidge City Council

intends to take their request to the Department of Justice if need be By your maps the City is

being divided into two districts No public hearings were held in Cooidge

If adopted the Resolution will be handdelivered to you Tuesday morning one day before

you entertain dividing the City into two districts This letter was written so as to not surprise you

with a lastminute Resolution on Tuesday morning

Sincerely

V 1
J

Mayor Thomas R Shope

Enclosure

cc Supervsor Sryan Martyn District 2

Supervisor David Snider District 3

Police City Court Library Public Parks 8 Growth Fire

Department Works Recreation Management Department
971 S Arizona Blvd 110 W Central 160 W Central 411 W S 1 660 S Main 131 W Pinkley 103 W Pinkley

520 7235371 520 7236031 520 7236030 520 7234882 520 7234551 520 7236075 520 7235361



RESOLUTION No 1143

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CICY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF COOLIDGE ARIZONA URGING THE PINAL COUNTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO REJECT THE THREE

REDISTRICTING MAPS UNDER CONSIDERATION REDRAVV THE

MAPS KEEPING THE CITY OF COOLIDGE WHOLE AND UNDER

ONE SUPERVISOR AND TO STOP DIVIUING THE CITY OF

COOLIDGE AT MACRAE ROAD AS IF IT WERE THE CITY LIMITS

WHEREAS historically the City of Coolidge was sened by two supervisors
because the City was divided at Macrae Road and

WHEREAS the City does not get a fair representation when it is a small part
of two districts and

WHEREAS the City has annexed to Overfield Road which is significantly west

of Macrae Road and

WHEREAS the City sent letters to the Board of Supervisors in September
2011 stating these very same concerns and

WHEREAS the Department of Justiee has to be concerned that there were no

public hearings on this matter held in the Cit of Coolidge and

WHEREAS the historical racial and ethnic breakdowns for the City are not

reflected accurately in the three district map demographics and

WHEREAS a large portion of Coolidge residents are low income and were not

afforded easy access to attend public meetings in cities outside our community and

WHEREAS the City has been diligent in creating a unified community where

residents work together for common goals

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of

the Ciry of Coolidge Arizona that the City of Coolidge by ihe requisite vote of its City
Council hereby instructs the Mayor on behalf of the City of Coolidge to notify the

County Board of Supenisors that the City of Coolidge rejects the three redistrictine

maps unless they are revised to include the whole City under one supervisory district

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of

Coolidge this 10 day of October 2011

Mayor

ATTES7 APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Clerk City Attorney



i9
CITYOFCOOLIOGE PaymentApprovalReponCLAIMS Page i

Report dates9120t19302071 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Report Cntena

Detailreport

Paid and unpaid invoices inGuded

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Accowl Number

ACOSTAALEJANDRA

AWSTA ALEJANDRA REFUND FOR YOUTH FLAG FO W01R011 3500 09302011 10352790

Total ACOSTA ALEJANDRA 3500

AETNA

AETNA HEALTH COVERAGE0911COB 08172011 t55844 0909R011 10203090

AETNA HEALTH COVERAGE0911 08172011 7372149 09092011 62218030

AETNA HEALTHCOVERAGE0911 08172011 t139867 09092011 62218230

AETNA COBRAHEALTHCARE COVERA 09162011 155844 093D2011 10203090

AETNA HEALTHCARE COVERAGE101 09162011 6508700 09302011 62218030

AETNA HEALTHCARE COVERAGE11 0916201 t038570 0930201 6218230

Toal AETNA 16370974

AFLAC

AFLAC SUPPLEMANTALINS09A1 09iV2D11 7661fi2 09t62011 62278230

Tolal AFLAC 7661 62

AGAPE INC

AGAPE INC GLASS INSTALL4TION OB152011 3786 0916201 1053252

Total AGAPE MC 3786

A FINANpAL CORP

ALFINANCIALCORP WAGEASSIGNMENT 09302i1 32792 09302011 6218340

Tofal AL FINANqAL CORP 32I92

ALBERT HOLLER 8 ASSOCIATES

ALBERT HOLLER ASSOCIATE JULYSEPTEMBER AUDIT FEES o9262011 300000 0930I2011 0529229

Total ALBERT HOLLER 8 ASSOCIATES 300000

ALPHA GEOTECHNICAL

ALPHAGEOTECHNICAL SOII TESTING 8 MIX DESIGN R Ofi242011 350300 0930201 3309L285

Total ALPHA GWTECHNICAL 350300

AMERICAN MESSAGING

AMERICAN MESSAGING PAGER SERVICE 09012011 835 0909201t 11591241

Total AMERICAN MESSAGING 835

ANDERSON JULIE 5

ANERSON JULIE S BALANCE OF BOND EXONERA OB262011 32000 9082011 10d20410

Tolal ANDERSON JULIE S 32000

ARIZONA OEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF RE AZ DEPT OF REVENUE OISTRIB 09232011 36Q52213 0923I2011 10315210



CIN OF COOUDGE Paymenl Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 2

RepoA tlates9V20119302011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amouni Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 36052213

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WA7ER RESOURCES

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WA MUNICIPALITY FEE PER SENAT 0921R011 736600 09I232011 0562276

Total APoZONA DEPARTMENT OP WATER RESOURCES 736600

ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC

ARONASSOCIATESPG WAGEASSIGNMENT 09OZ201 11537 09OZ20t1 6218340

ARONSASSOCIATESPC WAGEASSIGNMENT 0916I201 11537 916I20t1 62218340

ARONBASSOCIATESPC WAGEASSIGNMENT 0930201I 11537 093020t1 62yg340

Total ARON 8 ASSOCIATES PC 34611

AVENETLLC

AVENETLLC ANNUAL WEB HOSTINGSERVI OB24211 87500 09022011 10556255

Total AVENET LLC 87500

AVOCADO THE

AVOCADOTHE TRAN9TLANDSCAPEMA7ERI 0829R011 8085 09I09201I 13539252

AVOCADO THE PALO VERDE TREES FOR PAR 09732011 5165 09232011 10554285

Total AVOCADO THE 13250

AZ BRAKE S CLUTCH SUPPLV

AZ BRAKE 8 CWTCH SUPPLV ST35VBELT 09092011 5 45 09232011 44485251

Total AZ BRAKE 8 CWTCH SUPPLY 545

AZ BUS SALES CORP

AZ BUS SALES CORP TIRESPARTS MAWT 0804I2011 13772 09i620t1 1353925I

AZ BUS SALES CORP TIRESPARTS MAINT 08252011 70887 09i62071 1755225

Total PZ BUS SALES CORP 84659

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PD54BATTERY OB222011 7969 09H62011 1053251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE 5T23BATTERY OB222011 9298 09123201I 1541251

AZCOMMERqALAUTOZONE SW4ENGWEOIL OB23R011 12743 09IO2p011 440HS256

AZCOMMERCIALAUTOZONE PWIBATTERY 09OB2011 7084 09162011 1511251

AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE WASHER FLUID 09222011 1056 0932011 1 L541256

AZ COMMERpAL AVTOZONE BM1BRAKE PADS 09152011 11864 09232011 10544251

ToWI AZ COMMERCIAL AUTOZONE 50014

AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETV

AZ DEPARTMENT OP PUBLIC S FINGERPRINT SCREENING 4@ 091620 1 9600 0923I20t1 10523229

AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 5 FINGERPRINT SCREENING 2 09302011 2400 09302011 10523229

Total AZ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETV 12000

AZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

AZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AUIFER PERMIT43061071 08252011 3050 09IO22011 42080267

Total PZ DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 3050

I



CITV OF COOLIDCE Paymenl Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 3

Report dales 9 1201 1930201 7 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paitl GL Accourit Number

AZ GLOVE 8 SAFETY

AZ GLOVE 8 SAFETV GLOVESISAFETY GLASSESFIR 09202011 17856 09302011 11507285

Total PZ GLOVE 8 SAFETV t7856

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES QTRLY COPIER BILL 09752011 39398 09232011 10SSS255

AZOFFICETECHNOLOGIES GMREGCOPIER MONTHLY92 09A5201 7650 09232011 10553255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES GMIREGCOPIER MONTHLV92 W752011 7657 0923l2011 10567255

AZ OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER MONTHLY 09117401 09162011 6695 0923l2011 t0529255

Total AZ OFRCE TECHNOLOGIES 61394

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 855 BALDWIN LOOP855 BALD o9142011 7199 091232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 112 W CENTRAL AVENUE 09082011 569294 09232011 1L541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE HOHOIAM PARK 09092011 5268 09I232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC ERVICE 52 E CENTRAL AVENUE 091220t1 2281 091620t1 10529264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVE 09112011 3117 092320t1 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 103 W PINKLEY AVENUE 09712011 63681 092320t1 10534264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 161 W HARDING AVENl1E 09142011 29174 092320t1 10544264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 3P E CAMERON BLVD 09t42o 1 3540 09232011 15440264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1449 N AZ BLVD LIFT STATION 090920 1 5212 O9232011 4280264

S PUBLIC SERVICE 355 S iST 5T 09742011 42386 0923201t 11541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 350 N AZ BLVD 09122011 1980 0923201t t154L264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 531 WCENTRALAVENUE 091220I 4010 09232017 1L541264

AZPl1BLICSERVICE 357ECONGRESSAVE 09A4211 18299 0923201I 15410264

AZ PUBLIC ERVICE 4H S tST ST 0914201I 50506 091232011 1 0543264

AZ Pl1BLIC SERVICE SOO W COOLIDGE AVENUE 9142011 14577 091232011 154L264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 300 W CENTRAL AVENUE BLDG 09122011 3070 0923201I 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 30 E VAH KI INN RD 09092011 4685 09232011 42080264

AZ PUBLIC ERVICE 1695 N AZ BLVD 09092011 9583 W723R011 1 b541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 160 W CENTRAL AVENUE 09122011 2281 09l232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 650 W VAH KI INN 09092011 22678 09232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 146 W PALO VERDE AVE 0914211 6247 092L2011 0554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 660 5 MAIN ST 09142011 262211 09232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1099 W VAH KI INN RD BLDG 51 09092011 5940 09232011 ib541464

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1503 N AZ BW 09092011 244t9 0923I2011 iL541264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 203 W COOLIDGE AVE 09142011 5269 09232011 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 9115AZBLVD 0815201 505637 091620t1 10532264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 301 W WALTON AVENUE 091320 1 4344 09232011 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE itOWCENTRALAVENUE 0919201 124003 09232011 10526264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 250 5 3 ST 09t420t 1 87811 0923l2011 10544264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1288 S i i ST LIFT BLDG STATI 0913201t 4906 092320I1 42180264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 09732011 182518 09232011 42080264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 130WCENTRALAVENUE 0912201I 89520 09t6201t 10529264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1610 S 3 ST BLDG LIFT STATIO 09142011 2512 092Y201t 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1321 W INDUSTRIAL DR 09A3211 3576 09232011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 240 W PINKLEYAVENUE 09122D11 22308 09I232011 t0514264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 300WCENTRALAVE 09H22011 4473 09232011 t0554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 131WPWKLEYAVENUE 09122011 84405 091232017 10S6b264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1595 W COOLIDGE AVENUE U9132011 622158 09232011 4280264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 801 W WILSON AVENUE 09132011 10275 09I232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVCE 395 W PALO VERDE AVENUE 0914f2011 1 65564 09232011 13539264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 1100 COTA LANE 09122011 2281 09232011 10554264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 6i E COOIIDGE AVENUE 09142011 3 29786 09232011 10554264

AZPUBLICSERVICE 60WCENTRAIAVENUE 09A22011 218291 0923211 10555264



CI7V OF COOLIDGE Paymen Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 4

RepoR dates9V20119302011 Oct 03 2011 OY22PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

Total AZ PUBLIC SERVICE 3741270

AZ PUBLIC SEftVICE COMPANY

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY STREET LIGHT AGREEMENTJ OB19201 218455 09IO22011 11591264

AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY DAMAGED STREETLIGHT AT 30 08792011 42052 09072011 11541264

Toal AZ PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY 260507

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE

AZSTATEPRISONFLORENCE INMATELABOR 08252011 3600 0909201t 10543227

AZSTATEPRISONFLORENCE INMATELABOR 0825201t 7200 W09201I 10554227

AZSTATEPRISONFLORENCE INMATELABOR 0825201t 7200 09092011 44485227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR OB252011 6750 09092011 42080227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 09122011 3150 09232011 10593227

AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE INMATE LABOR 09172011 6350 0923I20t1 10SSa227

AZ STATE PftISONFLORENCE INMATE L4BOR 09A22011 630 923I2011 44485227

AZ TATE PRISONPLORENCE INMATE L4BOR 09122011 5900 09232011 42080227

Tolal AZ STATE PRISONFLORENCE 46450

AZ TAX RESEARCH ASSOCIATION

AZ TAX RESEARCH ASSOCIATI 2011 ATRA MEMBERSHIP DUES 09172011 15000 09232011 10529267

Total AZ TAX RESEARCH ASSOqATION 15000

AZ WASTEWATER INDUSTRIES

AZ WASTEWATER INDUSTRIES LIFT STATION NOZZLE 0830R011 23t656 090920t1 42480282

Total AZ WASTEWATER INDUSTRIES 231658

AZ WATER COMPANY

AZ WATER COMPANY AIRPORT STANDPIPE N WE OB232011 136 69 09022011 11561263

AZ WATER COMPANY 200 N WASHINGTON ST 09272011 8885 0930201 t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 411 S i5T ST 09202011 4790 0930201t 10543263

AZ WATER COMPANY 911 S AZ BLVD OB162011 24449 091162011 t0532263

PZ WATER COMPANY 911 S AZ BLVD OBi62011 2i83 09162011 t0532263

AZ WATER COMPANY BSO W WILSON AVENUE 09072011 9638 09H62011 0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1600 COTA LANEIRRI6ATION 09012011 1563 09092011 0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY PLORENCE8ONRA 09212D11 1784 09302011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 250 5 3R0 ST 09202011 2385 093020t 1 104263

AZ WATER COMPANV 161 W HARDING AVENUE 09202D11 1784 093020N 10544263

AZWATERCOMPANY 13tWPINKLEYAVENUE 09202011 2113 09l3020t1 10561263

AZ WATER COMPANY NORTH PARK300 BLK OF WAL 08H W2o11 10075 0902011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY N PARq30 BLK WALTON 8 BE W222011 71479 09302011 10554463

AZ WATER COMPANV 416 S MAIN ST 09202011 t784 0930201t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 125 W NORTHERN AVENUE 09202011 453 09302011 11541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 301 N PAqFICEAST SIDE PAR 09212011 1784 09I302011 t0554263

AZ WATER GOMPANV 224 W COOLIDGE AVE 092020 1 184 09I32011 t0554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 327 E CAMERON BLVD 09212011 2172 09302011 t5440263

AZ WATER GOMPANY 855 W BALDWW STIRRIGATIO 08102011 14050 09I092011 t0554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 855 W BALDWIN STREETIRRIG 09132011 17961 09232011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 300 W CENTRAL AVENUE 09202011 2501 09302011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 677 E COOLID6E AVENUE 09192011 417288 09302071 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY S MAIN 5T PARK 09192011 27584 09302071 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 199 W COOLIDGE AVENUE 09192011 1784 09302011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANV 1595 COOLIDGE AVENUE 090820t1 2583 09232011 42080263

AZWATERCOMPANV 1595COOLIDGEAVENUE 0908201t 74825 0923201t 42080263



GTV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CL41M5 Pa9e 5

Repod dates91201193a12011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice ate Amount Paid Dale Paid GL Account Number

AZ WATER COMPANY PALO VERDE PARK 091920 1 S6t2 0930201t 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 1301 W COOLIDGE AVE 09OB201t 55513 09232011 11541263

AZ WATER COMPANY 110 W CENTRAL AVENUE 09202011 5135 0932011 10326263

AZ WATER GOMPANV 130 W CENTRAL AVENUE 0920201 3121 0932011 10529263

AZ WATER COMPANY 160 W CENTRAL AVENUE 09202011 2442 09302011 10SSS263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MPIN ST 0919l2011 36601 09302011 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 660 S MAIN ST 0919R011 2583 09302011 10553263

AZ WATER COMPANY 383 5 MPIN 5T 09202011 P84 09302011 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY AZ BLVD 81NTERSECTION OF 0222011 4457 09l07I20t1 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY 855 W BAOWIN TRAGT N OBIt0120t1 120880 090920t1 10554263

AZ WATER COMPANY BSS W BALDWIN TRAGTN 09132011 185548 09l232011 10554263

AZWATEftCMPANY WALKERPARKVAHKIINN 09OV2o1 N843 09is20Ii 0554263

PZWATERCOMPANY 240WPINKLEYAVENUE o5p02o1 919 0930201 t0544263

AZ WATER COMPANY 355 S 1ST ST 092020 1 2113 093020I i 1 L541263

Total AZ WATER COMPANY 1286401

BACA MICHAEL

BACAMICHAEI BUSCLEANWG 0829l2Dit 15000 09012011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING OB29R11 7500 09IO22011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 09O62D11 10000 09I092011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 0906R011 7500 9092011 175525t

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 09122011 10000 9H6211 13539251

BACAMICHAEL BUSCLEANWG 09A12011 12500 09162011 17552251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 09H92011 10000 09232011 13539251

BACA MICHAEL BUS CLEANING 09192011 7500 09232011 175525I

Total 6ACA MICHAEL 80000

BARNETTS BETTER BUYS

BARNETTS BETTER BUYS 21 CUBICREFRIGERATOR FOR 09152011 9170 09l232011 15550282

Total BARNETTS BETTER BUYS 9170

BARRINGTON JAMES

BARRINGTON JAMES RESTITUTION FROM TRAVIS M 08112011 6000 09092071 10372110

Total BARRINGTON JAMES 6000

BEARINGBELT CHAIN INC

BEARINCBELT 8 CHAIN INC AIRPORT HANGAR DOOR REP 09012011 355 43 09162011 4654252

BEARINGELTBCHAININC SVJSBEARING 09H420Ii 2171 09232011 44095251

Total BEARWGBELT 8 CHAIN INC 377J4

BEERS MICHAEL F

BEERS MICHAEL F PUBLIC EFENDER 0911 09O6201t 180000 09092011 10525221

Total BEERS MICHAEL F 1 80000

BINGHAMEUIPMENT CO

BINGHAMEUIPMENTCO PARKSFANWINGSSPEqALH 07A92011 11588 09022011 10554285

BINGHAMEQUIPMENTCO ST34FILTER OB222011 5349 09022011 11541253

Total BINGHAM EQUIPMENT CO 16937

BLOUIR PHILLIP

BLOUIR PNILLIP AZ POST FTO CLASS913119 09212011 8300 09232011 10532271



CIN OF COOL4GE Payment Appmval Repotl CLAIMS Page 6

Report tlates9V20119302011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invaice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total BLOUIR PHILLIP 8300

BOJORUEZ OIEGO

BOJORQU DIEGO COOLIDGE DAVS HORSESHOE 09H9I20I i 30000 09232011 10553287

Total BOJORUEZ DIEGO 30000

BOJORUMARCOS

BOJORUEZ MARCOS CDL PHYSICAL REIMBURSEME 092a2011 BSAO o92320N 11541229

TotaIBOJORQUEZMARCOS 8500

BROKESHOULDERSTEVE

BROKESHOULDERSTEVE REFUNDFORMENSSOFTBAL 0782oi1 25000 0923201t 03s260

Tota1BROKESHOULDERSTEVE 25000

BROWN EVANS

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHAR6E5 OB15I2011 345715 09162011 1053256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES OB3V20I1 353155 09162011 10532256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 3406 09162011 1052125fi

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 3598 09i62011 10529256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0907201t 19687 0916I2011 10534256

BROWNEVANS PUELCHARGES 09072011 25984 09li612011 10535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072D1I 30026 0916I2011 10543256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 11342 091620t1 10544456

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 090721I 18982 W1620t1 10547256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 14195 09162071 10553256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0907211 106354 09162011 10554256

BROWNEVANS Fl1EtCHARGES 09072D11 11t15 09I62011 10S6L256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 09072011 308559 09i62011 11541256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 210004 09t6201t 13539256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 0907l2011 308252 0916201t t7552256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09072011 64874 0916201t 42480256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 09072011 233430 09I62011 44385256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0915201 343892 09I32011 10532256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGESLATE FEES 09A52011 1729 09302011 10532256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 4616 09232011 1b52L256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 54Ot 09232011 10531256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 440 091232011 10533256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0922011 10905 09232011 10534256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGE 0920201 20171 09232011 10535256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 39660 09l232011 10543256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0920201 3494 09l232011 10544256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGE 09202011 7256 09232011 10545256

6ROWNEVANS FUECHARGES 09202011 6793 092312t1 10547256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 0920201I 81050 09232011 10554256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 1St299 09232011 11L256

BROWN EVANS FUEL CHARGES 0920201I 285574 0923271 13539256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 15205 09232011 17552256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 52485 09232011 42480256

BROWNEVANS FUELCHARGES 09202011 277794 09232011 440BS256

Total BROWN EVANS 3554609

BROWNDOUGLAS

BROWNDOUGLAS AUTOTHEFTINVESTIGATIONS 092t2011 3600 09232011 10532271



CITY OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Approval Report CL41MS Page 7

Report tlaes9120119302011 Oc 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accounl Number

Total BROWN DOUGLAS 3600

BRUGMANJOE

6RUGMAN JOE AACOP CONFERENCE 9139 0261211 9000 09092011 10532Pt

Total BRUGMAN JOE 9000

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

BUREAUOPINDIANAFFAIRS 1DD@COOLAPo9 OB20117 0009H6 201146 54264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 71 D LTS SO COOLIDGE 09 082119 6250923 2011ti 51L264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 20 DD LTS ON 5 AZ BWD COO09 OB2011D5 0009 23201111 541264BUREAU

OP INDIAN AFFAIRS 17 DD LTS 50 COOLIDGE 09 OB201233J5 09232011 1 L541 264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS6 DD LTS HOHOKAMESTlCOOL 09 OB201182 5009 23201111 541264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS1 DD LT LYNNDR COOIIDGE09 OB201117 0009123 201111 541264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS FOR P MAINT MTR 09 O8201107 3109123 201142A80 264BUREAU

OF IN IANAFFAIRSS KENWORTHY 5T 406 09 OB2011346 9609 23201142 060264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFPAIRS DOG PD ON BDLG 09 082014a2 09O9123 201110 544264BUREAUOFINDIANAFPAIRS

CONYROLOFFICECOOLAP 09 0820137 7909 i620146 542264BUREAU

OF IN IANAFPAIRSA rIAWAYTRAFFIC LITE HVJY 2 09 U82011123 3309 2320t111 541264BUREAU

OF INDIAN AFFAIRS1 DD LTMARTINRD HWY 87 09 08201117 0009 2320t1ib541 264Bl

REAUOF INDIAN AFFAIRS AZ BLVD TRAFFIC LITES 1799 N 09 0201165 6609 2320t111 541264Total

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS3 04164CAAG

CAAG

PV2011REGIONALACCOUNT 09 0120N225 0009 09201tt0 533229Total

C A A G 225 00CANTRELL

STOWING CANTRELCS

TQW4NG STOLEN RECOVERY WORDEN09 04201191 0009 30201110 532265CANTRELCSTOWING

TOWING SERVICE 0ENISEPAD09 17201175 0009 302011t0 532265Total

CANTRELLSTOWING 166 00CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL 2011LEAGl1E ANNUAL CO 09 132D11280 0009 23201110 Sti271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL 2011IEAGUE ANNUAL CO 09 132011280 0009232011 10 511271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL 201ILEAGUE ANNUAL CO 09 132D11280 0009 23201110 511271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL 2011LEAGUE ANNUAL CO 09 13211280 0009232011 10 571271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL HOTEL2 11LEAGUE CON 09 13201579 1509 23201110 571271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL HOTEL2 i1LEAGUE CON 09 132o1I38i89 09123 201110 SN27tCARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL HOTEL2011 LEAGUE CON 09 132011385 8909 23201110 SN271CARDMEMBERSERVICES

CNL BREAKFASTBUFFET LEA09 132011SB79 09 23201110 511271CARDMEMBER

SERVICES CNL LUNCHLEAGUE CONF 20t 09 13201120A5 09123 207110 511271CARDMEMBERSERVICES

CNL BREAKFASTLEAGUEWN09 13201142 3009 232t110 51L27ICARDMEMBER

SERVICES CM COOLIDGEECON EV CO 09 132011100 0009 2320t110 521267CAftDMEMBER

SERVICES VISA CHARGES AUGSEPT201 09 132011650 01091232 i110 532252CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD RBCSAPC BATTERY PACK 09 13201173 73 09 23201110 532253GARDMEMBERSERVICES

PD FUELCOLEMAN09 1320117234 09 23201110 532256CARDMEMBERSERVICES

PD FUELCOLEMAN09 13201160 6109 23207110 53R256CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD GUIDEFOR FIRE AND EXPL 09 1320111 W 4509 2320t110 532285CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD GRUBERTECHNICAL 09 132011111 8509 23201110 532285CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD REDTRAINING GUN SIG 22 09 13201113178 09 23201t10 53285CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD COOLIDGE PD DPSDUI TA 09 t320132 3909 23201110 532285CARDMEMBER

SERVICES PD COOLIDGEPD DPSD111 TAS 09 73201148 8009 23201110 532285CARDMEMBER

SERVICES GRANTS ADRESSLABELS 09A3 201135 8009 23201110 533211



CITV OF COOIIDGE Payment Approval Repart CLAIMS Page 8

Report dates 91 201b9302011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSHPWKCARTRIGES 0913201 6717 0923201I 0533211

CARMEMBERSERVICES FDCPRTRAININGAIDS 09132011 12949 09232011 1a534285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDCPR TRAINING AIDS 0973k011 12949 09232011 10535285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FDUNIFORMS 09132011 13518 09232011 10535286

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PWVACUUM PUMP DRNE COII 09A320N 24A9 092912011 10594253

CARDMEMBERSERVICES PARKSUWFORMS 09132011 6135 09232011 10554286

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PARKSUNIFORMS 09132011 61 JS 09231211 10554286

CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIBCOPY PAPER 091320 1 8742 09232011 1aSSS211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES LIBBOOKS 09132011 t17796 09232011 t0SSS215

CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIBBOOKS 09132011 4555 0923120N 10SSS215

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GMCOPY PAPER AND COVER 0913I2011 11Z53 09232011 10561211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES FD10 FP I 8 i t MANUAS WO 09132011 167255 09I2320I7 10562215

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASST CIN MGRHOTEL 2011 L 09A32011 57915 09232011 056271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASST CMLBREAKFAST BUFFET 09132011 2940 09232011 1056271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES ASST CMLUNCH LEAGUECON 09132011 2046 09232011 ib562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ASSTCvLBREAKFAST LEAGUE 0913R11 2t16 09232011 1056227t

CARDMEMBER SERVICES RECHOTEL PZ PRA CONFERE 0913211 241 60 0923l2011 1056227t

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD2011 AZ HOMICIDE INVEST 09132D11 25000 09232011 1056227t

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PD2011 L4W ENFORCEMEN7R 09732011 20000 09232011 10562271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PWTRAINING HOOVER T 09t32011 19900 09232011 11541469

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PW TRAININGELEANORE 09A32011 19900 09232011 1154L269

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITCWTCH 0932011 15160 09232011 1353925I

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRAN5ITSUN VISOR 9132011 9689 092320t1 13539251

CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRAN5ITMEAL ADOT MANDAT 09132011 2135 092320t1 13539271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRAN5ITMEAL MAN ADOTR 09132011 1042 09l2320t1 13539271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITHOTEL MAND ADOTT 09H32011 9028 09232011 t3539271

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITQUICKBOOKS 0913I2011 1147 092320Ii 131i30211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSPAPERENVELOPESC 09132011 3580 0923201 t540211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSHP INK CARTRIDGES 09132011 67t7 0923I2011 1540L211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSPAPERENVELOPESC 09132011 1673 09232011 t5009211

CARDMEMBER SERVICES GRANTSRETURN BANKER BO 09132011 1766 09232011 t511211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSRETURN POST ITNOT 09132011 690 0923201t t5011211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSHPINKCARTRIDGES 09132011 6717 09232011 t5311211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSRETURN POST ITNOT 0913201 690 09232011 t5392t1

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSADDRESSLABELS 091320Ii 976 0923201t 15439211

CARDMEMBERSERVICES GRANTSHPINKCRTRIDGES 09132011 6717 09232011 154392t1

CARDMEMBERSERVICES TRANSITLUNCHMEETING 091320t 3t30 09l23l2011 17552271

CARDMEMBER SERVICES PDMCGRUFF PROGRAM SUPP 091320It 175369 9I231201t 20588285

CARDMEMBER SERVICES ITREPUCE FAIED HARD DRI 09132011 5400 0923l2011 32570919

CARDMEMBERSERVICES ITMISC REPAIRREPLACEMEN 091320 1139 09232011 32570919

CARDMEMBER SERVICES LW TRAININGOSCAR 091321 19900 09232011 4280269

Total CARDMEMBER SERVICES 1082502

CARPENTERHAZELWOOODELGAD08WOODP

CARPENTER HAZELWOOD DE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09t62011 30549 09162011 62218340

CARPENTER HAZELWOOD DE WA6E ASSICNMENT 09302011 30549 09302011 62218340

TotaICARPENTERHAZELWOODDELGAD08WOODP 61098

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWSPAPER

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB NOTICE OF PUB H OB242011 10236 09092011 1056L236

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS LEGAL PUB NOTICE TO BIDRE 090720N 2369 09232011 15410236

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWS BACKTOSCHOOLPAGES OB03211 10811 0912i1 10511239

CASA GRANDE VALLEV NEWS FOOTBALLTAB 08252011 5090 091i62071 1051b239

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWS MONTHLV WTERNETSPONSO OB31201 0180 09I092011 t0521276

CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWS CLA55TRANIMAL CONTROL 08132011 8027 09092011 10523239

CASAGRANDEVALLEVNEWS CLASSCEANIMALCONTROL 08102011 4635 0909201t 10523239



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approvai Repotl CLAIMS Page 9

Report tlales91201193020t 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total CASA GRANDE VALLEY NEWSPAPER 51346

CASELLEINC

CASELLEINC SUPPORTCHAR6EDAUGUST 09152011 11000 0923201t 10529229

Total CASELLE INC 11ooa

CENTRALARIZONAEARiHWORKS

CENTRAL ARIZONA EARTHWO DEMO OF 375 W KENNEDV AVE 09272011 199400 09302011 325709t9

Total CENTRALARIZONA EARTHWORKS 99400

CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN

CENTRALARIZONASOLIDWAS TIPPINGFEESAUG201t OB3V2011 2234718 091620t1 44BS266

Total CENTRAL ARIZONA SOLID WASTEIN 2234718

CENTRAL ARIZONA SUPPLV

CENTRALARIZONASUPPLY STREETSFALCON SWGADAPT 0922it 7923 09232011 154L251

CENTRALARIZONASUPPLV CM5T7GATEVAVLERETURN 0304201t 792 09I09201 it541251

CENTRALARIZONASUPPLY POOLPVCPIPE OB102011 8242 9I092011 10552252

Total CENTRAL AR20NA SUPPLY 8242

CENTURYLINK

CENTURYLINK 520230368 08192011 4457 09OZ2011 42480261

CENTURYLINK 5207230679 08H92011 4308 09022011 10535261

CENTURYLINK 5207230879 09192011 4308 09302011 10535261

CENTURYLINK 5207231294 082820N 10156 09162011 42480261

CENTURYLINK 52231527 08t92011 4308 09022011 42080261

CENTURYLINK 527232021 OB192011 4456 09022011 10544261

CENTURVLINK 520723258 OB192011 17194 09022011 1055426t

CENTURYLINK 5207230293 0819201 4456 0902211 420BD26

CENTURYLINK 5207235092 OB1920I1 1236 O9092011 4G54226I

CENTURYLINK 5207215092 09192011 11182 093020N 4654226

CENTURYLINK 5207235793 OB192011 4552 0902201 4208026

CENTURYLINK 5207237786 OB192011 5829 O91022011 1054426

CENTURYLWK 527239748 0811912Dt 26579 091620t1 10532261

Total CENNRYLINK 1 3021

CGRMC0CCUPATIONAL HEAL7H SVCS

CGRMC0CCUPATIONALHEAL PR6EMPLOYMENT RUGSCR 09122011 3000 0923201t 3539208

CGRMGOCCUPATIONAL HEAL PREEMPLOYMENT DRl1G SCR 09162011 3000 09302011 13539208

CGRMCOCCUPATIONAL HEAL PREEMPLOYMENT RUG SCR 09262011 3000 093W2011 13539208

Total CGRMCOCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SVCS 9000

CHASEREBECCA

CHASE REBECCA BALANCE OF 80ND EXONERA 08262011 0a o9162011 10220410

CHASEREBECCA BALANCE OF BOND EXONERA 082620t1 00 10220410

Total CHASE REBECCA 00

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEME WAGE GARNISHMENT 090220 1 5390 09072011 62218340

CHILD SUPPORTENFORCEME WAGEGARNISHMENT 09A6211 5390 091620t1 62218340



CIIY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approvai Repotl CLAIMS Page 10

Report dates91201193020t 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT 1o7eo

LIRCLE K NORTH

qRCIEKNORTH RESTITUTION FROM RENARDO OB262011 500 0909l2011 10372110

Total CIRCLE K NORTH 5000

CIRCLE K SOUTH

CIRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTIONFRANCISVELAZ OB022011 2000 09I092011 10372110

CIRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTION WHEELERCR20 OB152011 2000 09092011 10372110

CIRCLEKSOUTH RESTITUTION FOR KEEGANS o8262011 3174 090920t1 10374110

Total CIRCLEKSOUTH 71 74

CITV OF COOLIDGE

GTYOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH 0907J2011 24866 09l07120t1 62216340

CITVOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH 09162011 24866 09i620t1 62218340

CINOFCOOLIDGE SEWERBTRASH 09l302011 42723 0930l2011 62218340

Total CITY OF COOLIDGE 92455

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE POOLPADLOCK 0801211 1383 09It62011 0552253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE BMGLUE PLASTIC WELDER 08032011 552 09162011 10544252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSHASP SAFETY 08292011 4 09t62011 10554253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLGROUND PLUGBLADEC OB092011 2681 09762011 1055253

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLELBOWSCEMENTPIPE OBii201I 7679 09162011 10552253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE COURTSFUSE 08112011 1548 09i62011 10526252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSPRUNERS OB152011 11175 o9a22o11 10554282

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSNIPPLECOVER OB152011 584 09162011 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSSTENQLSPRV PAINT 08172011 2487 09022011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILS OBA92011 1322 09022011 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE FIN8ULB5 OB222011 22t2 09162011 10529252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE GMCOUPLENALVEBALL OB242011 823 09lifi2011 10S6b252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE POOLLIQ NAILS 08252011 728 091620t1 10552252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWNOZZLE 0826201 774 0909l2011 420BO285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSCAPPVC 083020Ii 2665 O9i62o1 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE TRANSITADAPTORCOUPLERS 0831l2011 9802 09162011 13539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LIBBARRELBOLT 0831201 608 0916201t t055S252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE TRANSITBUSHIN65TEES 08312011 700 09Ii62011 13539252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSPVC 09OV2011 28J4 09i62011 t0554285

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE PARKSCAP 0901201 12852 09Ii62011 0554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSKEVS 09OV201 551 09092011 1154L285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE APSILLCOCKVJIREROPENUT 09OV201 4119 9162011 4654252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSCOUPLEQWIK FIX COU 09022011 1326 09i62011 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE COl1RTSPAMTBRUSHDROPC WOY2011 4533 09H62011 10526252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSQWIK FlX 09022011 1217 09162011 10SSd285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSCOUPLE 09022011 120 09162011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSCOUPLER 09022011 2101 09162011 10554285

CWLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSNAIUSAW2X4 09O620i1 4663 09092011 1L541285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWBATTERIESSPRINKLER PO 09062011 1635 09162011 42480285

COOLIGE ACE HARDWARE ANIMAL CONTROLBUGSTRIP 09062011 940 09A62011 10547285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKPLANT FOODlFERTILIZ 09072011 1880 09162071 10554285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSCEMENT 09OB2D11 5529 W1620t1 11541285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE TRANSITCONN BARB 0902011 6t8 09162011 13539252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE STREETSGAS CANS 09OB2011 2433 09t62011 iL547285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSJOWTCONCRETE 09OB2011 1457 09It62017 1154b265



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAI MS Page 11

Report dates 9l V2019l30I2011 Ocl 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid Gl Account Number

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PDFURNACEFILTERS 090920Ii 35J5 09162011 10532252

COOLIGEACEHAROWARE STREETSPAINTSTRAINER 0909201 497 09i6l2011 iL541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWGALVEPIPECOUPLING 091320I 1548 09232011 42480253

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSROLLEftTRAY 09132011 551 09232011 11541285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSPAINTSUPPLIES 09132011 17592 092320t1 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSHEX KEYNVIRE BRUSH 09A42D1I 30778 09232011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSWIRE 0914201I 3592 0923I2011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSTRAYSET 09A4l201I 1604 09232011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ST18SPRINGSNAP 09142011 6b2 0923201t 11591251

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSACETONE 0914211 2047 09302011 10554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE STREETSVALVEANGLESPLV 0915211 1769 09302011 1154L252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWSGALCAN 091921 5534 09232011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHARWARE BMRINGWAX 0915211 773 091301201 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE ANIMALCONTROLKEYS 0915211 441 09232011 t054285

COOLIDGE ACE HAROWARE LW05GAL CAN 09152011 5534 09232011 4284265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PRCLEANINGSUPPLIES 09H52011 2661 09232011 t0553265

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSRSTP VOCOILENM 09162011 13280 09232011 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE BMRING WAX 09162D11 861 0930l2011 10544252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE LWCONNECTOR 09192i1 551 0923l2011 42480265

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE STREETSPAINT SUPPLIES 9202011 1988 09232011 N547265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE HASPPAINTTRY 09202011 5309 09302011 t0554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILS 092020i1 5673 W302011 10554265

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSKEYCHUCK 092t2a11 420 0930l2011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE STREETSRVL VE SAT 09212011 5976 09302011 11541265

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWCABLE TIES 09272011 718 0930l2011 42480285

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSNUTSBOLTSNAILSST 09212at1 5120 09302011 0554252

COOLIDGEACEHARDWARE PARKSMARKINGPAINTSPRA 092V2011 2652 09302011 10554285

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE NUTSBOLTSNAILSCHUCK KE 09222011 6196 D9302011 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE PARKSPHONE CORD 09222011 1546 09I302011 10554252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LWRYL IE HGLS 09232011 1775 0930l2011 42080265

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LIBTAPE MASK 09232011 884 09302011 10SSS252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LIBPAWTBRUSHROLLER COV 09232011 7234 0930l2011 10556252

COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE LIBTAPE MASKKftVLON PAINT 09262011 1193 9802011 0SSS252

ToWI COOLIDGE ACE HARDWARE 228103

COOLIDGE ROTARY CLUB

COOLIDGE ROTARV CW B ROTARY DUESFLATLEY JULY 09192011 4600 09232011 10521267

Total COOLIDGE ROTARV CLUB 4600

GOOLIDGEVOLUNTEER

COOLIDGE VOWNTEER FIREFIGHTER DUES SEPT 201 09162011 8000 0962011 622t8340

COOLIDGEVOWNTEER RRERGHTERDUES3RDOTR 0930201 54000 09I30@01162 218340Total

COOLIDGE VOW NTEER 620 00COX

COMMUNIGATIONS CABLEAMER COX

COMMUNICATIONS CABLINTERNET FOR TRANSIT FAQL OBItB 201176 0009IO2 201113 539261COX

COMMUNICATIONS CABLINTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL OB 28201 27 8009 09201110 526261COXCOMMUNICATIONSICABL

INTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL OBI28 201127 8009 09201110 529261COX

COMMUNICATIONS CABLINTERNET SERV ICE CITY HAL OB 28201 27 8009 0920t110 532261COXCOMMUNICATIONS

CABLINTERNETSERVICECINHAL OB 2820127 8009 092N10 S6L261COXCOMMUNICATIONS

CABLMTERNET SERV ICE CITYHAL OB 28201127 8009 09201113 539261COXCOMMUNICATIONS

CABLINTERNET FOR YOUTH CENTE 09 132011124 000923 207110 551261Total

COX COMMUNICATIONS CABLEAMER339 00



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 12

Report dates9120119302011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paitl Date Paitl GL Account Number

CRESCENT EIECTRIC SUPPLY CO

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY SIGN BALLAST FOR HOHOKAM 7l2220N 5599U 09162t1 10554252

CRESCENT EIECTRIC SUPPLY POOLWIRE MARK BOOKS 0721201I 10288 091612U11 t0552253

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLV LIBLEADER TAPEBALLAST OBOS2011 17749 0909201t t0SSS252

CRESCENTEECTRIC SUPPLV PDL4MPS OB722D11 30488 0909201t 10532252

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY PDHALCOM50MR76SOW OB272011 2926 0916201t t0532252

CRESCENTELECTRICSUPPLY COURTSFUSE OB27l201 1817 09162011 t0526252

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY PDHALOGEN BULBS 09092011 9260 09302011 10532252

Total CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 98520

CROP PROOUCTION SERVICES

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES WWiPWEEDKILLER OB032011 7749 09092011 4280285

Total CROP PRODUCTION SEftVICES 7749

D 8 K ENTERPftISES

D 8 K ENTERPRISES 15T DRAW 30k WORK COMPL 092620t1 968077 09I3W2011 15010227

Total O 8 K ENTERPRISES 968077

DAV AUTO SUPPLV

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CHANNELiLOILFILTER O6012011 669 09092011 1055625I

DAY AUTO SUPPLV L531RUBBER HOLD DOWN LA 09192011 1494 09302071 10534253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITBRAKE PADSFANBE 0801201 29759 09li62011 1353925

DAV A11T0 SUPPLY TRAN5ITBRAKE HOSE OB0220I1 6209 0916I2071 13539259

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSRVRIBBED BELT 08022011 4663 09162071 1353925

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITBRAKE HOSE OB0320I1 7859 09162011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITSERPENTINE BELT OB0320I1 4413 09162071 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITWGTTLWHL OB032011 2705 09162071 1755225I

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITRELAVFUSE 0804201t 3386 09i612011 17SSb25

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITFREON OB042011 t5051 O9162011 t7552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITEXTENSION OB042011 2943 09162011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITNONSKIDTAPE OBOS201I 1909 0916201t 13539251

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY TRAN5ITHEADLIGHT OB09201t 2409 09162011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITSTUD OBOS2011 1467 09i62011 17552251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITI IN RA DIE GR OB052011 6Z85 09i62011 72251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMTRANSITFANCLUTCH OBOS2011 3596 09i62017 13533251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITNEWCOMPRESSOR OB102011 30063 09162011 3539451

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITMERITORFLANGENU OB702011 3566 W162011 17552251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITFILTER OBA V201 5033 09162011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITCREEPERTOOLBOX OBA12011 45234 09162011 13539251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY TRANSITORNEBELT TENSION OB12211 9578 09t62011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITM2X15 OB12R11 14676 09162011 17552251

DAV AUTO SUPPLY CMTRANSITDR BELT TEN510 OB152011 957b 09It62011 13539251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY PARKS AND REC TRAILERSPA OB152D11 227 09022011 10554253

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ST28SPRAYER OB162011 475 09022011 1t541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSILTOWELSRAPE OBH72011 2366 09162011 1353925t

DAV AUTO SUPPLY PDCARAVANOIL FILTER 08172011 380 09162011 ib53225t

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD CARAVANWIPER BLADE 08H2011 1968 09I62011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD40CHRSW OB192011 1105 0912011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD40CHRCLU 08192011 292 09A62011 1053225t

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PDHI PWR 11 IND 0819I2U 818 091161211 10532252

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD40FIT BLADES 08192011 2195 09162011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV TRANSITTOOL 80X 08192011 00 13539251

DAV AUTO SUPPLV P054BULB 0822011 663 09162011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV SW77AIRFILTERS oe222ot 3930 09022011 440BS251

DAYAVTOSUPPLY TIREPWGS 0823201 t461 09072011 10532251



CITYOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page 13

Report tlates9120119l302011 Oct 03 2071 0422PM

VentlorName Description InvoiceDale AmountPaid DatePaid GLACCOUntNumber

DAVAUTOSUPPLV TIREPWGS OBl232D11 1462 09021201 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TIREPWGS OB23201 1462 09OZ2011 10544251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TIREPWGS 0823201 1461 090I2011 10554251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TIREPLUGS 0623211 1462 090J2011 1154I251

DAVAl1TO5UPPLY TIREPIUGS OB232D11 1461 09l022011 42480251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TIREPWGS OB2321I 1461 09022011 440BS25t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD54HANDLE OB232011 4648 09161201t 105325t

DAYAIITOSUPPLY SWPUSE OB23l2a11 238 09022011 440BS25t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST29SPLICETOOL e23l2011 2672 09022011 11t253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITBRKCALGRS 08242011 938 0916201t 17552251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ST29SPLICEFITTING OB242011 266 09IO22011 11541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITBLOWERMOTORSPL 08242011 4445 0916201 t353925

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST29FUELFILTER 08242011 1518 09Ia22011 ti541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW4CUSHION OB242011 1140 09IO22011 4448525I

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST29FUELFILTER 8242011 1519 09IO22011 1154L253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY 5T23HOSEHOSEEND O8252011 5735 09IO22011 1154L25t

DAYAt1TO5UPPlY TRANSITBLOWERMOTOR OB252011 3800 091162011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST7WATERPUMP OB252011 1341 09022011 t1541251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITRIVETSCOTTERPIN 08262011 6056 096201t 17552251

DAYAt1TO5UPPLY ST285WEEPERFITTING 08262011 1105 09092011 11541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITTHREADSEAL OB262011 624 0916l2011 13539251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST35CIRCl11TBREAKER OB262011 828 09I09201 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST10HARNESS 8262011 3255 09I09l2011 t154125I

DAY AUTO SUPPLY TRANSIT0ISC BRAKE PADS OB292011 75W 09162011 1353325

DAYAUTOSUPPLY GM9REMPNPSPUMPlHOSE 08292011 14005 0916l2011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITCHAIN CABLEAIRTO 08292011 1692 09lI62011 t7552251

DAVAUTOSUPPLV TRAN5ITCABLE OB302D11 23686 091162011 17552251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITBRAKEPADS OB302011 6211 09l16201I 1353925t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY STiPOWERSTEERINGH OB302011 4648 09I092011 1154L256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITHALOGENCAPSULE OB30l211 3210 W162011 17552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRAN5ITBULB OS30R01 413 09116l2011 1353925t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITHALOGENCAPSULE OB31211 23816 09I62017 t353325t

DAV AUTO SUPPLV SHOPNAPA HYD JACK OB312011 6U2 0909l2011 10543256

DAVAUTOSUPPLY TRANSIT30LBB134A OB31l21I 66784 0962011 1755225t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV STioTRAILERCONNBRACKET o83V21 1248 O9o9l2011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESSTOPLEAK OB312011 1900 09092011 10543256

DAYAUTOSUPPLV TRANSITRELAY OB3121 2086 09t62011 1552251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY TRANSITTRANSFILTERS OB31211 3900 09162011 1353925t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 0901211 808 09092011 1053225t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 09OV211 809 0909201t t054325

DAV AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE AND CA 09012011 809 09I09l2011 10425t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 0901211 808 09092011 1055425t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 09OV211 809 09092011 1154125t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 09OV21I 808 09I09201 4248025t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESBRAKE ANDCA 09OV2011 808 09092011 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY LW10ILFILTER 090121I 357 09092011 4208025

DAVAUTOSUPPLV ST18HDTRUCKBEARING 09OV21 5234 0909201t 1156L25t

DAY AUTO SUPPY ST18BEARINGS 09012011 4t99 09092011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST18WHEELSEAL 090221 45 09092011 tL54251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMSTtBBEARINGS 09022011 1953 09I092011 11541251

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ST24EXACT FIT BLADE 09022011 1946 09092011 1154b251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY SW3LOCKNUT 09022011 567 09092011 44BS25t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV SPHANDLE 09062011 627 09092011 1154125t

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PD92OILFILTERS 09062011 1458 09162011 10532251

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PSR WATER TRAILER 09072011 8477 091232011 10554253

DAVAUTOSUPPLY PARKSBULB 09072011 7741 0962011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLY PARKSBULB 09082011 5400 09162011 10554253

DAV AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHILCESBUTT CONNECT 09082011 11 07 091162011 10543251



CITV OF COOLIDCaE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 14

Reportdates91l20t19302011 Oct03201 0422PM

Ventlor Name Description Invoice ate Amount Paid ate PaiC GLACCOUnt Number

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD66ENGWEMOUNT 09092011 5906 09AFil2011 105325I

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD66NEW CV DRIVE SHAFT 09OB2011 7493 W16I2011 10532451

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD70CAPSULEBULB 09092011 1613 091620t1 10532251

DAY A1T0 SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESVAL CAP 09092011 996 0916I20t1 10543251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ST24CPSCREW 0909201 t93 09162011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV SWSGROMMETLAMP 09092011 6419 0923l201 44485251

DAYAUTOSUPPIV T2HANDLE 09122011 2656 09232011 11591251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST4ANTENNA 09132011 1538 09232011 11541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV CMSTREETSANTENNA 09132011 153 09232011 iL541251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY LWGENERATOR 0914l2011 13335 092Y2011 4280253

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD63WINDOW REGULATOR 09142011 231 42 09302011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY CMPBRWARRANTYREPAIR 09142011 8477 09232011 10554253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV CMLWGENERATOR 09142011 132 0923201t 42480253

DAY AUTO SUPPLV PD6IAIR DOOR ACTUATOR 0915I2011 3586 09302011 10532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLY BMiIDLERARMBRACKETASS 0915201I 6662 09232011 t054425t

DAVAUTOSUPPLY BMiNAPAOILSEAL 09152011 551 09232011 t054425t

DAYAUTOSUPPLV BMNAPAGREASE 09162011 1183 09l23l2011 1054425t

DAV AUTO SUPPLY PD87EXACT FIT BLADE 09H92011 2655 0930l2011 t0532251

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ST28GREASEFITTING 09192011 586 093W2011 L541253

DAYAUTOSUPPLV PD87REIAY 09192011 911 0932011 10532251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ST18BRAKEPAS 092W2011 2273 0913201I ti541251

DAVAUTOSUPPLY LWGASCAN 09212011 13t73 09I30201 42480285

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALLVEHICLESNAPARUGLYDE 09212011 t621 O930201 t054325

DAY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB242011 45A3 09022011 10532256

DAYAUTOSUPPLV ALL VEHICLESWRENCHRRAN 08242011 142 09IO22011 10532282

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHiRAN 0824I2011 4543 0902201I 10543256

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB24211 142 09IO22011 10543282

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHRRAN 0824I2011 4543 09022011 10544256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN 08242011 142 09IO22011 10544282

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN 0824211 4543 09022011 t554256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN 0824211 1A2 09IO22011 t0554282

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHIQESWRENCHRRAN 0824211 4544 09IO22011 1L541256

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN 0824211 143 09I0712011 t1541282

DAVAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB242011 6543 09IO22011 42480256

DAYAl1TOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB242011 142 09IO22011 42480282

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB242011 45 d3 09O112011 44485256

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESWRENCHTRAN OB242D11 1A2 09022011 44BS282

DAY AUTO SUPPLV ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS OB25211 733 09I07J2011 1053b282

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS 0825211 734 09IO22011 10543282

DAVAUTOSUPPLY AL VEHICLESCONNECTORS OB25211 733 09IO22011 10544262

AYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS OB252011 733 09IO22011 10554282

AY AUTO SUPPLY ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS 0825211 734 09I01J2011 11541282

DAY AUTO UPPLY ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS OB25211 733 09072011 4280282

DAYAUTOSUPPLY ALL VEHICLESCONNECTORS OB252011 733 09022011 44485282

Total DAY AUTO SUPPLV 561007

DEVRIES BACKFLOW

DEVRIES BACKFLOW BACKFLOW TESTING FOR PAR 09262i1 46026 09I302011 10554229

Total DEVRIES BACKFLOW 46026

IVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS

DIVERSIFIEDINSPECTIONS ANNUAL L4DDER WSPECTION 09152011 91812 OW23I2011 10534253

DIVERSIFIEDINSPECTIONS ANNUAL LADDERINSPECTION 09152011 59612 09232011 10535253

Total DIVERSIFIE INSPECTIONS 1514 24



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 15

Report tlates9120119302011 Oct D3 20t 1 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Imoice Dale Amount Pald ate Paitl GL Account Number

E 8 E OUTFITTERS

E 8 E OUTFlTTERS ANIMAL CONTROLNYLON STRI 09152011 50 35 09232011 1054A286

Total E 8 E OUTFITTERS 5035

ECMC

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 0907J2011 8022 09IO22011 62216340

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 0916I2011 8022 9I162011 fi218340

ECMC WAGEASSIGNMENT 0930201 8022 09I30R011 62216340

Total ECMC 24066

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT N01

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 7299 S SIGNAL PEAK 09O62011 47J4 09232011 10535264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 MARTIN VALLEY SEWAGE 09062011 1045A5 09232011 42480264

ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 STREET LIGHTS QMARTIN VAL 09O62011 643 091232011 1159L264

Total ELECTRICAL DISTRICT NO2 1 83696

ENTENMANNROVIN CO

ENTENMANNROVIN CO ANIMAL CONTROLBADGE 09262011 8210 09302011 1059b286

Total ENTENMANNROVIN CO 8210

ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT ENGINE INC

ENVIRONMENTALEQUIPMENT REPLACEOLDAEROATORS 0907201 1430000 09162011 42480282

Total ENVIRONMENTALEUIPMENT ENGWE INC t430000

ESRI INC

ESRIINC ARCVIEWMAINTCONTRACT 09012011 79150 093W2011 10561255

ESRIINC ARCVIEWMPMTCONTRACT 09OV2011 182655 09I30l2011 1t541255

ESRIINC ARC VIEW MAINTENANCEAGR 0901201 42620 09302011 46542255

ToW ESRI WC 304425

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCT TRANSITIRRIGATION CONTRO 0232011 15947 09IO22011 13539252

ToW EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 1594t

FED EX

FE EX OVERNIGHT AIRPORT PLANS T 09152011 2310 09I232011 1756212

FE EX OVERNIGHT AIRPORT PLANS T 09152011 61 09I232011 17Sfi9212

FED EX OVERNIGHT AIRPORT PLANS T 09152011 61 09I232011 46542212

Total FED EX 2432

FELIX NELLIE

FELIX NELLIE REFUND POR WATER AT KENIL 082520 1 2500 09022011 10352630

Total FEIIX NELLIE 2500

FELIX SR FRANCISCO

PELIX SR FRANCISCO RESTITUTION FOR DAVI L BO 083020 1 20500 09092011 10372110

Total FELIX SR FRANCISCO 20500



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 16

Report tlates91201193020t 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Dale Paitl GL Account Number

FENNJACOB

FENN JACOB DJ FOR COOLIDGE DAYS 2011 09262011 25000 09l302011 10553287

Tofal FENN JACOB 25000

FIELOS CONSTRUC710N

FIELDS CONSTRUCTION 7ST DRAW 30 WORK COMPL OB292011 12 22474 D9IO22011 15006227

FlELS CONSTRUCTION tST DRAW 30 WORK COMPL OB292011 440326 09072011 15040227

RELDS CONSTRUCTION 2ND DRAW 50WORK COMPL 0913I201 1662800 09162011 15440227

FIELDS CONSTRUCTION 3RD DRAW 75Yo WORK COMPL 0926I201 16 62800 0930211 15040227

Totai FlELDS CONSTRUCTION 4988A 00

FIGUEROA JUVEN11N0

FlGUEROA JUVENTINO RESTITUTION FOR CECELIA VA 0825211 9000 09092U71 10372110

ToGI FIUEROA JUVEN71N0 9000

FIREMENSPENSION AND

FIREMENSPENSION AND FIREMENS PENSION3R0 TR 09302011 459 06 093201t 62218010

FIREMENSPENSION AND FIREMENS PENSION3R0 TR 09302011 45906 0932011 6221820

Total FIREMENSPENSION AND 91812

FIRGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLC

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICESP CIVILCLAIMS 082920Ii 5200 09022011 0525229

FlTZGIB80NS LAW OFFICES P JONOVICH CLAIM OB292011 10400 09022011 4260229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P TRANSIT ISSUES OB292011 3900 09022011 13539229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFfICES P CNIL MATTERS OB292011 503240 0907J2011 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFPICES P QTV MATTERS e292011 1505384 09022011 10525229

FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES P PULTE HOMES CIAIM 0829201 26640 090220t1 10535229

Total FITZGIBBONS LAW OFFICES PLQ 205464

FREDSBOLTS 8 NUTS

FREOS BOLTS 8 NUTS POOLMISC HARDWARE 08102011 14209 09092011 10552252

FREDS BOLTS NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR 08iH201I 670 090920t1 10532251

FREDSBOLT58NUTS ALLVEHICLEMISCHARDWAR 08H2011 670 0909l2011 103251

FREDSBOLTS NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR 08182011 670 09092011 10544251

FREDSBOLTS NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR 0818211 670 09092011 10554251

FREOSBOLTS 8 NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR OB18211 669 09092011 ti541251

FREDS BOLTS 8 NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR OB18211 669 09092011 42080251

FREDSBOLTS 8 NUTS ALL VEHICLEMISC HARDWAR OB18211 669 09l092011 440BS251

Total FRES BOLTS 8 NUTS 188

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC

FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLC PAY PHONE AIRPORT 09OV2011 7L24 09162011 46542261

Total FSH COMMUNICATIONS LLG 7124

G S K SERVIGES

GSKSERVICES UNIFORM 0707201t 806 09092011 13539286

GKSERVICES MATSlTOWELS 0707201 8566 099211 13539252

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 0714201I 15709 0909211 13539286

GBKSERVICES MATSTOWELS 07142011 8566 09092i1 13539252

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM 02ll2011 6600 09092011 13539266

GBKSERVICES MATSTOWELS 0721211 8566 090920t1 13539252



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 17

Report dates9120II93o1201 t Oct o3 20t 1 0422PM

Vendo Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

G K SERVICES UMFORM 072820I 6985 09IOW201 t3539286

G 8 K SERVICES MATS70WEL5 0728I2011 B566 09I09l2011 13539252

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM OB04I20 1203t 09092011 13533286

GBKSERVICES MATSTOWELS OB0420 13738 09I092011 13539252

G K SERVICES UNIFORM OB112011 9012 0909f2011 13539286

G 8 K SERVICES MATSl70WELS OBt12011 8566 9092011 13539252

GBKSERVICES UMFORM OBIB2011 8284 09092011 13539266

G 8 K SERVICES MATSTOWELS OB182011 8566 09092011 13539252

G 8 K SERVICE UNIFORM OB252011 8729 090920t1 13539286

G 8 K SERVICES MATS70WELS 08252011 8566 09092071 13539252

GBKSERVICES UMFORM OB131211 2669 09092t1 10543286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM OB312011 6 40 09092011 10564286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM OB312011 21255 09092011 1159t286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM OB312D11 7708 09092011 42480286

G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORM OS312D11 17360 09092071 44485286

Totai G K SERVICES 2041 88

GALLS INC

GALLS INC UNIFORM BELTSMAYO M 8 H OB1292011 4649 09162011 10535286

GALLS INC UNIFORM BELTMAVO J 091220N 2324 09I232011 W53S286

GALLSINC SWSTIRES 091520N 59392 0923201t 4448525

Total GALLS INC 66365

GARC W RAUL AND GEIIA

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA OMNER OCC REIMB FOR UTILI 08262011 7599 0902201 15110264

GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA REIMBURSEMENT FOR UTILITI 08262011 1626 09IO2201 15410262

GARCIARAULANDCELIA 357ECONGRESS OB182011 2016 09I01201 15010263

Total GARCIA RAUL AND CELIA 11241

GARRETTMOTORS

GARREI TRANSITTIRESPARTSMAINT 08130201 23746 09092011 13539251

GARRETTMOTORS PD87PEDAL 0916201t 7056 09302011 1053225I

Tolal GARRETT MOTORS 30802

GCR TIRE CENTERS

GCR TIRE CENTERS PARKSTIRES OB16201 254 fi5 0902011 10554251

6CRTIRECENTERS ST24SW2TIRES OB31201 9t626 09162011 1I541251

GCR TIRE CENTERS 5T24SW2 TIRES OB312011 74604 09162011 44385251

GCRTIRECENTERS SWSTIRES 09t5201 59392 09232011 44085251

Total GCR TIRE CENTERS 251087

GRIGG HARIEY

GRIGG HARLEV HORSHOE TOURN AWARD MO 919211 32500 0923l2011 10553287

Total GRIGG HARLEY 32500

HACHCOMPANY

HACH COMPANY SODIUM CHLORIDE 09082011 497 09l232011 42480285

Total HACH COMPANY 4Z9

HEALTHGAREEOUCATION

HEALTHCAREEDUCATION CPRCERTIFICATIONFIREFIGH 0822201 600 0902201 10534269



QTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 18

Repurt dates9120119I302011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Imoice Date Amount Paid ate Paid GL Accovnt Number

Total HEALTHCAREEUCATION 800

HIGH GRADE RENTALS 3 SALES

HIGH 6RADE RENTALS 8 SALE CONCRETE SAW BLADE 08312a11 170 64 09109I20tt 1154L285

Total HIGH GRADE RENTALS 8 SALES 17004

HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC

HIRERIGHTSOWTIONS INC PREEMPLOYMENT DRUG SCR OB312011 14625 o9t62011 13550208

Total HIRERIGHT SOLUTIONS INC t4625

HOHOKAM IRRIGATION

HOHOKAM IRRIGATION 339 S KENWORTHY OB222011 6605 09I07I2011 42080264

HOHOKAM IRRI6ATION 339 S KENWORTHV 09192011 7098 09I302011 42480264

HOHOKAM IRRIGATION HEARTLAND LIFT STATION OB27J2011 26909 09022011 42080264

HOHOKAMIRRIGATION HEARTIANDLIFTSTATION 0919201 4006 09302011 42080264

Tofal HOHOKAM IRRIGATION 80683

HOME DEPOT CRClGECFTME

HOME DEPOT CRCGECF THE HOME DEPOT GHARGESa8H1 08292011 0078 09I092011 10554285

HOME DEPOT CRCGECF THE HOME DEPOT GHARGES0811 08292oI1 2071 09092071 10554285

HOME DEPOT CRCGECF THE HOME DEPOT CHARGES0811 0829201t 5 49 09092011 10554285

Total HOME DEPOT CRGGECF THE 12698

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEAT GAUGEB 0801201 5608 0907J2071 10532282

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEAT GAUGEB 0801201I 5608 09022071 10544262

HSBC BUSINESS SOWTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEAT GAUGEB 0801201I 56oe o901J2011 10554282

HSBCBUSINESSSOWTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEATGALIGE6 08OV2D11 S6W 09OJ12011 11547282

HSBC BUSINE55 SOLUTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEAT GAUGEB 08012011 5609 09022U71 1154L282

HSBCBUSWESSSOWTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEATGAUGEB OSOV201I 5608 0907J2011 420BS282

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ALL VEHICLESHEAT GAUGEB 080121 5608 0901J2D71 44BS282

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 5T33TRACTOR SEAT 0812201I 11930 09022071 11547253

HSBCBUSINESSSOWTIONS SHOPGRINDER 0907201 14797 9I23I205t t0543282

HSBCBUSWESSSOWTIONS 719ROTOTOOL 09072011 18999 09l3020t1 10543282

ToGI HSBC BUSWE55 SOWTIONS 84984

ICMA RET7REMENT TRUST 457

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 0902k01 16675 a90J2011 10521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 09022011 168500 09a22011 62218260

ICMPRETIREMENTTRU5T457 DEFERREDCOMP 09762011 16675 09162a11 to521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST45 DEFERREDCOMP 09762011 168500 09i62011 62218260

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 09302011 16675 09302011 10521129

ICMARETIREMENTTRUST457 DEFERREDCOMP 09802011 168500 093201t 62218260

Total ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 555525

IKONS OFFICE SOLU710N5

IKONS OFFlCE SOWTIONS COPIER SERVMAINT CONT 08242011 12570 09092011 11591255

Total IKONS OFFlCE SOLUTIONS 2570



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repon CLAIMS Page 19

Repod dales 9I12011930p011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT RCTION OBA62011 2323 09162011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION OB16211 2294 09H62011 055215

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTRCTION 0823201 7420 a9162011 0555215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION OB23211 2269 09162011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT FICTION 08232D1I 4335 09162011 10SSS2t5

INGRAMLIBRARYSERVICES ADULTFICTION OB26201I 114236 09162011 10SSS2t5

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT LARGE PRINT 090J2011 32309 OW232011 10SSS215

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ADULT LARGE PRINT 0904211 t4955 09232011 10SSS2t5

Total INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 1BOt 41

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 09022011 10000 090220t1 62216340

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09022011 15396 0907J2011 6218340

INTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 09162at1 15396 0916I2011 62218340

MTERNALREVENUESERVICE WAGEASSIGNMENT 09162011 10000 09162011 62218340

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE WAGE ASSIGNMEN7 0930I2011 15396 09302011 62218340

Total WTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 661 E8

JACKSON FREDDIE

JACKSONFREDDIE CLEANWG RESTROOMS FORC 0923I2011 50000 09l302011 10553287

Total JACKSON FREDDIE 50000

JIMS SERVICE SECURITY ALARM

JIMS SERVICE SECURITY ALA TRANSIT FAGLIN395 W PALO 090120I1 2575 09092011 13539267

JIMS SERVICE SECURITV AL4 WWiPMONITORING SERVICE 09012011 2575 09092011 4280261

Total JIMS SEftVICE SECURIN ALARM 5t50

JORDANJAKE

JORDAN JAKE AZ POST FTO CL4S5913915 W21l20I 8300 09232011 10532271

Total JORDAN JAKE 63Oo

JUMP AROUND FAMILV

JUMP AROUND FAMILV JUMPING CASTLES FOR GAIN 09142011 52500 091232011 10553287

Total JUMP AROUND FAMILV 52500

K d S SPORTS PROMOTIONS INC

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I TROPHIES FOR HORSHOE TOU 0916201 0970 09302011 10553287

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I COOLIDGE DAVS HORSESHOE 09162011 14261 09302011 10553287

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I COED 8 MENS SOFTBALL PLA 09212011 9654 09302011 10552g5

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I HORSESHOE TOURN TSHIRTS 09l2 V2011 51951 09I302011 10553287

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I COOLIDGE DAVS TSHIRTS 092V2011 1 62477 09l3020t1 10553287

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I 5K TSHIRTS COOLIDGE DAYS 09212011 76636 093020N 1055328

K 8 5 SPORTS PROMOTIONS I COED SOFTBALL LEAGUE TSHI 092V2011 29927 09302011 10553285

K 8 SPORTS PROMOTIONS I MENS SOFTBALL LEAGUE TSHI 09212011 38160 09302011 10554285

K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS I ANIMCAL CONTROL SHIRTS 09232011 6000 09302t1 10597286

Totai K 8 S SPORTS PROMOTIONS INC 4 00036

KENNEV HYDHAIILICS

KENNEDYHVDRAl1LIC5 L531HYDRAULIC CVLINDERR o9222011 114144 09302011 1053425



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 20

Report dates9t2011930p011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name escription Invoice Date Amount Paid Dafe Paid GL Account Number

Total KENNEDV HYORAULICS 119144

KENTROD

KENTROD ENTERTAINMENT FORCOOLI 0919211 120000 0930201t 10553287

Totel KENT ROD 2000

KIMBALL MIDWEST

KIMBALL MIDVJEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 09t32011 3J3 0923R011 10532251

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 09132011 373 09232011 103251

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 09t32011 373 09I232011 10544251

qMBALL MIDVJEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 09H32011 373 09232011 10354251

KIMBALLMIWEST ALLVEHICLESULTRABOND 09t3l20t1 372 09232011 it54L251

KIMBALL MIDVJEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 09132011 373 09232011 42480251

KIMBALL MIDWEST ALL VEHICLESULTRA BOND 0973Rt1 373 09l232011 44485251

Total KIMBALL MIDWEST 2610

KIMLEVHORN AN ASSOCIATES

KIMLEYHORN ANDASSOCIAT ENG SERVICESDESIGNCOOLI OB3V2011 1233880 09232011 33549229

Total KIMLEYHORN AND ASSOCIATES 1233880

KIRKS TIRE SALES

qRKS TIRE SALES PARKSFLAT REPAIR 09022011 11 6 09i6211 10554253

KIRKS TIRE SALES PARKSREPAIR 09072011 500 0916I2011 10554253

KIRKS TIRE SALES ST34TIRE REPAIR o9l1220 1 900 09232011 11S4b253

KIRKSTIRESALES PARKSUSEDTIRES 09H3201 3321 092320t1 10554253

KIRKS TIRE SALES ST34TIRE REPAIR 09132011 3218 09232071 11541253

KIRKS TIRE SALES PARKS USE TIRES 0915201t 3653 09232011 10554253

Total KIRKS TIRE SALES 1D68

LEE HELEN

LEE HELEN REFUND FOR SEPT SEWER AN 0926211 3513 093020t1 01110750

Total LEE HELEN 3523

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE WATER ANALYSIS 09l212011 74J0 09I302011 42480229

LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICE WATER ANALYSIS 0921211 8100 09302011 4280229

ToUI LEGEND TECHNICAL SERVICES 5570

LESSORSBUSINE55 MACHINESINC

LESSORS BUSINESS MACHINE MAINT AGREEMENT ON HP CO 09O6211 49500 09232011 0553255

ToWI LESSOftS BUSINESS MACHMESINC 49500

LEXISNEXIS

LEXISNEXIS BACK GROUND CHECKSPD IN OBl312011 5000 09302011 t0532267

Total LEXISNEXIS Sa00

LOWESBUSINE55 ACCOUNT

LOWESBUSINESSACCOUNT OWESCHARGES0911 0917I201 698 09302011 0532252

LOWESBUSWESSACCOUNT LOWESCHARGES09t1 09172011 3697 09302011 10532252



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 21

Reporttlates912U119302011 Oct03201t 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

Toal LOWES BUSWESSACCOUNT 10684

M 6 5EUIPMENT INC

M 8 5 EQUIPMENT INC CUTTING BL4DE 08292011 8612 09i62011 10554282

M 8 S EQUIPMENT INC CHAIN SHARPENING KIT OB262011 75 09 09A62011 10554282

M 8 5EUIPMENT INQ ST14BOLTSINUTS 090120 1 4200 09092011 11541253

Total M 8 SEUIPMENT INC 20321

MES

M E 5 HYDRO TESTS AND VALVE RE 091520t1 2fii69 09232011 10534253

ToWI M E 5 261 69

MARTINEZ MARY LOU

MPRTINEZ MARV LOU MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAD 09262011 1514 O93o2011 15405271

MARTWEZMARVLOU MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAD 09262011 1513 09l30201t 15410271

MARTWEZ MARV LOU MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAD 09262011 15t3 0930201t 15040271

Tolal MARTINEZ MARY LOII 4540

MARVEL BUILDING 8 MASONRY SUPPLY

MPRVEL BUILDING 8 MASONR DECK EXPANSION JOINTACRY 08242Di1 23599 09232011 10552253

Total MARVEL BUILDING 8 MASONRY SUPPLY 23599

MARV LOU RAMIREZ

MARYLOURAMIREZ WAGEASSIGNMENT 09022011 26768 0907J2011 62218340

MPRYLOURAMIREZ WAGEASSIGNMENT 09762011 26768 09i62011 6218340

MPRY LOU RAMIREZ WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09302D11 26768 09302011 62218340

TOtal MARV LOU RAMIREZ 80304

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX

MPXIMUMGRAPHIX PRODUCTION PRINTING WTER OB79R11 23980 0907J2011 13539251

MAXIMUM GRAPHIX COOLIDGE DAYS BANNER 09262011 59950 09302011 10553287

Total MAXIMUM GRAPHIX 83930

MCCORMICK KATHY

MCCORMICK KATHY REFUND FOR ELECTRICRYAT 0913211 3500 09162011 10352570

MCCORMICK KATHY REFUND FOR DEPOSIT AT SAN 0913211 7500 091620t1 1035290

Total MCCORMICK KATHY 21000

MESA MATERIALS INC

MESAMATERIALSINQ COLDMIXFORSTREETREPAI 09Ofi211 243601 092320 3349Y285

Total MESA MATERIALS INC 243fi01

MIDWEST TAPE

MIOWESTTAPE FAMILYOVDS OBA12011 623J2 0907J2011 0SSS215

MIWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS OBA72011 19288 0907J20t1 10SSS215

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYVDS OBYL42011 13690 09162011 10SSS215

MIDWESTTAPE FAMILYDVDS OB3120N 2599 0916201 10SSS215



CIN OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 22

Repoddates9120t19130I2011 Oct3201 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Invoice ate Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total MIOWEST TAPE 981 49

MIRANDA RUBEN ANDRES

MIRANDA RUBEN ANDRES BOND EXONERATED FOR RUB o829201 14682 a9092011 10220410

Total MIRANA RUBEN ANDRES 14682

MnM FEED N TACK

MnM FEED N TACK LOVAL ADULT ACTICE DOG FO 09212011 3509 0932011 20566285

Total MnM FEED N TACK 3509

MOON VALLEY NURSERV INC

MOON VALLEY NURSERY INC TRANSIT FACILIN PLANTS TO OB2Z2011 91502 09IO22011 3539252

Total MOON VALLEY NURSERV INC 91502

MORENO KARLA ERICKA MIRANDA

MORENO KARLA ERICKA MIR ENTERTAINMENT FOR COOIID 09232011 30000 09302011 1055328

Total MORENO KARLA ERICKA MIRANDA 30000

MORGANTHERESA

MORGAN THERESA REFUND FOR USE OF SAN CA 09192011 13000 9302011 10352570

Total MORGAN THERESA 13000

NEXTCAREURGENTCARE

NEXTCARE URGENT CARE PRE EMPLOVMENT DRUG SCR 09132011 2600 09l232011 13539208

Total NEXTCARE URGENT CARE 2600

NETEL COMMUNICA710N5

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES JULV 08212011 3534 090J2011 1052F261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULY OB21201 4342 09022011 10532261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELI PHONE CHARGESJULY 08212011 3534 09022011 10533261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGES JULY 08212011 3534 09022011 10534261

NEMELCOMMUNICAT10N5 CELLPHONECHARGESJULV OB2V211 7073 0902201t 10545261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULV o82V2011 3534 0902201t 10547261

NEMELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULV OB2V2011 7068 0902201t 1055p61

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV OB212011 21204 0902201t 10554261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY OB212011 3534 09I072017 t055G261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULV OB2V2011 10602 09022011 10561261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY 08212011 7068 O902011 11541261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY 08l2t2011 24136 09022011 13539261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY 08212011 6034 09072011 t7552261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY 08212011 10602 09022011 42J180261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESJULY 08212011 9800 09022011 62t8340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULY 02t201 6600 09072011 62278340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULY OB2V2011 6593 09022011 62218340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESJULY OB2V201 3900 09022011 62276340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESSEPT 0921201 3541 09302011 10526261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESSEPT 092V2011 47433 09302011 10532261

NEXTELCOMMVNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESSEPT 092V201t 3541 0930I2011 1053326t

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 09212011 3541 0930I2011 10534261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT OW21201t 7089 0930211 10545261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092V2011 354t 09302071 10547261



qTY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CIAIMS Page 23

Report dales912011930k011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

VendoMame Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Accounl Number

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 09212011 7082 093020N 10553261

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELLPHONECHARGESSEPT 092120N 21246 09301211 10554461

NETEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092120 1 3541 09302011 10556261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 09212011 10623 09302011 1056t261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 0921l2011 7082 0932011 1154L261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092120 1 24t 64 093201 t3539261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 09212011 6041 0913201 17552261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CEIL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092V2011 10623 09I3W2011 42480261

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092t2011 9800 0930R011 62218340

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PMONE CHARGESSEPT 092120 1 10059 09I3012011 62218340

NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS CELL PHONE CHARGESSEPT 092120 1 6593 09I302011 62218340

NEXTELCOMMUNICATIONS CELPHONECHARGESSEPT 0921R0Ii 3900 09I302011 62218340

Total NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 375132

NORRIS KEN

NORRIS KEN SECURIN FOR COOLIDGE DA 0922011 30000 D9302011 1055Z87

Total NORRIS KEN 30000

NORTHERN SAFETV CO

NORTHERN SAFETY CO PARKSSAFETY SUPPLIES 081201I 23778 09072011 10554283

Total NORTHERN SAFETY CO 23776

OFFIGE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT COPY PAPERFILE FOLDERSL OB252011 20584 09092011 10511211

OFFlCE DEPOT COPV PAPERFlLE FOLDERSL OS252011 5881 09092011 10523211

OFFICE DEPOT COPY PAPERRLE FOLDERL OB2521 7352 09092011 10524211

OFFICE DEPOT COPY PAPERFlLE FOLDERSL OB252011 3365 0909211 10529211

OFFICE DEPOT COPY PAPERFILE FOLDERSL OB252011 1838 090920t1 10534211

OFFICE DEPOT COPV PAPERFlLE FOLDERSL OB252011 1838 0909l2011 10535211

OFFICE DEPOT COPV PAPERFILE FOLDERSL OBl25211 3676 09092011 13539211

OFPICEDEPOT PINANCESTAPLER 08252011 3837 090920t1 10529211

Total OFFICE DEPOT 18371

ORTEGARACHEL

ORTEGA RACHEL BON EXONERATED FOR RUB OB292011 6613 09092071 10220410

Tolal ORTEGA RACHEL 6613

PALACIOS CHRISTINE

PALACIOS CHRISTWE BOND EXONERATED FOR JES 09262011 50000 09302011 10372110

Total PALACIOS CHRISTINE 50000

PALACIOS OSCAR

PALAqO5O5CAR PREPAID LEGAL PULLED FRO 09272011 9A5 0930201t 62218340

Total PALACIOS OSCAR 945

PALMOSTANVA

PALMOS TANYA RESTITUTION FROM TIMOTHY 0827J20 1 15000 09OW2011 10372110

Toal PALMOS TANYA 15000



qN OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 24

Repotl tlates 912017930201 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Ventlor Name escription Invoice Date Amount Paid ate Paitl GL Account Number

PENNEY NATALIE

PENNEY NATALIE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTAD 09262011 6710 09I302011 15401271

PENNEV NATALIE MILEAGE REIMBUftSEMENTAD 09262011 610 09302011 153921

Total PENNEY NATALIE 13420

PHOENIJ NEWSPAPERS ING

PHOENIXNEWSPAPERSINC ANNUALSUBSCRIPTIONTOAZ 09202011 23216 9l2320t1 1055525

Total PHOENIX NEWSPAPERS INC 23216

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL

PINAL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTR MONTHVANIMAL CONTROL 09132011 3090OD 09232017 10597229

PINAL COUNN ANIMPLCONTR MONTHLY ANIMAL CONTROLA o927201t 200000 W302011 10547229

Toal PINAL COUNN ANIMAL CONTROL 50900

PINAL COUNN DEPARTMENT OF

PINALCOUNNDEPARTMENT TEMPFOODAPPLICATIONFEE 09132D11 2W00 09162011 10352650

PINALCOUNNEPARTMENT TEMPFOODAPPLICATIONFEE 092V2011 10000 09232011 10352650

PINAL COUNN DEPARTMENT STAFF T8 SHOTS POR CASPER OB242011 4600 09022011 10553265

Total PINAL COUNTV DEPARTMENT OF 39800

PINAL COUNN SHERIFFSOFFICE

PINALCOUNTYSHERIFPSOFF JAILCOSTSAUGUST2011 09092011 1t25528 09232011 10525229

Total PINAL COUNiV SHERIFFSOFFICE 1125528

PINAL COUNTY TOWN HALL

PINALCOUNTYTOWNHALL 2011 ECONOMIC PROGRESSM 0823201 75000 093020t1 10511267

Total PINAL COUNTY TOWN HALL 5000

PINALCOUNTYTREASURER

PINAL COUNTV TREASURER PROPERTY TAX ON PARCEL 2 09212011 1350 09232011 10554276

Total PINAL COUNTY TREASURER 1350

PINAL COUNTY UNIFORMS

PINALCOUNNUMFORMS ANIMAL CONTROLUNIPORMS 09152011 51873 09232011 0547286

Total PINAL COUNN UNIFORMS 51873

PITNEV BOWES INC

PITNEY BOWES INC POSTAGE METER LEASE SPT 3 0913201I 82500 09232011 10529241

Total PITNEY BOWES INC 82500

POWERSTREAM

POWER STREAM CH 11 LNE VIEO STREAMING OB012011 31659 09022011 10556255

POWER STREAM CH 11 VIDEO STREAMING 090V20t1 31782 09232011 10556255

Total POWER STREAM 63447

PREPAIO LEGAL SERVICE

PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE PREPAID LEGAL SEPT 2011 09232011 6375 09232011 62218340



CI7YOFCOOLIDGE PaymentApprovalReportCLAIMS Page 25

Repod dates912011930I2011 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Ventlor Name Description Imoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total PREPAID LEGAL SERVICE 6375

PRINCIPAL FLICSB DES MOINES

PRMCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI COBRA0ENTAL COVERAGE10 09172011 9968 a93012011 10203090

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD7011 0977201t 4500 09302011 052L133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 W17l2D11 1116 0930I2011 t052133

PRINCIPAL PLIPSBD DES MOI STD4071 09ll2D11 2088 093D2011 t0523133

PRWqPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0972011 952 09302011 10523133

PRINCIPAL PLIPSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 2805 09302011 10524133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09A72011 12 63 093DI2011 10524133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD1011 0917201t 7635 093D20t1 10526133

PRINCIPAL 0LIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09R7l201t 3478 09302011 10526133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 10L52 09302011 10529133

PRWCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0917l2011 4618 09302011 10529133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD4071 0917211 82998 09302011 10532133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0917211 36119 09302011 14532133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD4011 091721I 6429 09302011 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 2923 09302011 10533133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD1011 0917211 5421 09302011 1053St33

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 2458 0930l2011 1053Si33

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD1011 09A72011 1680 09302011 10543133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0917211 761 09302011 10543133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI ST1011 09172011 4350 09302011 10544t33

PRINCIPAL PIGSBD ES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 1989 09302011 10544t33

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD10i t 09172011 4323 09302011 1054St33

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0917R011 1955 09302011 1054St33

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI STD40it 09A72a11 7332 0930201t 10553133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 3399 09302011 10553733

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 B190 093IN2011 10554t33

PRINCIPALPLICSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGEt011 0917l2011 3720 0930l2011 10554133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 7074 09302011 10SSS733

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE CWERAGE 1011 09172011 3219 09302011 10SSS733

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 2103 09302011 1055Gt33

PRINCIPALPLIPSBDDESMOI LIFECWERAGE7011 09172011 952 09302011 10556t33

PRINCIPAL PLIC58 DES MOI STD101t 09172011 12066 09302011 10561133

PRINqPAL PLIGSBD DES M01 LIFE COVERAGE 7011 09172011 4443 09302011 10561133

PRINCIPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI ST1011 09172011 19oB2 09302011 1541133

PRINqPALPLIGSBDDESMOI LIFECOVERAGE1011 09172011 9692 09302011 1I54Y133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 9150 0980201t 13539133

PRINCIPALPLICSBD DESMOI LIFECOVERAGE70t1 9172011 3912 0930201 13539133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 1878 09302011 1I552133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE CWERACiE 1011 091720 1 866 09I3IN2011 17552133

PRINCIPAL PLICSB DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 0912011 761 0930201 20Seb133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 847 09302011 20602133

PRINCIPAL PLICSBD DES MOI STD1011 09172011 SB20 093U2011 42480133

PRMqPAL PLICSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 26 48 0930l2011 42480133

PRWqPAL PLIGSBD ES MOI STt011 09172011 13659 09302011 44485133

PRWqPAL PLIGSBD DES MOI LIFE COVERAGE 1011 09172011 6212 09I30l2011 44485133

PRWCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE10A1 0917201 488352 09I302011 62218030

PRINCIPALPLIGSBDDESMOI DENTALCOVERAGE1011 0917201 91621 09302011 62218230

Total PRINCIPALPLIPSBD DES MOMES 906919

PRUDENTIAL OVERALI SUPPLY

PRUENTIAL OVERALL SUPPL FLOOR MHTS OB232011 17009 0902211 t0544281

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPL FLOOR MATS 0920211 17009 a9232i1 to544281



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Report CLAIMS Page 26

Report dates9120119302011 Oct 03 20t 1 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 34018

PUBLIC SAFEtt PERSONNEL

PIIBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 09022011 46692 09I09J2011 62216010

PUBUC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 09022011 989181 09I07J2011 62278020

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 0902201I 5 190 09022011 fi2218210

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 09022011 48560 091022011 6218220

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 09i62011 44673 09162011 62218010

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 09t62011 1056088 0916pt1 6b218020

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 09A62011 49196 0916R071 622162W

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 09H6201 519437 09162071 62218220

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 0930201 47340 09302071 62218010

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 09302011 979402 09302011 62218020

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL FD RETIREMENT 09302011 51900 09302071 6218210

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL PD RETIREMENT 0930R011 480806 a9l3W20ti 62218220

Total PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 4803717

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL REITREMENT SVSTE

PUBLIC SAFEN PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI 09l02201 74817 0907J2011 62218020

PUBLIC SAFETV PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI 09i6201I 74817 09162011 62218020

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL R ALTER PD PSPRS CONTRIBUTI 09302011 74817 09302011 62218020

Total PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL RBTREMENT SYSTE 224451

UILL CORPORATON

QUILLCORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES OB302011 8998 09092011 10523211

QUILL CORPORATION METAL BOOK SHELF 09062011 40530 09232011 10521285

QUILLCORPORATION OFFlCE SUPPLIES o9072011 1401 0923I2011 1a543285

QUILLCORPORATION OFFlCE SUPPLIES 09072011 18307 0923201t 1L541211

QUILLCORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 09122011 5599 0923201t 42080211

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 09122011 354 09232011 11541211

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 0912l2011 11437 a9232011 42480211

QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 09142011 31463 09302011 14526211

Total QUILL CORPORATION t180e9

RIGMT AWAY DISPOSAL

RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL BUL TRASH REMOVALCITV YA 083t2011 43073 09092011 44485266

Total RIGHT AWAY DISPOSAL 4303

RLS SERVICES INC

RLS SERVICES INC SW3SWITCH ASSEMBLY 08242011 15217 09022011 440BS251

RLS SERVICES ING SW2PADDLE REPAIR 09092011 212349 09232011 4485251

Total RLS SERVICES INC 227566

ROADSAFE TRAFFICPHOENIX

ROASAFETRAFFIGPHOENIX TRAFFICPAINT85UPPLIES 08312011 32343 09232011 33491285

ROADSAFE TRAFRGPHOENIX TRAFFIC PAINT 8 SUPPLIES OB312011 349t0 091232011 33091285

ROADSAFE TRAFFICPHOENIX TRAFRC PAINTAND SUPPLIES OB312011 07588 09232011 33091285

ROADSAFE TRAFfIGPHOENIX TRAFFlC PAINTAND Sl1PPLIES OB312011 24500 09232011 33491285

ROADSAFETRAFFIGPHOENIX TRAFFICPAINTANDSUPPLIES 0831201t 431A9 09232011 33491285

ToWI ROADSAFE TRAFFIGPHOENIX 22450



qTV OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Repotl CLAIMS Page 27

RepoRdates9V20119302011 Oct03201t 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amounl Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

SAFETYKLEEN CORPORATION

SAFETVKLEEN CORPORATION WASTE OIL REMOVAL 08252011 29247 0909l2011 10543255

Total SAFETVKLEEN CORPORATION 29247

SAFEWAY INC 2078

SAPEWAVINC 2D18 SAFEWAY CHARGESAlIGSEP 09172011 2445 09302011 10532285

SAPEWAVINC 2018 SAFEWAV CHARGEAlIGSEP 09172011 1955 09302011 10555288

Total SAFEWAY INC 2018 4400

SALCIDORUIZ CRI571NA

SALCIORUIZ CRISTINA AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR O8292011 30000 0902201I 10553228

SALCID0RUIZ CRISTINA AEROBICS INSTRUCTOR 09202011 30000 0923l2011 10553228

ToWI SALCIDaRUIZ CRISTINA 60000

SAN CARLOS IftRIGATION

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION 8 IRRIGATION CITY PARK 0902011 252J2 09162011 10554265

SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION IRRIGATION qTY PARK 09072011 10440 09162011 10554265

Tofal SAN CARLOS IRRIGATION 8 35712

SANDERS VICTOR

SANDERS VICTOR PR0TEM SERVICE COURT 09H4201I 532 W 0922011 10526229

Total SANDERS VICTOR 53250

SELECT SECIIRIN SYSTEMS INC

SELECT SECURIN SYSTEMS 1 ANNUAL MONITORING FOR YO 09A5201t 32581 09232011 10553229

Total SELECT SECURIIY SYSTEMS INC 32581

SLOMEINSKY DON

SLOMEWSKYDON OFFICIATESOFTBALLLEAGUE OBl292011 6800 09022011 10551227

SLOMEWSKVDON OFFICIATESOFTBALLLEAGUE 09022011 14700 09092011 10553227

SLOMEINSKY ON OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 09152011 t470o 09232011 0553227

SLOMEINSKV ON OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 09262011 8400 0930l2011 10553227

Total SLOMEINSKV DON 54fi00

SMARiWORKSPLUS INC

SMARTWORKSPWS WC PHASE RETIREMENT PLANS 09012011 357566 WW2011 0532iti

SMARTWORKSPLUSINC PHASED RETIftEMENT PLAN5 09072011 696256 09I092011 10534111

TotaISMPRTWORKSPLUS INC 1053822

SMITH RODNEY

SMITH RODNEY AACOP CONFERENCE 9139 07262011 9000 09092011 105322i

Total SMITH RODNEY 9000

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORA710N

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 130 W CENTRAL AVE 09092011 3427 09162017 10529262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 110 W CENTRAL AVENUE 090920N 5765 09232011 10526262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 160 W CENTRALAVE 09092011 3557 09t6201 10556262

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 41 5 STST 09092011 924 09232011 10593262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 327ECAMERONBWD 090920i1 2284 09i6201t 1544Q262



CITY OF COOLIDGE Paymenl Approvai Report CLAIMS Page 28

Repoh dales9A201193020t 1 Oc U3 20 1 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnplion Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATI 357 E CONGRESS 09092011 2153 09162011 15410262

SOUTHWESTGASCORPORATI 240WPINKLEYAVE 09091201 3816 091232Ui1 105442fi2

Total SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 28926

SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES

SOUTHWESTLABORATORIES PRE EMPLOVMENT DRUGSCR 083V201t 2975 0909201t 10523229

Total SOUTHWEST LABORATORIES 2975

SOUTHWESTERN BUSINE55 FORMS INC

SOUTHWESTERN BUSWESSF LEAVEOFABSENCEREPORTS 09122011 63667 0930211 105292t4

TotaI50UTHWETERN BUSINESS FORMS INC 63667

SPRINT

SPRINT MOLE DATA TERMINALS FOR OB092011 99367 09t6l2011 10532261

SPRINT MONTHLYROUTERGM 09052011 t900 09t62011 10562261

Total SPRINT 101267

SPRINT NETEL

SPRWTNEXTEL MONTHLYCONNECTIONCARD 09HB2011 2597 09l232011 1056126

SPRINT NEXTEL MOBILE DATA AIR CARDS 081820 1 112975 o91i62011 10532261

SPRINT NEXTEL MOBILE DATA AIR CAROS 0918201t 99975 0930201t 0532261

Total SPRINT NEXTEL 225547

STINSON ROGER

STINSON ROGER AACOP CONFERENCE 91346 07262011 9000 09092011 10532271

TotaISTINSON ROGER 9000

SUPPORTPAYMENTCLEARINGHOUSE

SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARIN WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09022011 102746 0907J2011 62d1834

SUPPORT PAYMENTQEARIN WAGEASSIGNMENT 09t62011 102746 09162011 6221834

Total SUPPORT PAVMENT CLEARINGHOUSE 205492

TATA HOWARD

TATA 8 HOWARD PERMIT REVIEW AND EXPENS 09H62011 12695 09302071 42080229

Total TATA 8 HOWARD t2695

THOMPSON JON M

THOMPSONJONM REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGEFR 0908201t 7992 0909201t t0562271

Total THOMPSON JON M 7992

TITLE ONE AGENCV INC

TITLEONEAGENCYINC TITLE REPORTLENDERSINSIR 0907211 440J5 099201 SOS216

TITLE ONE AGENCY INC RECORDATION OF DEED OF T OB26211 34880 09l02I2011 154t02t6

TITLE ONEAGENCY INC RECORDATION OF DEEDS OP 0913211 50250 09i62011 150402I6

TITLE ONEAGENCY WG RECORDATION OF 2ND DEE 09Y242a11 34880 09302011 15010216

Total TITLE ONE AGENCY INC 1690BS



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Appmval Report CLAIMS Page 29

Report tlates 91201L9302017 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paid Date Paitl GL Account Number

U 5 POSTAL SERVICE

U 5 POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE FOR OCT BILLING 09282011 75000 09I3012071 42480812

U 5 POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE FOR OCT BILLING 092820 1 75000 093020t1 44485212

Total U S POSTAL SERVICE 150000

US BANCORPEUIPMENT FINANCE INC

LL5 BANCORP EUIPMENT FI TRANSITLEASE COPIER XERO OB25201 47217 09022011 13539241

Total US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE INC 47217

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO

UNITEDEXTERMINATWGCO MAINTSHOP 08222011 2500 09I092011 04229

UNITE EXTERMINATING CO WWTP OB27J2D11 4500 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO YOUTH CENTER 08012011 2500 09092011 10544229

UNITEDEXTERMINATINGCO CITYAIRPORT 09OV20N 2000 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO OLD POLICE STATION 09012011 1200 09I092011 10544229

UNITED EMERMINATING CO CITY HALL 9Oi2011 t200 0909l2011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY LIBRARV 09V2011 200 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO WOMENS CLUB 09OV2011 1500 0909l2011 10544229

UNRED EXTERMINATING CO GROWTH MANAGEMENT 09012011 2500 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO PUBUC WORKS 09072011 100 090920N 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO FIRE DEPT ANNEX 09072011 4500 090920 1 10594229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO FIRE DEPT 09OV2011 1200 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO GTY POLICE STATION 09012011 4000 09092011 1051d229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO CITY TRAN5IT FACILITV 090120I1 4500 09092011 10544229

UNITED EXTERMINATING CO TRANSIT SMOP 09OV2011 2500 09092011 10544229

Total UNITED EXTERMINATING CO 36800

UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO

UNITED PIRE EQl11PMENT CO UNIFORM PANTS OB092011 11t80 09022011 10534286

UNITED FIRE EQUIPMENT CO UMFORM PANTS OB092D11 11180 09022011 10535266

Total UNITE FIRE EQl11PMENT CO 22360

UNITED STATES DEPAR7MENT OF TREASURY

UNITE STATES DEPARTMENT WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09022011 15000 09IO22011 62218340

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT WAGE ASSIGNMENT 09l162011 15000 09H62011 fib21834D

Total UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 30000

UNITED WAV OF PINAL COUNTY

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITED WAY DONATIONS 090220t1 8500 0907J2071 62218340

UNRED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITEO WAY DONATIONS 09i62011 8500 0916I2071 6218340

UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNT UNITED WAY DONATIONS 09302011 850 09302011 62218340

Totai UNITED WAY OF PINAL COUNTV 25500

VALLEY COLLECTION SERVICE

VALLEY COLLECTION SERVICE COLLECTION FEES FOPR COLL 09O620I1 19704 09162011 42130110

VALLEY COLLECTION SEftVICE COLLECTION FEES FOPR COLL o9Po6201t 19704 09162011 441301la

Total VALLEV COLLECTION SERVICE 39408

VALLEY PUMP 8 MACHINE WORKS

VALLEY PUMP MACHINE WO AIRPORT HANGAR DOOR REP 09022011 37388 09232011 46542252

VALLEY PUMP MACHINE WO AIRPORT HANGAR DOOR REP 09082011 39832 09232011 46512252



CITV OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 30

Repod dates 9V201193020t 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descriplion Invoice Dale Amounl Paid Date Paid GL Account Number

Total VALLEY PUMP MACHINE WORKS 7220

VALUECRETE

VAIUE CRETE POOLCONCRETE OB262011 19 70 0909l2011 0552252

Tofal VAW E CRETE 91 70

VAUGHN RICKV

VAUGHN RICKY OFPICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE OB2920t1 14700 09IO22011 1055322

VAUGHN RICKY OFFICIATE SOFTBALL EAGl1E 09152011 16800 09232071 1055322

VAUGHN RICKY OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 091220i1 16800 091620t1 10553227

Toal VAUGHN RICKY 48300

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS MO CELL PHONE CHARGE CI OB2120N 5537 09IO22071 10521261

Total VERIZON WIRELESS 5537

VISION SERVICE PLAN

VISIONSERVICEPLAN VISIONSERVICE101 0920201t 137886 09302011 6Z218230

Totai VISION SERVICE PLAN 137886

VOCE TELECOM

VOCETELECOM LONGDISTANCECHARGES 08312011 42478 09i62011 10529261

Total VOCE TELECOM 42478

WAINSCOTf LARRV

WAINSCOTT LARRY OFFICIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 0902201t 16800 09092017 10553227

WAINSCOTT LARRY OFRCIATE SOFTBALL LEAGUE 0912l201t 14700 09i6201I 1055227

WAINSCOTTLARRY OFFICIATESOFTBALLLEAGUE W2621 8400 09302011 t0553227

Total WAWSCOTT LARRY 39900

WALMART

WALMART RESTITUTION FROM KIMBERLV OB77201I 9000 09092011 t0372110

7otal WALMART 9000

WALMART COMMUNITY

WALMARTCOMMUNIN FINWHITEOIIT 09H62a11 799 09302011 10529211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PDCANOPENERPAINTTRAYS 0916R011 3482 09l302011 1053285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY PDPAINT 09162011 335 09302011 0532285

WALMARTCOMMUNIN PDJAILFOO 09A62011 24974 09302011 10532285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY WALMART CHARGES AUGSE 0916211 L9 09302011 10593285

WALMARTCOMMUNITY REGMEMO BOOKSMISCOFFI 09162011 7077 09302011 10553211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY RECCONCESSIONS 09162011 96R2 09l302011 0553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGCASPERSNACKS 9162011 346 09302011 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGCONCESSIONS 09162011 4756 0930l2011 10553285

WALMART COMMUNIiV REC CASPER SNACKS 09162011 14907 09302071 10553285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV REGCASPERSUPPLIES 09162011 13839 093D2011 10551285

WALMARTCOMMUNITV PARKSMICROWAVELYSOUBU 09i6201 18069 0930I2011 10554252

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LIBREC BOOKSCLOROXWIPE 09i62011 9304 09302011 10SSS211

WALMARTCOMMUNI7V PWINKCARTRIDGES 09162011 3206 09302011 11547211

WALMARTCOMMUNIiY CRTVAC 09lI62011 20905 0930201t 14526211



CITY OF COOLIDGE Payment Approval Repotl CLAIMS Page 31

Report tlates 9V20t193020t 1 Oct 03 2011 0422PM

Vendor Name Descnption Imoice Date Amount Paitl Dafe Paitl GL Account Number

WALMARTCOMMUNITV GRANTSSTORAGE BOXESWR 09162011 2130 093020t1 1509211

WALMARTCOMMUNITY LW0LOROYDRYERASE 0916I2011 2803 093020t1 42380265

Totel WALMARTCOMMUNIN 4i028

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARONA

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORAIRPORT 08262011 7955 09I092011 46542d41

WASTE MANAGEMENT OFARIZ PORTAJOHNS FOR PARKS OB262011 7955 0909R011 t0554241

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZ PORTA JOHNS FOR PARKS OS262011 7955 09092011 t0554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS OB262011 7955 09092011 t0554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS OB262011 10655 09I092011 t0554241

WASTEMANAGEMENTOFARIZ PORTAJOHNSFORPARKS 0826201 7955 09092011 055424

Tolal WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 50430

WAXIE SANRARY SUPPLY

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLV JANITOR SUPPLIES 09162011 147395 09302011 10544272

Total WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 1 47395

WOOD DALLIN

WOOD DALLIN REFUND FOR ELECTRICITY AT 09262011 6000 09302011 10352630

Tofal WOOD DALLIN 6000

YOl1TSEVALFRED

VOl1T5EY ALFRED REIMB FOR CDL PHYSICAL 09202011 6000 091232011 444fl5229

Total YOUTSEY ALFRED 8000

Grantl Totals 9715241

Datetl

Mayor

CiTy CounciC

Ciry Rewrtler



CITY OF COOLIDGE Paymen Approval Report CLAIMS Page 32

Reporttlates9V20t19302011 OciD3201 0422PM

Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Amount Paitl Date Paitl L Account Number

Repotl Cntena

DetailrepoM1
Paid and unpaitl invoices inGuded


